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SENATOR FRANK So SHERSHlN {THE CHAIRMAN) This hearing 

will now ceme to ordero This is a public hearing under the 

provisions ef Senate Cc.:mcurrent Resolution Noo 80 We will 

proceed unt.i 1 12r 30 9 at which time we will a.dj0urn for luncho 

I w©Ju,ld like to ask ai.11 witnesses le be back at 1~30, as I 

undeirstcu11d the ire aire quite a mJ.mber C>f witnesses he:re and 

it wi 11 take pr0babl:y' all dayo 

For the record9 I understand that Mro Bernard Saltzman 

is representing a gr©up ef t0bacc@ d ts~r ib\tters !) er rather 
. . . 

repl'esenti:ng the T@baccc; Dist:ri.buto:rs Assectat ion of New Je:rsey 9 

. . ' 

and Mro Aar(lm Neeld, Acting Treasurer· @f the State of New Jersey 

and formerly hea.d <.>f the Stater Tax Division is h~re with some 

accountants \fflQ wi 11 testify when they are requested te de se 

by the CGmmissi~no 

Mro Bernard Sal tzmano 

B E' R N A R D , s A L T z M A Ng Mr O Chai rman = -

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ BefG>:re y0u. st,art 9 Mro Saltzman, may 

1 introduce the members ef the CGJmmiss!en:: To my right· is 

Assemblyman Haines; A,$semblyw~man Perfette 9 Assemblyman 

I{rawc:tyk;; and my name is Senat0r She:rshiimo 

Y@llll may preiceedo 

MR., SAtTZMA.Nt Gentlemen of the Committee~ I represent 
,' . 

the T~bacee Dh,tiributc.H'S AssoeiatitlH! of New Jersey wh© are . 

appearing here today in behalf Cllf the cigarette industry in 

the. Stateo We feel that certain inequities have resulted to 

the tobacc~ distributors in New Jersey by reason of the hurried 

passage last Ma:reh 26 ef Assembly BUl 455 9 which is new Chapter 

10 of the 1aws of !9560 ln order to give you a. proper picture 
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of the matter a~ it now exists, I will give you this brief chron-

ological order of events. By chapter 165 of the laws of 1948, the 

Cigarette Tax Act was passed and can be found in New Jersey 

Statutes 54~40A-l,, eteseq. Under that law, a cigarette tax 

of three (3¢} cents per package of twenty cigarettes was 

imposed and a discount of 5·percent of the tax was allowed 

to the distributors who were charged with the burden of 

affixing and handling the tax stamps on the cigarette 

packages. 

SENA'I10R SHERSHIN: Will you say that again, I missed 

it. I just slipped a note to someone, please. 

NR. SALTZMAN: Under the 19L~8 law, Senator, 54~40A=l 1 

the Cigarette Tax Act, a cigarette tax of J cents per package 

of twenty cigarettes was imposed and at the same time, a 

discount of 5 percent of that tax was allowed to the distri-

butors, who were charged with the burden of affixing and 

handling the tax stamp on the cigarette packages. 

It later became apparent to the distributors 9 as a 

result of their experiences and trial and error 9 that for 

about 90 percent of the industry=the trade-the discount of 

5 percent of that tax was not sufficient to meet the cost 

of their expenses which they incurred in stamping the tax 

andthat actually they were losing money through the ol?eration. 

Early in 1956,, Assembly Bill f/40.3 was introduced into the 

Legislature which provided for an increase in the tax of two 

(2t) cents, raising it from J"cents to 5 cents per package@ 

This bill was silent as to any reduction in the rate of the 

discount and the distributors were of the opinion that their 

financial burden of stamping the tax would be relieved to a 

= 2 "'° 



">~-· • .... · ... 4 .· 
.-."', 



. . 

great extent by being aple to. obtain a discount of· 5 percent, 
, . . . 

the rate whi6h.existed.atthattime, of the new higher t~x. 

But on the night of March g6, ·1956 ··at·ab~ut 11:06 P. M. aft.er 
. . 

a conference ot the legislators· in the Governor 9 s office, 

Assemb.ly Bill #455 was introduced tn place .of As·sembly Bill 

#403. Th:is new- bill provided for ·an i.ncrease in the tax of 
- ·'. . . . . . ·:· . . ·._ . 

5 cents, an increase of 2 cents, and a deqrease ·in the rate 
. " . . . 

·. of the discount allowed the dis;tributors, 11crw gradi_ng it 

from 5 pepcenttoJ percent. The sponsor,s,of."!;his bill 
. ·" 

pointed out at that time' that it ~as of the utmost ··importance . ·. 

and urgeiley that this bil-1 be passed that night in order to 

meet the deadline of April .1, 19.56 which was the last.date on 

which an increase for that year would be allowed the program 
.... . .,. . . . . . . 

of state .education~ These sponsors cdncec:led that there had 

not been iillY time . at all. to· go· into a stt1;~y of the problem·· 

of the amount or rate·or the discount and promised that in 
. . . 

. . 

the inlnledia:te future, .real-consideration would_ be given to 

the question as to wh~ther or not the dec:r,E3aS§),:,in the. rate had, 

been fair,. and just undei the circwnstance~. As a result of 

tnat commitment, a bill ~~bsequently was ,tnt;r-odU:ced which 

resulted ~n a ~urveybein~ made by the_D~rector of.Taxationo 

SENATQR SHERSHIN: Do_ you ll~v.e the number of·- that 

bill, Mr o. S~l tzman? 
.. . 

MRo NEELDg 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Jr/hat year? 

MR .• NEELD:· 1956 ... • 
- .. . . . . .·. 

SENATOR SHh"'RSHIN: - Mr. Neel·d. volunteer-a .. the information 
. . 

that 'it ·1s S.J.R. 7,(i95.6). ·. ·· Mr.-Neelq,, was that a result. 
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of a bill that had been introduced prior·thereto? ·counsel 

says there was a bill introduced ·in 19.56.· The bill did not 

move. However, a substitute was put in, S.J?R. 7. Do 

you know the num.ber of the.bill that S.J.H. 7 supplemented? 

MR. NEELD~ Senator, all of this happened in a very 

. sh?rt period of time in 1956, in the mont~l, o,f .April, I 

believe:; a.nd I have no knowledge·of any previous bill. 
'· 

.There werej of course, tax bills introduced in which the 

rate was proposed to be changed from 3 to 5 cents per pack 

and the d;i.scount rate. was left at 5 percemt. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ That was A-403 that Counsel is 

talkipg about and which I have sent for a copy, of. · 

MR. NEELD: That is cqrrect. 
. . . 

SENATOR SifER.SHIN: Then, of .course, he advises us 

· that there wtas .an A=45.5 which was your decr>ease bill and 

that is the one that evolved after a conference of the 

legislatiye leaders and the.Governor. 1 suppqse you were 

at that conferences . too, were you not? 

MR. NEELDg Ye:,~ sir. 

SENA';l'OR SHERSHIN: · That was at· 11: 00 in the evening, 

or something? , 

MR. NEELDt That went on all evening~. 

SENATOR SHERSHINi That.went on all evening? 

MR. NEELD: Yes. 

Sb"NATO R SHERSHI N: . Thank you. 
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MR. SALTZMAN: Senator,_ the bill, or resolution, -- thai; • 

was passed; which called for the survey to be made .by the 

Director,. I believe, was .Resoluti6n #10 whi.ch · was pas·sed on 

June 28, 1956. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ When you are talkin,g about Resol1.ltion 

#10,-you will have to$_ Counsellor,-give US;b,etter information 
' ' 

than that,~_· I~ is either· a Senate resolution .. o:r Assembly · 

resolutiono 

MRo SALTZM_ANg -It becomes Joint Resolution #10 which is 
. , . . 

referred tp in the back of this part.:-

'SENATO~ SE:ERSHIN: Sen,ate Joint Reso~ution #10~ 

MR. SALTZMAN:_ Did _-.iou want to .•know :_the :number of ·the 
' • • I 

bill that, was -introduc'ed which br~right -about the. resolution . 

-and the survey'? 

SENATOR SH~SHIN: Tl'.lat. is. right~ 

MRo SALTZl"!AN: As· ·iL"m:uiEJra~and., it was Assembly Bill #460 

and Seria te B t:Ll #19 3 • ' 

SENATOR: $:ijER.SHIN~ .. _ All in 19$91 

.MR. ~ALTZI.'!lANg Yes, sir\ As a matter of fact,_ the bill A.;. 

455 was p~sseq :on March 26., 1956, in order to l::>ecome law 

before Appil l.o As I said, as ·a result .,qf th~t COimllitment 

by the sp9nso!'s, this 
0

bi11 · ~_as -subsequently introduced in 

each of the Houses and it-res~ltea in the resolution.that I 
. . . . . . . 

told you ~bout ,and a. written.- repor·t was ~ad~ by the Directo:r;,, 

dated September 7, · ;t.956. -- I hav~ one of t;:p.e copies here_ and 

I trust that additional copies o:f this report.,. dated 

September 7, 1"956, h~1te been made av~ilabl~ to -the Members 

of this .Committee o . 
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. Now, for the purpose ,of this hearing, I start~cl to ·· 

state· -tha:t; we do not take iss1.1i3 ill. this_ survey w.ith the 
. . . 

D;i..rectoru s f:igu.res on ·all e-ost.s except 'those of laboro .· 

While his general figures· :are accurate from a'.m.athematical · 
. . ., - .. · . . 

point of view, it is' our contehtioh, which we. w_ill t,oday . 

support with evidence, that its basis ts erron~ous and that: 
. . . . . . 

labor costs eannot be coirlp:ut~d --~n ---~- basis.- qf_ gyerag·es or. 
. . . . .· 

'perc.e:ntages or Jon_· any premise .. at\ ~athemat~C}al pomputatioI1 .. •· 
. .. . . . . 

But _in a si:t~ation like' .ours, ip ofrr pa:rt~~:Ular industry, 

there are, certain practical ~s;e.cts and. e,~emen:t.s which: must _-.-· .. _ 
. . . . . ·. · ... 

· oe taken into, consJderation 'and which., in __ ()ur pp'inion; · 

completely over,weigh and_ refute the mathe,ma~ical formula. 

Our testi~cmy will· show that there are, .. J:11 .. the Tobacco-· 

Industry ~n Ne,w Jersey, ~bout · 100 re,sfden,t qistribu,tors, _·. 

of which about 50 percen,t are _,in the. cate,gpry Qf small 
'' .· :- ... • . 

. . . 

. distributc;>rs, w,ho are. the_ pe:rsons or firrq.s~:who ._ are suffering 

financial._loss because o:t' the low irate o( q+scount. In our -

view,· the. pirector shouid not.· have pro rat~d tµe labpr costs 

in his sur:vey;qased upon_the operat:l.op.s q.f only bne or two 

distributors i.n the State of Ne~ Jersey w9-o s_tamped 160 

or more cigare:t;;te cases-a day. He· should. conslder the actual_·. 
' . . . . . ,._ 

labor eosts of ~11 of,'the: distributors. ln ~his-oPeration., 

It is iri that .. :rniscalculatiori. of the basiq_:e:t,>emise that we say 

there is. a re~i. inequity in the mat;ter~ _ We respectfully ask 

that, after ,this hearing and the dt1e deltberation of your 

Committee 9 you will recommend that adequate. re],ief be. 





comprise 
afforded to these distributors 9 W'ho/90 percent of the 

industry andwhom we call the srm.11 man of the industry 9 by 

reinstating this discount to the percentage of 5 percent 

on the present taxo 

SENATOR SBERSHIN: Mr. Saltzman.9 I understand.9. 

therefore., that the issue before this Commission is the 

one of labor costso 

A. I would say so. 

Q. Your statement that there are 100 resident 

distributors arid that 90 percent of them are small 

distributors---the 10 percent of them are large distributors? 

A. I would say in the category of large to rr:e dium 

large .. 

Q., Could you tell us just what percentage of the 

cigarettes sold in New Jersey are distributed by that 10 

percent? 

Ao I think that the next witness will be in a position 

to tell you exactly concerning statistics and figures, 

Senator,, because he is the Executive Director of the 

Tobacco Distributors Association of New Jersey and has long 

been identified with the cigarette industry. 

SENATOR SHERSBIN: You a,re referring to Monroe A,. 

Lewis? 

MR. SAL1:I.1ZMANt I am referring to the first witness., 

if you will permit me to call him at this time, Mro Monroe A. 

Lewis.o All right.,, Monroe • 
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MONROE L E W l $: My. name is Monroe A. Lewis 
- ·, . - -

and I am Executive Director of the Tobacco Distributors Association 

of New Jersey. I have held that position since April of 1948. 
During these nine years, I have become thoroughly familiar with 

all of the facets of the tobacco distributing business in the 

State of New Jersey. Prior to 1948, I was connected with the 

National Associatlon·of Tobacco Distributors for a shart-ile 

and prior to that I was employed by a firm of tobacco distributors 

in the State of New Jersey for several. years~ So that I can say 

that I.am thoroughly familiar with all the facets concerning the 

distribution of cigarettes and tobacco prod1:1cts in the State of 

New Jers$y, both before 1948 and since 1948. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: May I interrupt you, Mr. Lewis. Can 
. .- .. -

yoa answer the question that I directed.to Mr. Saltzman so that. 

the Commission may have a little opening here which will give 

a concise picture7 

IVIR. L.twIS:· Well, in the State of New Jersey, as Mr. 

Saltzman stated, ther, are approximately 100 resident 

distributors. 

SENATOR SHERSHINt That, we "knc:>we 

MR. LEWIS: In my associati~n I can't talk very much 

for people outside the association ... 95 per cent of our members 

are in the category of distributors.· that stamp between 1 and 

50 cases of cigarettes per day., 

SENATOR SHER.SHIN: That predu.ction bears what relationship 

to the total production in the State of New Jersey? 

.MR .. LEWIS: I would say about 75 per cent., 

SENA.TOR SHERSHIN: Did you understand my question? Did 

1 make myse 1 f clear?' 
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MR. LEWIS~ Yes 9 sire 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Ninety-five per cent of the distributors--

MR3 LEWIS: -- sell about 75 per cent of the cigarettesa 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Sell about 75 per cent of the cigarettes 

in the State of New Jersey. 

lVIR.o LEWIS: That's :righto So that the 5 pe:r cent of the 

very large distributors, and in that category we put some of the 

very large chain store outlets, and one or two ve:ry, very large 

dlstributors sell between them about 25 per cent of the cigarettes 

in the State of New Jersey. Do you understand that 9 Senator? 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ I understand that. The reason I wanted 

it clear in my mind is that 1 may have been under an erroneous 

impression. There has been no testimony, except this was an 

impression I had 9 and that's why I'm asking you to make it clear 

to me o You have made a statement that 75 per cent of al 1. the 

cigarettes sold in New Jersey are produced by the small, as you 

call it, distributor, and that therefore these large distribu-

tors wou 1 d necessarily se 11 the 25% vol u.me e That Is al 1, Thank 

you.o 

lVIRe LEWIS: Now, in 1948, the Legislature of the State 

of New Jersey passed the cigarette tax act imp;:;ing a 3-cent 

tax per pack on cigarettes. The quest ion then arose as 

to the most efficient and the most economical manner of 

collecting the tax, and since there had been no experience 

in the State of New Jersey prior to 1948, it was necessary 

to study the experience in other States where they had a 

cigarette tax. Now, there are several way that the cigarette 
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tax can be collected. We have the system that is now being 

used in the State of Massachusetts,) where the distributo:r'<i of 

cigarettes paJB the tax ·· to·_. the state off his invoices 

that he receives from cigarette manufacturers and there is no 

·indication.\l no stamping,9 on the cigarettes themselves as to 

how the tax is collected or where it is collectedo There are 

other stateso • o 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Do you advocate that kind of 

method? 

I donrr t because 0 0 O 

Sena tor SBERS,HTIH Well, that would go into boot-

legging 9 wouldn 1 t it? 

MRo LEWIS: The experiences show that in the two 

states where they have it,, the bootlegging is out of hando 

There is another method of collecting the tax and that is 

by allowing anybody in the industry.!) retailerp wholesaler 

or distributor to affix tax stamps and that is used in 

some stateso But it was determined that the most 

economical way and the most efficient way of collecting 

the cigarette tax follows the system which is now used 

in the State of New Jersey whereby the distributor of 

cigarettes.\l stamps each pack of cigarettes either by a 

meter impression or by affixing a decalcomania and the 

distributor pays the tax in advance to the state, .so in 

the Cigarette Tax Act of 1948 9 that system was adoptedo 

Then the question arose as to the amount of compensation 

to be allowed to the distributor for this chore and it is 

quite an extensive operation and9 again9 there was no 





experience in the State of New Jersey and it was necessary 

to go to the other States throughout the country to determine 

what was being done there. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Before you go into that - what does 

New York do with respect to the distribution, with respect 

to the discount rate7 

IVIR. LEWIS~ Well, New Yo:rkJ if I am not mistaken, allows:..-

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Not what they allow. What method. 

MR" LEWIS: -- allows any distributor, wholesaler or 

retailer, to affix tax stamps to the cigarettes. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: That i.s your second proposal that 

you gave us. 

1\/lR. LEWIS: Thatvs right. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Anybody can affix them? 

}J!R. LEWIS: Anybody. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ Then, what is the volume of 

cigarettes sold in New York as compared to the volume of 

cigarettes sold in New Jersey? 

JVIR. LEWIS: I don 2 t know·9 except that it is re:cognized--

3 or 4 times. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: What do they do in Pennsylvania? 

MR. LEWIS: In Pennsyl vanla? 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: What method is used there? 

MRo LEWIS: The same method that we use here. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: What basis do you have for the con-

cluslon that this method is the most efficient, the New Jersey 

method? 

MR. LEWIS~ A study was made, Senator, by the Tax 

Department in 1948 and they determined that it was the most 

11 
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efficient method. As a matter offact~ it is the method that 

is used predominantly throughout the country in other states. 

SENATOR SHERSHlN: That means more to me than when you say 

that just the Tax Department made a conclusion. The fact that 

it has been adopted by most of the States.is more conclusive. 

lVIR. LEWIS: So the question arises now of how much to pay 

the <;iistributo:r for this service, and again. with no experience in 

the State of New Jersey 1 it was necessary to go to the balance of 
at · 

the country)) anct/tha t time an extensive study was made by the:. 

Tax Department of this State, by the Legislature; and by the 

Governor's Office to determine what is the proper discciunt, or 

what was the proper discount in 1948 to· allow a distributor for 

these services rendered. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Who made that study? Mr. Neeld? 

MR. 'LEW!St It was made by M:r. Neeld 9 if I remember 

correctly.· Let me say this, Senator: When the bill was intro-

duced in the Legislature~ l was not in the position of 

Executive Di rector. 

SENATOR SHERSBIN: You a :re talking about. 1948? 

MR. LEWIS.: Yes. In 1948, I was employed by the National 

Association. l have some knowledge of what was going on but I 

wasn I t he re • 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Let rne ask a little bit out of order,-

Mr. Neeld, you were in charge of that investigation at that time, 

the study of 1948!1 which arrived at a discount rate then? 

MR.. NEELD : No , s i r • 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, was anybody from the Tax ... -

MR. NEELD: I was a member of a group that did consider 

the various elements relatingto the adoption of 
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the Cigarette Tax Act in- 1948. 

SENATOR .SHERSHIN: As a matter of .fact, the State Tax Depart-

.ment did come up with that 3 per cent allowed to distributors? 

lVlR. NEELD: Five per cent on a J-cent tax rate. I might 

say there was no investigation~ no study made, for the very 

simple reason that, again.v the act was adopted rather quickly. 

But more impor~ant than that 9 I would say that not more than a 

maximum of three such studies have been made throughout the 

United States on this question over the past ten years. I'll 

say frankly that in 1948.\) there was no study of the cost of 

stamp affixing. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Thank you, Mro Neeld. Y0 u may proceed, 

Mr. Lewis., 

lVlR. LEWIS: Welljl Senator, I don't want any reputations,--

SENATOR SHERSH!Ng You can testify. I arri not going to allow 

any cross-fire between witnesses., This is for my own edificationo 

lVIR. LEWIS: I recall]) sir, some conferences in the 

Governor's Office with Mro Lindsay DeValliere, who I think 

at that time was Budget Director., and I think there was a Mr. 

Homer Zink, whoJ if I am not mistaken 9 at that time was the 

Di rector of Taxation and.9 as far as I :re col le ct, there was a 

study made, not of the cost: of affixing stamps but of tre 
experience throughout the rest of the country, and a relation-

ship was established between tre amounts allowed ih other 

states and the economic position of the distributors in this 

State, the economi.c cost of doing bu's ine ss, and as a result, 
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the Tax Department.11 and the Legislature and the Govtfnor 

came up with this 5 percent discount. Now, thereby., we 

started t<? operate under a 5 pen'cent discount and., I 

think., it might be wise to take a-few minutes of your time 

to explain some of these things you may not understand. · 

There are_ two. types of wholesalers. There is a distributor·, 

who buys directly from the_ manufacturer arid, as I said, 

there are approximately· 100 of those in the State of New 

Jersey--the resident distributors. - These one hundred· 

distributors are made up of the wholesale distributors., 

the people I represent.; - There is also a group of.about 

20 vending .distributors and there is a group of about 15 
retail distributors, retail chainse 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Just a niinute 9 you are talking 

in a language I do not understand. What do you mean by a 

venqing distributor? 

A. Well, there are distributors that are in the 

vending machine business. They do not sell cigarettes to 

retail stores. They operate vending machines in their 

locati6r:s throughout the state. They are what we cail 

vending distributors. 

Q. Thank you. 

A. As distributorsi they buy directly from the 

manufacturer. 

Then we have· the large category of wholesalers 

that we, in the tradej call sub-jobbers. There are 220 





. . . 
licensed sub-jobbers in the State of New Jersey today.,. _ 

They are wholesalers 9 .but they buy thei·r cigarettes from 

the distributors and they do not do any stamping. The 

distributor must do the stamping a·nd sell the wholesaler 

the stamped cigarettes.. Now we are also going to· spend a 

lot of time talking about cigarettes.I' the tax on the 

cigarettes at that time was 3 cents a pack. In fact, 

there are 10 packs of cigarettes in a canton and there' 

are 50 cartons-to a case and in the parlance of the trade, 

in the usage of the .trade throughout the years 9 we have 

been accustomed to saying that the tax discount is 75 cents 

per case of cigarettes, 7~ cents per 10 thousand cigarettes 

or ,'.::)0 cartons like thiso Whenever we talk- about the 

allowance per case~ we are talking about the allowance for 

stamping ,::;i0 cartons of cigarettes. Now~ in 1948, before 

the inception of the Cigarette Tax .Act,, the cigarette 

-· distributor was a small businessman9 a cigarette distributor 

is never a big businessman. They handle a lot of volume. 

The business is very big. There is a big turnover but they -, 
work at the .smallest percentage of net profit of any 

business in the United· States of America today. A year or 

two ago, we were second lowest but today we are the lowest. 

So we have a big turnover and we have a small profit and it 

was always necessaryj in our business, to see to it that our 

labor produced for what we paid them. We were never in the 

position that we were able to afford a surplus of labo~ so 

that the ordinary distributor of cigarettes in 1948, before 





the inception of the tax, operated ·a li,ttle business, 

usually in a little store on a side street and he usually 

had a salesman who usually was the owner of the business 

and he had a truck driver that delivered orders and he 

usually had two warehousemen. The tw<? wareho'l..lSE!nEn took care 

of receiving the ~erchandise~ tying up the orders and of 

getting the~ prepared, getting them ready for the truck to 

go out. These two warehousemen invariably worked 8 hours 

a day. If they did not work 8 hours a day, he got rid of 

one .and he did with one warehouseman because he could not 

. afford to have any idle hands because his market was so small. 

Now along comes a tax and the distributor finds that his 

entire mo~e of operation is changed. Now instead of a little 

business with two people taking care of it insidej he finds 

. that. all cigarettes that come into his place must be processed 

and stamped.. Now a distributor ff s business consists of about 

~O percent of sales to retail stores and about ~O percent of 

sales to the sub=jobbers ... the other wholesalers., Now before 

this tax 9 let me explain how we did business. Cigarettes 

would come in off the truck 9 they were loaded on a flat little 

flat car and they were wheeled into the place of business., 
. . 

They were set on the floor directly opposite a worktable on 

which these two people., who were the.warehousemen, the ship-

ping clerks,, opera tedo The cartons 1 the case flaps were ripped 

open and right out of-the original cases that came from the 

manufacturers, the cigarette·s were pulled out and placed on 
. ' the orders., Cigarettes that were sold to sub-jobbers to be 

sold in big lots were not handled at all because the sub-
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jobber would come in and he would take the full case of 

cigarettes, h.e would take a case of Camels, a case of 

Luckies, a case of Chesterfields, take: them out to his car 

or truck and ride away. So that the. amount of labor that 

was necessary to handle cigarettes was very smalL 

Now we come along with a tax act which compels the 

distributor to place stamps, stamped imp:ressions}l on every 

pack of cigarettes and the distributor finds that we are 

now faced with a completely new operation. In the first 

place 9 he must make room, in an area completely separated 

from his packing department, for unstamped cigarettes because 

he now will have unstamped cigarettes and stamped cigarettes 

and God forbid they ever get them mixed up because then we 

are violating all the laws. So he hadtto make room and he 

had to make space in another part of the premises, which in 

most cases he had to bulld 9 for unstamped cigarettes and fo:r 

a machine which would stamp cigarettes 9 and that' machine is 

a big long machine which sets on a table. 

SENATOR SHER.SHIN: May I ask you this 9 M:r. Lewis? 

MR. LEWIS~ Yes, sir o 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Do you know whether or not the 

survey conducted by Mr. Neeld took into consideration the 

capital expenditure that had to be incurred by a distributor 

to provide the space to store these cigarettes? 

MR. Yes 9 it did. 

SENATOR SHERSH IN~· It di d 7 

MR. Yes. 
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MRo LEWIS: Now we have this machine and we have 

the separate quarters and we find that we have to then add 

a minimum of two people to operate a stamping machinebecause 

it is a machine whereby it takes a carton of cigarettes----

a carton is built this wayo This is the way it opens. The 

stamp must be put on top--on here, so you cannot stamp the 

cigarettes in the actual form in which the carton is built. 

You cannot put the stamp on here because we have to get the 

stamp on each pack. So in order to stamp cigarettes, these 

cartons have to be pushed through a device which has a 

stationary knife. The stationary knife is set so that the 

carton goes through,; the knife cuts the carton9 cuts along 9 

cuts here. 1I'hen the carton goes through another device 

that lifts ove.:rt tlhe flaps and then it goes into a metering 

machine and the metering rna.chine places the impression on 

the cigarettes which have been exposed 9 because they cut 

this away 9 this is turned over and these are exposed to 

metering. Now this knife which cut:-s the top of the carton 

is set in such a way that it must exactly hit this little 
an 

area~ right here. If it is set a minute fraction of/inch 
the 

too high and this carton goes under/knife 9 goes into the 

nietering machine and the meter impressions will take place 

on here and then the distr-ibutor loses the money because 
meter 

when the/turns arid clicks 9 it costs the distributor so much 

money for the carton of cigarettes~ •==the metering device. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: You are trying now to say that 

there is some experience in the adjustment of the knife 

that perhapso 





.. . . ' .. 

A~ - 'fe.s/ qh ye~._. --• 
. . .. ·: .. -·. 

-__ paid 

Q.--you do have a shr~nkage for which you don1 t ·get ..... --_-.. -. 
rronithe s t,ate 1 / - . --- --- · -. . 

··,·: .· ., ... 

, . A~_ Well; not ,exactly thit, but :Jt is •a qu~~t;ion-::of 
.• .. . . -· ... 

• labor. tbne_ tnvo,l~ed~-

- Q. _- > We_1i, · do: y9u: g~t~ pa,:fd fo,r the .. :irnp~es$fons::, th.at.· ---
. . 

--• are made. on .. th~ cigarE)tte carton 1tselt but no•t -on. the•- ci~arette : .. 

· ---••• package"?· 
' ' ' 

. - A. No •. 

·- Q.. ,'You AO riot get paid ro; that? -: 'I1ffat is: a loss? 
: A. ·•· We bS.ve accepted it :as a.loss. I t"t:fnk there -_ 

are ~orne ~chani,cs ~her~'by you ca~. Qlaini -ttie:· flaps~ •• > 
· Q. What _does -t~ elmount to:? 

A. -But _we· a:N)inot contendi'ng that -tlie:t'e is a· lo~s. 

in that bpe:ration. -·11:it.'··•a.rn: trying to S}1()Wj S,ena_tor/ that··-

there . is a certain ~ouri~- Of_ time consufut)d 'in prQperiy ·• 
-setting the "knife., -so tha.t we no,u subject 01.lI'selv~s• to 
these losses. So uhat when. ~e s~nd tb.ese cart~ns ithrcnig11;:. 

that. knii'~ 111ust be very minut_ely set s-~ that· the carton . 

-cut~ ,properly. . Wow w~ have different sizes, dif'.I'ereri.t - _-

-another brand of cigarettes.·- :f.13 ~ent .through' the· foa,chihe, --

there is a great period of': t:tme. wast~d in setti~g -

knife. The re is· also an ink rollei- and .oth~ r setttng s -
. .· . . . . ' . . . 

'that ·must ·be made that ?ary with .tne different- sizes ~r . ' 

the.cartons. There tfr?e":bigca~tqns, sma'l]..carton~, long-
. cartons.;:,htgh· cd~tons ~Ild low d~r;ons .. 

. ·SENATQR SHERSHiij:: / d!lce iet, ·y,:ni '.run. all :th, :Saine';. 
' .·. '. 

-_--t9_•·~- > 



·0 
·!-, I ·--.... -



type cigarettes? 

·A.,. Not. necessarily. Thes(;) cartons vary in intensity. 

When a carton is shipped and it comes in and it I s :pressed down 

· this way in the truck, it presses down a little bit anc;'I. becomes 

: 

. a little .narrower, a little wider here, a little narrower her~. 

The.next batch.may be shipped this way and they are pressed 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 

down this.way and they bulge out.this way and we find that in ... 

variably in stamping cigarettes· that every thr~e or four 

cartons .tha t are pushed through will, either ri.01:i cut properly., 

will nQt cut at.all or will squeeze up and smash and jam in 

the machine·. and. it requires the labor, a man, to stand in the 
•. . . . 

middle of that ma.chine to catch the cartons ·after they come 

out. of. the· cutter so that they do not go through the stamp-

ing device either unopened or e.ither half opened or crushed 
.·. .· be 

in. any manner or {orm so that they will not/properly stamp~d. 
·. . . 

SENATOR SHERS BIN: Is it your contention that that .part 

of the labor. was not c ansidered by Mr. Neeld' s report? 

A, It is my contention that all labor was not 
.· . . 

properly considered. 
. . 

We found, therefore, that in a very small. distributing 

f.l.rtr\i t was .absolutely nece•.ssary to hire at least two people 

because orie man had to pum the cartons in one end of the 

machine and ·one had to catch them at the other end of the 

. machine and where there was. any substantial amount of 

stamping done in. the course of the day, in the category of the 

distriout.or who. s;amps ~O or 60 cases· of cigarettes a day, 

it was absolutely necessary to have a man in the middle of 
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the ma.chine to catch those carto~s before they went through 

and were stamped erroneously, because if they waited for the 

fellow who fed, to stock his machine every minule, to run in 

and grah a carton arid run it through wrong, it· took so· long that 
. . 

they never got through· with the it· work. So we found there was 

a minimum of two, and; in most case:s, three_ people required on 
. . 

t11.1s stamping ma.chine·. _- Now, these people had to be separate 
. . . -

. . 

and apart from the original labor force ln that distributor's 

house., because the original labor force was still tying up 

orders, making up orders, loading the truck, and doing the_ 
. . ' . 

work that they did before. The operation now f; tha.t, the 

cigarettes are brought into the stamping department, taken: 
. . 

out of the case, lined up at the stamping machine, then stamped, 

then. putbc3.ck in the case again, the flaps have to· be glued 

together., t.hey are put back in the case again, and then they are 

brought to the original order.:.picking department. ·So, regardless 

· of what type of an operatlon we have, we have to hire at le_ast 
. . 

two or three additional people to do _this stamping work. Now, 

an:,unfortunate situation arose: A distributor who does 

about 50 cases of cigarettes. a day; and that's as much as he 

can do beca1,1.se that is all the business he -has - and tha.t, · as 

I say, .. represents more than 90 per cemt of the distr11:mtors 
. . . 

· · in_ the State - found that these add itlona 1 people, after working 

several hours on the machine, had nothing to do. They were 
. . 

finished with stamping and, as far as they were concerned, their 

dayJs work was finished. It would take them 5 or 6 or 6-1/2 
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or however many hours it took,.but they did not haye 8 hours 

work a day. But unfortunately, we had to. pay them for 8 . . . 
' . 

hours a .day and,· of· course., if you find p~ople lingering .•.. 

around part of your premises with no' work to do., you find 
' ,' 

some th:Lng else for. them to do .• · But they . were not productive •.. 

· We had a situation where we had 4 or S or 6 hours. of pro-< 
·.. · .. ··. : ... .. . . . .•.· _,., 

ductive work and 2 or'J or 4 hours of non-productive wo;k for· 

·. which we had to pay labor 8 hours. It became evi.dent that ... 

our prob],.em was one th.at might be solved. by part-time labor 

· · and we tnEt-de an honest and inc ere. attempt and we are ·still 
. . ' 

makihg an honestiahd sincere attempt' to retain part-time, 

lab~; bµt: we ~anhot do it.' 
·. · ... · ... ·· ... ·· .. 

·SENATOR S:EERSIN: Monroe., a question was f:3-sked. by . ·. 
Mr,G Perfette~ ''Why did you have to pay for 8 hours wl;ten ... · 

-· . . 

you only had 6 hours productive wo~k? 
. . . . . 

For. thi.s reason, Mrs. Perfett~, we hire a man 
by the week. .That man expects t.o get paid for 8 hours~ 

' . ' 

' .. 
Now if at the end of. 6 hours, his pro9-uctive work is f:lnished 

and we tell him to go home and we are, only going t;6 pay him .. ·· 

·. for.6 hours., he wiJ,;lnot work there anymore~ ·.It's hard 

enough to get people to work 8 hours a day., today. They 

want al11. kipdsof overtime or they won't work. But if you 
. . . . .. 

were to try to hire a man and pay him· for JO hours a week., 

he won't work. · We cannot get people to work on a pa;rt-tirne 

b i' We must pay them for. the full W""ek. · .. as s. .., 

SENATOR SHERSFIIN: May I ask., what wag~.: ,,range,<' 

. ;) : . do you pay for·. that tyi,;ie. work?. . · 
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.··ti,.~ .. At the pres~nt tirn~',·theav~~age wa~~:'1n thf~:-
state on. thfl{ tJpe. of'> work, i~ ~bo.ut ;li~~o- to: $1.60 :p~r.: 
hour Ort JiverJ~e //· W~ :;ange frorn iJl~ 50 ~p to' $?. ClO b·ut: I 

· ....• would ·sa.y ·tg: ·average:ls ~boµt · tJp .• 60:- Tfuict 1$ at the, p;~:se#t' C 
· ... · t;j_~~ .. ,·· . 

. . ... . 

\',Q~ •: What. ag;e g;oup? .•· 
·. ·•· 'Ar Any; age .g;04p:. ..·. 

Q/ 1)0 you take them. o ve·~ 5o? 
•·i/ ··•···wet~i:c~ them; .over iO Jdu.-t•:~e,:·iak: 

.< a~ .. we ·ce.h gef.t>ehause it· Jt3i n.ara. work •. 
Q~. • , D~ jqµ:Ci;altef .them' :65?• : .· 
A> . I ._don't, t11:i.n:1(~o1e b.§.ve ani·sucli 

is too ~_J:'d~'-
·.::; .. 

:"" . .. ··._ .. -··.·. , ... 

the·m(:•Js 

r·am 
.·.·. ·•··•.•·. ·.·. sbcd.ai' ~eq~ity.: 

. about pebpi~. tri.at 

,A~ :w~. trie·<i~ iS~:nator. -•~fo tri;a. _eve;-ythi~ '.lie), 

possibly ¢ll-ri'. to ge.t this type ·~{ pa:t>t--time3 help/ 

afte;-~-ch~oJ.<-boys. : ·,rt did riot w,oi-k. The\(. bo:ys would qortie .•. 
· in at J: 30 an.d tliey WO uJg want to go hb~l:l~t}fsix~ : 

Q.···. ·. Aft.er-school, boj~cs~ld:work ti~ ~his 
.·.·.·· A. . These big h:tgh schci:o{ 'qoys· •... · .... • .· . 

,. . . ' . . ·. ~, , . . . 

.. Q~' Labor l~ws per.mit :tJ:?,a.t'?. \ . . ·. 
.:_. ·:". ._: .. · •. ·. A. i Y~·sr they .are \ov.~r the a,ge/ whatever th~: ·a$e 1$, 

18; the'y -h.~ve );heir '.working. p~pers and that dl9- not 

. ·) 

·· 17 or 
.• w~rk oµtbecause .they .. :cd:11ld.n~t:ic,om~:.in ··r_or. e:··•1ong · .. enough .. · .. 

period bf' tint~ •to do the s:tamping, i tr s a 5 or 6 :hour job:~ .. 
.. · .. and' thet·were not .s.teady~ :r meatr;· they were here ·to¢i'~y and 

gone tomorrow·.· We tr.ied. part-ti.Irie women because. tl?ere· 1s a ..... 





labor pool of part-time women but· the work was too hard. · 

This pushing of the cartons continually through this knife,., 

which is a stationary knife, and the handling of the cases ·or 

cigarettes was too hard for women to do and only i~,.very rare · 
: . :.'·· 

exceptions were we able to .retain any women on this type of 

,,'-- labor~- Regardless of what we· tried.,·itwas impossible td:·· 
retain· part-time help effectively so we were put in the · 

position where we had to retain full-tirne people on a part~·. 

time job. · 

That was the situation in 1948 and it -became. · 

apparent right there in 1948. tb,at despite the_ fact -tlla.t. this 

.5 percent rate had been set by reason of experience in'. otller 

states., the average ordinary distributor who: was s:tampi_ng 
. . 

· between 1 and SO and· 60 cas.es of cigarettes•· a. day was J.~a.ing 
money because of _this loss of labor productivit;. 

Now what·· ha.s happened from 1948 to 19561 I d<?n' t · 
think I have to waste the time of the_Commissionand the 

people who are sitting here waiting for me· to firiish, to tell 
. . . . ·.· · .. ', ,. 

you people that between 19L~8 and 19.$6 that thefe has been a 

terrific ·upgrade in cost. · 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: You had better get it in the 

record because the record, you know, will riot reveal. • •. ·-. 

A. In 1948 our average labor rate_ for. this type of 

operation was 75 cents_an hour. That was the minimum wae;e, 
. . . 

labor was available and we were paying· 75 cents an hour on an 

average at that' time -for this type of. labor. Today we are 

paying about $1.,50 to ll.60 and upwards and averaging, ·as I 

said; $1. 60 an hour for the same labor. 
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All other expense connected with this operation, raw material 

which is used, machinery, maintenance of machinery, insurance, 

etc. --

SENA110H SHEHSf.iIN: But you are not going into that 

phase of' it, as I understand it? 

Ao Have all gone up. I am showing Em inc roase of 

cost from 1948 to 19,S6. 

Q,. You said we were not going to be concerned about 

anything else but labor costs, so let 1 s not clutter the· 

record with anything else. 
if. 

A. Then,/we limit ourselves to the increase in 

labor,, the.re has been, in our industry in the State of New 

Jersey, a 100 percent increase in cost of labor from 1948 

to 1956. But I will say this, Senator Shershin, that it is· 

important to go int·o the rising cos ts and all other aspects 

bece.use, while we are not contesting the figures fnducedby. 

the surveyp we must show that between 1948 and 1956, there 

has been a rise, a continuous rise in the cost of every 

aspect of processing or manufacturing~ This process is 

in the category of 1.::. processing or rr1anufacturing product· 

because we use labor, raw rr.iaterials, we have lights, rent, 

insurance and we have bookkeeping and everything else 

involved. But between 1948 and 19)6J) there is this 

tremendous rise and we do have an expert witness who will 

testify subsequently about the conditions in the 001.mtry 

and the 75 cents, if it ,;,,ras sufficient in 1948 to cover 

the cost of this operation, is certainly not suffid.ent 
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in 19.S6, I mean, that's axiomatic .Cdon' t; think we even 

have to look at tho figures. Nobody can say, in true· 

consciences that an operation that would cost T:> cents 

in 1948, costs 75 cent~ in 19:;6. 

SENATOR SBERSHIN: q,uestion; will you admit that 

the volume of the sale of cigarettes from 194.8 to 19S6 

has risen'Z 

A. The volume of the sale of cigarettes between 

1948 and 19)6 has risen. No question about it. 

Qe What percentage? 
on 

A. Well, the volu.i11e rorl_e/ an average of about 2 

percent a Jr;;ar until we hit:; what we call the cancer 

scare in the years of 1953 and 19;:i4, at which time. vol'll.me 

dipped about 8 percent, T w:ould say, or even more •. So 

how we ar.e starting to r'egain some of the volume that was 

lost because of the cancer scare end then the state 

adopted a 5 cent tax, so rtow we dipped again~ Actually 

our volume has only risen het,,men 1948 and at the present 

moment, at the most, 8 percent. Our labor costs, oui ... 

other cos ts have I'isen ;;iO or 60 or 70 percent in the nine 

year interim period •. Never at any.time did the rise in. 

volurne keep up with the r-i se i.n cost., 

One other fador is involved that raised costs 

between 1948 and 19,:;,6. This, I again submit., is very 

important. In 1948, 9) percent of the volume of cigarettes· 

sold was concentrated in si,x brands. 'I'he re were Camels, 

Chesterfields, L11cky.$trikes, Old Golds, Phjllip Morris 

and )),a11 Malls. F1ive of' those six brands WEir'e o:C one size, 
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·. regular size Cigarettes and the Pall Mall' ls the king siz,e; . 

the larger package~ : .The. other five, briands were all th.e seme 

s·ize .asthi·s,·.•···tfi~:. Camels~ Th~h .w~ ran. into a: sft~~~i6ri'•w~e:n,< 

there ··was,a, .. cincet> :;ca:re', :~d:the.6iga;ette. conipMiei,···.1~··.·•· · . 
. ··_, 

. defense ·or losirig business, went into fll te-r tip . cigarettes ·· 
• , . . . .· , . . ' I , . . 

· ..• and kl~g size. ~ig,a!rett;EI tµid,. to. activate, tp.e 'inarkE),t, the,--::·: •.•. ·· . 

. · started· ~9 pu,t' out diife~e~t; sizes' or bo~:~s, qlf'fer'e11t types: 
o·:r. paqka;g~s,. of. hard boxes and· so;t- boxes, longbo:ices'.ancl: 

shot>t hox,es,, .· fat bo.xes and thin bC>xes. : Unti;t ·:today, }?.avtl_ , 
85 · br'ands 0 o·f'cJga;ette~ ~~ing f3:otd in the St~{e of N~li·:.r;:rs:~Y< 

· as .agair1st tot$.ls9f :35 brands in 1948~ ., \i!'~. ,~8:ye·/' ~()d~y-i .. 
. . ' . 

, qamel~., .two :sizes:.of' Chesterfi•e{ds, two of Ko~ls, , .·· 
Lucky Stri~es; th~e~· ,size~: of ,Old Golds, ·t~o sizes ,of: > 

,··: Phi+lip:Mprris, 6rie Gf whl~~ ls a:>hardljo;,c, we ha;e• 
... ' ···.' . 

· · Cavalier~} tw9. sizes o:f· F'_a.tunas i: two . s-izes or.· Tar•f1;~$d:j · 

. two sizes of' Kents' three siz'es of L & ~. These· ai:t::::,.> 
' . . .· . ., :_. . . ... 

new~ .. We have Marlboros~ S·p-uds., v;ceroys,, Winstoris/ i1r 
.. different types of bo;x:es·{ we have 'Hft fara..d~s,. Salerrif3; ·· 

. ··. · we J::i~;e,:E>arlfarnents in a hard: box, , we have Benson & Hedges, 

Regents, DuMa-ur>ier, and En,,!-}ores iI,l J:iard b6.xes. whici{ reqµi;e · 

hand st~i;>i~g'./ .one. pack at a· tirrie. What does that meall:,to 

· us,. in labor? I~ ;is v.ery importal'l1r. 
·. ·... . . . ·.· . . . " 

SENATOR. SHERSHINt · ••. Let:: rne ask you ;thj.~: 
•, ' • C 

~- LEWIS: ·. ;(es, sir/ .·· 
.. . . - . - ··- ·: 

SEN.ATOR SHERSHIN: , Don• t the chain s:t,9res handle the;·. , 
' . ' 

same variety of. cigar~ttes'? · 
. . . - . ' 

MR. ;LEW!s=:··. Oh/ y-es:,.·an:a, theyJ1ave tl1e same p~oblem~ 
: . ;_ ·. ·:· ... -- ' . :: :, ·-

of stamping as we ha:v-~}:because ,they' ~re ~11 direct· · 
. ' 

distributors. , • 





The problem arises with these different types of boxes~ 

. SENATOR SHERSHIN: Do the chain stores have• ai 1 these. 

brands that you mentioned7 

lVIR. LEWIS: I don't think that the chain stores, Senator., 

go in for all the brands. Theymore or less cor1centrateorr 

some of the biggest sellers. They do have a blg variety 

as compared with 19~-8. They do have a big variety •. · 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Would ydu s_ay that the var·iety they 

handle is less 0f a variety than the small distributor handles?· 

MR. LEWIS: . Yes. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Proportionately,. what perce.ntage? 
. . ' . 

MR .• · ·LEWIS: l wotlldn 1 t say offhanct.··.Thechain stores> 

concentrate on the ~ig sellers. 
' ' ' 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: ·1 am tr.y1ng to develop my'think'i11galong 
. . . . 

the '1 ine of what you said about costs. 'If' you have 85 difJerent 

brands, ,and if you have to set your knives 85 different times, ... ··. 

as compared to product ion 1 ine s with 6 or 8 lines, J can 

see that you cah develop the question of costs., 

MR •. LEWIS: That 1s what I am· developing at the moment. 

'At the. present time, and the situation has develbped sinte 

1948, all thes~ different brands, sizes, dif~erent types of 
. : : . : . . 

packaging, andthey are all there; every one is a different size, 

different package, different widU1, different intensity ·of 
' ' 

th,e. cardboard; every one is manufactured differently and every 

t iine we have to change from one .to another on the machine, 

there is a .complete .c~ange-over in the setting of the knife 

and the setting of the ink roller,. and everything else, so 
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that today labor costs mor,e; it takes more time to produce 

a case of cigarettes than it did in 1948, on an average, 

because of the different sizes artd types of boxes. 

Some of these boxes have a wide flap, some of them have 

a narrow flap inside, and some of them don't have any flap 

inside. Each time you change a brand in the machine, you 

have to adjust the machine to take care of that particular 

.brando 

I know that to try to explain the operation of the 

machine is a little difficult, and 1 went to the trouble 

of having a moving picture made of how this .machine operates. 

It is set up and if you want to see it, I will be very 

happy to show it to youo 

SENA'POR SHERSHIN: lam just wondering, Mr. Lewis:, 

whether, in the interest of conserving time it is.after 

eleven o'clock now-- Suppose we reserve the.motion picture 

until the end of the hearing and, if we do have time, we 

will be very happy to see it. I think that you have 

some important witnesses from throughout the State. 

Suppose we proceed with. the witnesse$. 

MR. LEWIS: I would like te mention here that, outside 

of the actual operation of stamping these cigarettes, .there 

is also required of the distributor an expensive book-

ft,eeping operationo Besides the manual labor of stamping, we 

now have an expensive record-keeping operation which has 
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necessitated the : .. ?rrrploym.ent .of bookkeeping help. There 

are extensive reports that have to be filed every month and· 

asa matter of fact, in the motion picture we were. to show 

the lists of all of the different reports . as they line up • 

We have to keep, to day., • extensive records of the sale and 

disposition of every cigarette that passes through our 

warehouse. We have here., one of the regulations CT7 of 

·the Cigarette Tax Bureau. This is only one of a volume 

of regulations telling us how we run our business today 

and this regulation tells the New J~rsey resident distri.-

butors what records to keep and what records must be 

produced for the State. . In the first place, the·y want a 

monthly inventory. . · • 

Q. Did they want that in 1948'? 

A. Yes. I am trying to show part of our labor 

costs in bookkeeping. They want a montlmly inventory taken. 

at the beginning of business on the first day of each month., 

showing all cigarettes not bearing the New Jersey cigarette 

stamp and all cigarettes showing the· New Jersey cigarette 

stamp. 

No. 2. They want invoices of bills of lading 

covering all purchases of cigarettes whether stamped or 

unstamped. 

No. J. A receiving record curr~ntly posted of·all 

cigarettes received indicating invoice number, datE} quantity~ 

brand and·· by whom received .. · 
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Noa 4. Invoices, bills of lading and other records 

covering all sales of stamped and unstamped c·igarettes. 

No. 5. All ;;:;{other pertinent p~pers and documents 

relating to the purchase, sale, storing and disposition of 

cigarettes. 

No. 6 •. A daily inventory of all. New Jersey Cigarette 

Revenue Stamps and :meter impressions.·. · 

No. 7. Invoices covering all purchases of New 

Jersey Cigarette Tax Stamps and meter purchases. 

No. 8. A daily record of stamps or me terings 

affixed to cigarettes and each sale of cigarettes · at whole-

sale including cash or cradit transactions regardless of 

whether the sale was made to another distributor., wholesale 

dealer 9 retail dealer or transfer to a so-called outfit or 

agency must be accompanied by a completed invoice indicating, 

amongi.ot~'?.I' 1 th:lngs, the person to whom the cigarettes were 

sold, the address of the place of business, date of sale, the 

quantity s.old., brand names and the price charged. I must say 

that these records must be kept andc.a.rec,Pif>'enH> for inspection 

f ofl a,:·,pe i:11" od (:():f.::~1t_li'~i~i;:1ye a rs o · 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Mr. Lewis, do you know whether or 

not Mr. Neeld took into consideration the technical office help 

cos,t that was necessary.? 

A., Yes sir.? it was all taken into consideration. 

Q. Are there arJ.y records that are required today 

that were not required in 1948? 

A. The re have been some additional inventory 
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control records, but they ,are not substantial o. 
. ,. . .· . Of .eours.e, 

when. I say, Se~ator, 'that all ot th is labor was •. taken into· 

. conaide;ation in the, sU:rvey bY Mr~ Neeld, I·. say' that it was 

takenr~intq cons.ide'ration but' not' accurately. al.lowed and 

· not prope~ly allowed" 
. : . 

_SENA'l,'OR . SHERSHIN: We understand tha:!;9, ,, 

MRo LEWIS:: · ~o it heeame ~pp;rent ,be~a11s{;t · o:f this influx 

in help and .the .. waste·.· of l:lelp and the operating . e:2epens.es · 
: ., < • • 

allowed, llay q~ck · then, that, we were losi,ng m.9:i;iey . ·. ·· 

SENATOR SHERSHINi May T_, .. ·for. the rec¢rd, note the 

presence of Senator John Ao Lynch of Midq+esex, -~. Member of. 

this Commission. . Glad to .have you> with ~~h,.§enato!' o 
. . . . '. . .·. . . . . 

Senat.or Lynch, 1. am Monr9~ Lew:ls testifying 
. . ',· 

for the Tpbaceq D:tstributo'rs Assoclation of ~ew Jersey. 

:: . We w~re in a posi t:ion at that t.~e ,aj, th.at is . " . . . ' 

in the years i9.50, u.51, 9 ,52 1 : n.53, when··wei ·~ta.~ting . . . ,• . . .. . . .; 

to realize as ~- industry tp.at this oper~j;io:q'.was an. 

expensive one'. to us ;,.,~ I meani. those thing~ do,; not evolve 
. . ' . . ., ' . 

. ··over' nigh:to , .. ~is -was 'so:m.ethirig new and 1~ too\c ·a few years 
. . ' '. '. . . . , 

to jell and f9r our people to make investigations:, ~d >it 
~:-.1,' •. . • ' 

became.apparent that_the ,5percentthat 1fa~_ai1owed ori the 
' . ' t .-

. 3 cent tai was .,,not. co:v~n:Lpg the cost$,, esp~cially since the · · 

labor costs an~ everything· eise '.were• goir+g highero . But there' 
.. . . . . . .. 

. . . - . 

was a pattern thr,oughout the United States. at the time, anci' ' 
. ... 

there still is this pa.tte:rn th~oughout th,e_ coiµitry for the d1f-. 
. . . 

ferent state$ that tax cie;arettes~to recognize.th.e:inerease. 
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in distributors' costs by increasing their discounts at a time 

when cigarette taxes are increased and there has been a constant 

increase In cigarette taxes throughout the years through0ut 

the country in different states., As a matter of fact, we have 

an expert who will testify, I think, that in twenty--four States 

that have cigarette taxes -

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Suppose you let him testify. The ext,ettf 

has that information •. 

1\/lR.. LEWIS: The pattern was f0r the States to allow the 

distributors a higher rate of discount when the rate of tax 

was increased. Thereby 9 tn.e distributor received a higher 

monetary discount which made up for the hiyher costs that 

were. incurredo So we did nothing in this Stateo we· never 

officially requested a higher discount because, starting in 

1952· and right through to 1956., there were bills in the 

Legislature every year seeking t@ raise the cigarette tax 

above the three cent level~ In 1953 there was an increase in 

cigarette tax bills; in 1954 there were two bi 1 ls in b@th 

Houses that were tied up in sch0ol aid, and which reached the 

positioh of almost passing and they failed 9n the last day; 

in 1955 there was talk of bll.ls lncreasing~the cigarette tax; 

and in 1956, of ·course 9 the proposition of Increasing cigar-

ette tax for school construction was· brought up and a.t no time 

during those years, when all of these different bills were 

introduced in the Legislature, was· there any ·infchmation or 

anything in any of these bills showing that.thel.cigarette 

tax discount was to be reducedo At all times, the cigarette 





ta~ discount of five percent remained c0nstant with the in-

creased amount of tax. So we anticip•ated, and only naturally 

,because that was happening through@ut the country, that the 

raise in our costs would be taken care of when the cigarette 

tax was raised and we would be paid the<same rate of discount. 

Ari increase was discussed many times with the members of the 

tax department. It was no secret and it was nothing new. 

In 1956, there came this big drive to raise cigarette taxes 

because of school construction. There were bills intro-duced 

and there were discussions between Legislative leaders and 

the Governor, and everything else, and the only contention 

in 1956 was whether to raise taxes two cents or one cent. 

One or two counties were opposed and, God bless them, Essex 

County and P·assaic County were opposed to any raise>'i.n cig-
. I 

arette tax arid I d@ff my hat to Mr. Haines who was also-opposed. 

But the fact still remains that the only bill that was 

introduced in the Legislature in.1956 was Assembly Bill #403 

which called for an increase in the cigarette tax of two 
' -

cents. There was nothing said in Assembly Bill 403 about 

reducing the c;Ustributor discounts., We, naturally, antici-,. 

pated that, whatever tax raise wru ld be accepted by the 

State, the discount then would remain the same five percent.· 
\1}' 

And, lo and behold, on March 26, 1956, after kicking 

this question of cigarette taxes around from early morning 

unt·il eleven o 1 clock at night~ and the only bill that was bEing 
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debated in all kinds of conferences and discussions was Assembly 

Bill 403, ai. conference was held in the Governor 1 s Office, and 

the conferees representing the two parties in the State came out 

on the floor and announced that it had been decided to increase 

the cigarette tax by two cent.so That was the first time - not 

then, but after the confe re nee vrns he 1 d by both the majority 

and minority parties- then for the first time~ it was placed on 

the board in the Assembly Chamber ... Assembly }pill 455 - and it 

was passed in five minutes in the House of Assembly under sus-

pension of rules, and in A-455, of which I had no. knowledge and 

nobody else, there was a provision reducing the discount from 

5 per cent to 3 per cent. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: May I ask if, during the discussions 

that were held by the. legislative .leaders and the Governor, 

v.,:as anything ever said about the question of reducing the 

discount rate? 

MR. LEWIS: I wouldn't know, Senator, what happened in 

the Governor's Offic'e. All I know is that when they went into 

the Governor's Office at 10 o'clock at night, they went in with 

Assembly Bill 403, which contained no provision for a reduction 

of the discount, and they came out with A-455 which contained 

this provision fbr a reduction of this discount, along with 

a lot of other onerous provisibns concerning cigarette taxes. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Do you know whether there had bee,n 

any preliminary study between the time when Assembly Bill L~03 

was introduced on March 12 and the time that Assembly Bill L~55 
was introduced on March 26 which went into the question of 

discount rates? 
35 
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MR. LEWIS: Not to my knowledge. I would say no. 

Certainly not to my knowledge. 

So the bill passed the Assembly and then it came 

over here, and I came runnlng over here with it, and I had 

a little offpthe-record conference out in the hall with 

the Majority Leader and the President of the Senate, and I 

told them thit this bill that had passed the Ass~mbly and 

was coming over here had provisions for reducing the 

discount and other provisions that were onerous, and that 

it was very unfair to put these things in legislation 

without giving the industry an opportunity to at.least 

defend itself and show its position. And I was told 

by the members of the §enate at that time that they had• 

to pass the bill that night in the form that it was in, 

and that some relief would be afforded to our industry 

at the next session. of the Legislature. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: I. wi 11 take; as the court~ say, 

judicial knowledge bf that, because 1 know that that was 

the statement that was made to. us. I'll put that in the 

re·co rd. 

MR. LEWIS: The introducer of the.bill got up here 

on the floor and sai.d that there were inequities in 

this bil 1 and that something had to be done for the 

industry. Now, the position that was taken at the time 

by the Director of Taxation, when this A ... 455 was given 

to the Legislature, was that a 3% disc6unt on a 5i tax 

was the same as a 5% discount on a 3i tax; we would be receiving 
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the same money, and thereby the industry wo:u·ld not be 

damaged., 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Will you say that again, please? 

MR. LEWIS:- The Director of Taxation told the leaders 
,,,• ·, 

of the Legislature that, by reducing the d~is·count from .5 per 

cent to 3 per c~nt, the distributors would receive the same 

amount of money they were receiving pefore, that 3 per cent 
, 

- discount on a .5-cent t~x was equi Va.lent to .5 _per. cent discount 

on a 3-cent tax. In money, it meant that we were still receiving 

75 cents_ for stamping a case of cigarettes, and this, of course, 

is true. Arithmetically, it is true. But they ·disregarded 

completely the losses sustained throughout the years and they 

disregarded completely what was happening throughout the 

country where the other states were raising the distributors r 

discounts when they. increased the tax. It c;1lso is not true 

that 3 per cent on .5·cents is the same as .5 per cent on 3 cents, 

because, _when we have a .5-cent tax 9 we increase our investment 

by twelve million doUars a year; we increase our costs on 

insurance,· on bonds., on every other i tern that goes. into 

handling a product that sells for $10.00 more- a case, and, 

furthermore, there was bound to be a loss of business. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Weren't these items considered by 

Mr. Neeld?'. 

MR. LEWIS: Not as far as I know .. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: The increase in cost;~ the greater 

amount of bond that you had7 

MR. LEWIS: Not as far as I know. Mr. Neeld made a 
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· stafemeht Ufat 5, percent on 3 was th¢. same as -3 · on 5 • 
. Afso, tha-t positior1 is fal.l~cious becaus•e the 

incr:ease of _t_arfr.om ·3 Centi to ·~ cents; nec~ssarily m-~ant · . 
. ,.· _., :·. ·.-

. . 

a decrease 1n our business ):)~cause,: competlng with New -·· . 

York St~te where they haVe a . .3 .cent: tax, b~m:peting with. 

__ J)~law:are with a 3 cent tax,: competing with thertariff 

.·.·.·where. the ciga;ettes were coming up. from Maryland and : . 
· .. -, .... 

Virginia where theI'e is 'no tax, 'the:·higher our tax·.··, 

beCame the less cigarettes we we:re going to sello If we . . . 

lose e·ven· 5 perCerit of •. ~ur t.ot~i· vol ttme of htlsin~UI ,_··. 'that> . .· ' . 

is a 56-thottsand dollar a year ioss t6 Uie dfstributo,r in' 
. -tax discotirits because ou;~ overhetd remains. constant a'nd we .·· 

recefve from:the ·. Stater $0 th."uss.rid dollars less a ye;a·r on. 

a /5 percent i.cisso We, at that time,contend:e'd it would. be< . 

. a 10 percent :loss~· t.uclU.ly, itw~s···only:a 5 pel"eenti. Th.fll! 
.·: .. - _·. . ... -- .· ,- ... 

- 50 thousand dollars we lose ,becau~e of the" toss in b~siness,. 

added. to the additlonal c-osts:,which would run to at least: 

. 25 to .. '30 thousand dQl lars, there;' al one there is'. a · 1-oss fer 

the distributor of.about '80 .. thousar>,ddoliars.a year because:'-

: of this charige-ov~r 1n tax 9 'desp.i te the fact· :tha,t, the Tax 

Director say~ that 3 on 5 ;,is './the same ~s< 5 cm 3 .. · There.;. 
. . . 

upon, we applied at'the next session of the Legfslature,· '-· . ; . . . . . ', -~- ·_· . . <. ·, ·.. . 
.. or bills were introduced a:t our-reqtt~st in both Houses. 

·· .· to •. increa~e ·the·· cig~rett,e •. di~count~· ... ·. Agatil,.· vte were .. 

. opposed by the Tax Director and,- unfortunately,. at that· tiime, 

we were o·pposed by:,, other el~:rnen:ts; who dld not >u:nde:rsta.rid 

··the · si t.uatiori~ ;hd <a; a :'.r·~,t1it.,: lI,1 qrder to as.cet'tafn what. · 
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the true picture was, _this resolution on the tax was· 

passed and the tax director was o:r>dered by the resolution, 

to make a study. He was· order@d to study ".the_ cost of the 

service and expenseb imposed upon cigaretteldistributors :in 
. . ·. . 

connection with the affixing and handling of State cigarette 

tax stamps". Of course we people in the industry knowing 

tna.t if anJbod.y went out and made a survey· of our industry 

and went· ~nto our books and.records, triere was no'.questfon · 

tha.t the books· and records would show our labor· costs, · our 
.. .. ' 

other costs~ and they ha.d to come · up with the answer that· we 
.\. 

were _,,_e~tit.!:~.dJt,9 · ·•-: more than 3 percent discount. - ___ It 

--_ co_uld _ not c6m.e out any 

certairily abide by the. 

Cigarette Tax Burerau. -
\ . . . 

other way and we s~id, we win1ld 
· adduced 

figures/in this su:r:-vey ma_d& b_y· ___ the d . 

Now we -come to the crux. of -the problem. - We met, 

•at· that time, immediately after· this resolution or while· . . . 

this resolution was in process of passing, we had a meeting -

with Mr. Neeld: in his office. We d:l.scussed this question 

of discounts and we discussed the qu~stion of service. It --
. . . 

was our contention, at the time,· and it is still our con ... 

teution,that the only proper way to ascertain the cOst to 

the distributor:, is to aecertain his actual expenses, the 

actual costs .that are added to his operation because of this 

·tax operation. The position taken b1 the tax director was 

that propably it would be more equitable to determine how_ 

much it costs to do this operation on pie~e work basis, 

·how much time is irivolvedpush:Lng a carto:q of cigarettes 

through, catching it on the ·other side and :that should be 
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the basis of costs. This, of course, is erroneous because 

there are so many 0th.er factors that are involved in this 

question of stamping. It is not a question of piece work, 

we cannot get girls ani pay them so much per carton to push 

through. We have to hire labor by the week and pay thern by the 

week. There is all the waste of tinw in assemblying the 

machine, in the cutting a.nd fixing the knife and everything 

else. The only proper way to deterriiine our costs, in my 

opinion, is determine the actual added costs, Jdded to our 

operation because of this tax work .. 

Q. How would you do thatZ 

A •. By ascertaining how much added labor was 

necessa:ry,· how much added insurance, how much extra raw 

materials, the cost of the machine, cost of replacing paa,ts,. 

etc., etc. They are all in 01.u' records. Everything contained 

in an :i.nvoice. 

We differed with the te,x direictor as to the prope;r 

method of ascertaining costs. 

Q. Do you know wh@ther cir not Mr. Neeld had a. cost 

accountant go through in order to help him cmt in his re-

port to the legislatur0 e? 
he had 

A. r, do not think tha t/anybod-;y on this report.,· 

Sena tor, except the employees of the clgare tte tax bureall. 

Q. May I ask Mr. Neeld, now out of turn; Mr. Neeld, 

did you have a cost accountant fix, makf.:) a survey of this? 

MR. NEELD: ·No sir, Senator, our•positionwas that the 
I 

survey should have been ra.ade by qualifH,d cost accountants but 





the appropriation for that purpose did not appear to be avail-

able, so we were directed to make the survey. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: For the record, we may say that the 

survey prepared by your department was done by members of your 

staff ~nd not by any qualified cost accountants? 

MR. NEELD: That is correct., although I would like to say 

for the record· that we do have competent accountants within the 

agency. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: I didn I t mean to imply,. and if·. I did, 

I apologize, that they were not competent in your .department. 

What I meaht was that cost accountants, if they were on an out-

side basis from a certified public accountant's firm, would. 

have to be qualified cost accountants, I did not mean to imply 

any unqualifiedness on the part of your men. 

MR. NEELD:· My ans1-ver did not intend to so· reflect. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Thank .you. You may continue, please. 

MR. LEWIS: In order to make our posit ion clear to 

the Tax Director, and at a chronological period of time when 

the inspectors or the auditors of the Cigarette Tax Bureau 

had completed their physical work in making this survey, 

between that time and the time the survey was actually 

written and submitted, I woote a letter to Mre Neeld, dated 

August 22, 1956, which stated our position. I introduce 

this to show that our position that we take today is 

nothing newo This is nothing fabricated because of a 

report which was later submitted. This was our position 

at the very beginning and it is a very sound position. 





SEJ\TATOR SHERSH IN: May I" ask 

Nee id fo.r a speci fie percentage? · 

MR. NEELD:· No, sit' •. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: What is· your posi.tion ··to'.ctay? 

testimony do you have to offer, or will yoµ glve 

testimony as to what you expect 
' : ' . . 

·.·····weiwill base· ofrf ·rec;ruest' forsa 
. 

the figures in. the report• of the Tax 

pr()perly· inte,rpreted.· .. 
,._ . . 

' ' .,· :- . 

$ENAT011 SHERSHIN: ···In other words.; you are 
. •. 

MR.· LEVJ'IS:. .We ····are· asking .• for the ori.gin.al •><per···•· 
. ' .,• 

SENP..'I'OR SHERSHIN: . You are asking thts 'conmHssfon 
. ' ' : '··' . -. 

but ypu are not making arty re . · ·· · · · .. · .. · ..... · ··•. · 

.· submit ting_· any . e Vidence •. 

·MR.LEWIS: We.wit! reco 

ori glnal ·· .s· per··· .. cent th.at 
/' . ': . : 

SEl\fATOR SHERSHIN: 1 see. · 

MR.. SALTZlW-\.N: May I 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Not 

All right., Mr~ Lewis.• 

MR. LEWIS:. · We wrote •. to Mr.. Neeld on Au9u$t 
. '·' '··. . . . , 

I am going to ta.ke up some of Y(:JUr tlme. and r~aa 

· because l thirik it· is lmpoI'tarit .. ··It show$ our pos f 
.that time. Do you.think for the sake of saving, time--:..,;·. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: · Suppose you•· give us a. synopsis and 

offer the letter in evidence arid it will be 
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/ (.tet.tet\Offered in• evictende ·. by fylr~ L~wis) .. 
0 Hon. Aaron\Neeld· .... • 
Director of Taxation 
State··House, Treht6n, .. New Jefsey. 

·.·· .·. ·. 

ttne ar: Mr.·. N~elct.f ·· 
: ttwe •. uri~~rst:nd :~hat your. D?:paftrne'nf has.·\:~rrtp1~{ed its;::.co{1¢cti6n··.· ..... ··. 
· .. of· the facts ahd flg_u res. conce tnlng the.: ·survey l:>e1ng .riiade. pµr7 suant to Chap. JR 10 __ of the Laws ,.of :19.56 •.. · i: '<· i ,: ··. . · 

··•· :rr; ···•·~~!i·!t1!~9oi11t~f !b:tite~~e e:i;t;i!nf r~i:.:v!:~~ra~~g:;~{d9~~.•··· 
··derived·_· therefrom. ,.·· 

.. ·. 1•rne )arg¢s.L Item of ej(pens~, invotved iiL, the: ct>st; ,Qr ·ar:f'txirig :· 
tax· stamps . ~nd · 'lI), .. the co:1·1ect lon of Jl),e . cigarette t~f· :oY -the·.,,, 
distrJbuto·r ls Hfber. - . ' · . •· . . . . . .. 

' . . . •. . . . . ·. ' 

. ''iheT~i;:.~r~> tw; -in~thods' ,o'r tonsi~~ri~~ the 
ihvpl yed::·· .. ··.·. 

, . '";,: ·: 

•-. l .•. ··•·.·~t:~;igif ·~··•~•0 b!~~!!~0:·~f-l~h~e i~tr~ie~rt:f ·-: 
.· .. · ... : . 2.' ,':What fs the 'aCtuaI cqst, /e~C:kone:ct pfr·a ·.·.m.·i·.··•.··.·na•··.i.nd/····-i.·.hc'.· .. o··i:···.ua···.;7r ... --._--:.· .·. cost. basis/ of phys fcapy affixing tax 

... 11We 'C01lt~r1d'that. i:o>pfoperlYevalua:ie··th~ co'st'>~r,Ta.bot,, ~~e'/:···•····. 
· secondme.thbg 'must <be ·completely dfsl'.'egard~d.-. ·. the pe:dtillar _ 

· .. ·#i ~:$et~f :.i;rif~:b;}!;,:tsn;+~!!t~t9}m~~{f;ib~f;~~s~~J!f!it __ c~:~!~f:~-
. ''The operatJ on ;( a ;Stamp:~itri:rxing m~~hine, t_rie Ji~ce:~'sa.ry'.: ... ··:. 
maniputat,ion of the.,.cfgarett)~ .stocksOanci th~ 'addit;ofral ·. bool:t~'.: 
·keeping, etc~ in.Vpl.v:ed, req.ulre· a mtnirriu.iµ of two. to thre.e\> ..... -.: . 
. persons. __ .... This ls an·1rfeduc1b1e 1minlmutii regarcHess.of th-¢ ·. · · 
sfze· or' .the disttibutor or flle :amount of. cigar~•ttes-.stamp:i4.-- •· 

• We', .. therefore," find that. even'. the_ small or mediurn·-sJzedi . . .. 
dlstribiitor ha~ ne6essarili incr~ased the iize 6f ihe-labor · 
force in his )us}ness by two o:r 'thre,e people,, · - .·.. · 

... -''In . the 'operaflon' of t'tie: wh~l esale clgare'ffe 'ctea1e!'; ·.·prior_ 
> to the incept ion c>f the. cigarette ta~:, a: minimum .labor -:· < 
: force sufficlent<to hartdl:e the day 1 s work was used. Our ..• -
business couldrtot afforqthe ltixuryof idle hands or.idle . 

.. hours. With. the adciitJon,Of ·the chci.re of tax collection, .. 
·.· it was···abs_olutely necesscirY .. to·~t:1ginent. the ·1abOrforce : ·., · 

with the. nece.ssary number of. people needed to perfo ti!_l the , ·. 
· additional .ope rat ions~·. · · · · · · • .. · · ·· · · · 
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' 1We recognize that with the except ion of a few large 
distributors, this additional labor force does not 
devote its full time or 8 hours per day to tax worko 
We expeditiously employ their idle time in other tasks. 
We therefore enjoy the luxury of idle hands being kept 
busy to keep them out of mischief. 

"Unfortunately we cannot afford this luxury without 
being co'mpensa,ted for its cost. 

'lour business enjoys the dubious distinctionnhf:.operating 
at the second lowest net profit in the country." We are 
now approaching the stage where these net profits are 
becoming nil. Operating overhead costs are advancing 
in steady progression while our gross mark-ups remain 
constant. 

''As an example of our financial predicament, the U.S. 
Census Bureau shows that in 1955 the cost of doing 
business in the wholesale tobacco trade was 5-91l., Our., 
mark-up in cigarettEs, which constitutes about 80% of 
our total volume of business is either 3-1/2% or 4-1/4%. 
Our total net profit averages about 1/2 of 1~. 

In this type of bt1.s1.ness., it ls impossible to add labor 
costs that do not produce 8 hours worth of necessary 
labor in an 8-hour day. The addition of the tax- · · 
col lect:lng duty has made th1.s imposs ibi 1 i ty a real! tyo 

Therefore, the red.mbursement which we receive from 
the State for this duty 9 unw:111. lr.i.gly bestowed upon 
us, must be based solely upon the additional cost 
of additional labor on a full-time basis. 

11 The other items of cost involved which include 
license fee, bond, meter rental, meter service, 
depreciation of machinery, maintenance and parts 
for machinery, ink, knives, glueJ rollers arid other 
appurtenances, additional lnsuranc;E; (compensation, 
state unemployment. 9 social secur.ity~ fire, burglary, 
robbery), additional rent (for stamping department 
and 'for storage of addi U.onal inventory), losses on 
accounts receivable, meter skipping, theft, etc., 
add it i ona.l inventory becattse of tax, a.dd it i onal taxes, 
accounting expensesy office and clerical disbursements, 
heat, powerj light and telephone, do not contain 
the controversial elements of the labor costs. We 
know that your survey will show the true figures as 
.presented by our records. 

non a complete overall picture, in a survey made among 
our rnembers.9 we find that a discount of u, .. % would allow 
a medium-sized distributor to break even and would show 
a considerable loss to the smaller licensee. 
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'tThe average amount of cigarettes stamped i.s 
about 10,000 cartons per weel{~. At 3% this Would 
show a gross return. of $7800*00 per year. The 
additional labor costs of this distributo is 
$7800.00 a year and his additional costs average 
about $3000.00. Therefore, at the present 
discount rate, the average distributor loses 
at least $3000000 annually on his tax operation$ 
His 1 oss. at 4% would be sma.11 o The smal 1 
dealer who only stamps about 5,000 cartons per 
week needs at least 6% to cover his additional· 
costs. · 

"We respectfully request that you consider our 
problem as herein set forth in formulating 
your report to the Legislature and to the 
Governor. 

"Very sincerely yours,· 

TOBACCO DISTRIBUTORS ASSOCIATION 
OF N. J. 

By 

cc: Mr. Amos TU ton 

Monroe Ao Lewis 
Executive Director '' 
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R/IR., LEWIS: The synopsis, . to make. it. brief, is that there· 

are two ways of ascertaining la,bor costs: 
',, 

lo The actual cost of the additional labor required. by 

the distributor to do tax stamping, i:lrid · 

2. The cost of labor reckoned 0~ a inan-hour basis, a 
p iece--work ·.basis. 

. ·,. . . . .. ' ' . : . ·,• 

we,, have to add certai~- peopl~ to ~ur' · We contended that 

labor costs and that the only way we could be compensated 

properly is to receive credit for the entire cost of adding 

these new people to 'our force, and that trying to ascertain' ·how 

long it takes for two men or three men to .push a carton of · .. 
cigarettes through a machine, a,nd then multiply it.by the 

. . . . : 

number of cigarettes. s.tamped, was an erroneous m~thod of.· 

ascertaining. labor costs. That is the tenor of the •Letter 
. . ·. 

and that was our contention at that time. 
' ' ' ' 

We also contended at that time .. that the average cost .... 

outside of labor for an .average jobber was $3,000 per year, 
' . . . . ' 

and we. contended:. that. the_ average jobber st~mped 50. cases-· 

of cigarettes a day and that will show its importance 1 at~r 

on. 
. ·.' . . . . . ,• ·.. . ,· .. 

The survey on September 7, 1956., by the· Director of the 

Division of Taxation was submitted to the Legislature. and the 

Governore The survey of course was based upon: thi:3 f i'gures. ·. 
' ' 

They came into our place of business, they looked through 
. ' . 

our books and records, and for all pfa~tlcal purposes 

these figures included in the survey are pretty accurate. 

They are not exactly accurate but we Will concede for the 
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purpose of this argument that they are fair. Sq when I 
.. . . . . 

contended in August that the average cost besides labor,. 

outside of labor, was .$3000 per average _clistributor, · the 

survey came up with $2926 as the average cost. to the distri-

butors surveyed. So we weren't so far off. But now we come 

to the ·vexing question of lab!!>r., andthesurvey made,by the 

Tax Dep~rtmerit does not only tiy tb appo~tlon labor by a 

piece_;work basis but. it sets up some system of a norm •.. 

-The survey says that the normal amount of cigarettes. 

stamped by a tobacco distr{bti.tor should be 160 cases .of 

cigarettes a day. Now., how do they arrive at 'i.vhat they 

call anorm?' 
. . 

-·· SENATOR SHERSHIN:· Getting to that, how may of your 95 
. . . 

per cent dlstributors stamp 160 caSes of cigarettes a day? 

lVIR. LEWIS: None. · 
. . 

SENATOR SHERS1UN:. How many s·tamp J50 cases a day?. 

· l\,/l1;{. LEWIS: One. Not of the 95% but of 100%. One member 

of my association or the association f represent~· 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: In order to save time, I 1 11 tel 1 you 

what I 1 m 'doing here:· Just so they have something· in 

the record, will you submit to this Commission a sup-

plementary letter to your testimony., giving the 

Commission the. number of distributors who package or 

who stamp 150, then 125, and so on .. 

MR. LEWIS: I have: it now. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: . Y0 u have it· right there? Will 

you submit.it then to. the Commission? 
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I can.read it, :tt will only .take a minute. 

Go.ahead.read it. 
·)_ ~ .• •· . . . . 

._A., 35 distributors,- and thes~ are _the members of 

our aSsociation, whq are a. cross-section. of the diStributing 

trade, 35 dist;ibutor.s stamp u:p _ to 50 cases Prtr. day. Fiver . 

: d:i.st;rfbutors. stamp between 50 and 60. -. Thre·~ between 60 and 
. : . . . ",,, 

· 7Q; two ·be tW1Nen 70 and 80; two .do 100 and. one does 140. 

Nobody in. the ~ssocia.tion does 160. 
.· . . . 

Now .this .is. the method: 

·Q •. ·. Yqur contention is, that the norm established-. ... 
. . . 

· A. ··-_ My contention i~ that. the norm established is· -· 

not·. a :norm. 
. .. . . . . 

.. Q. _An<i therefore the cost basis for labor should··· 

· · be higher·? .·- . 
. ' . . .. ' ." 

-... _ A .... That :ts. right"· The norm. was stab\isheds the)y 
say on'page.three of th~ survey, that a survey was in.ade of 

. . ·. A 
threfil. large accounts •.. tinensee .A, ~' .e. < Licensee/stamps, 

. they say, 218 ·.cases.· of cigarettes pe.r a."ay •. Licen~ee B, _ 
. . .. 

192, Lice·nseeir C 231 ca$eS a day~ They take - it and they 

average it up. o • 

· Q •. · May I interl"ttPt agai!).. ·•· M:r. Neeld, is it tru@ 

that ytiu~ su~vey i1as ·based on Just ·taking in ae.count 

these three large accounts and you did not go into. the 
. . : . . . 

other. smaller distribut_ors?. 

MR. Nf!:ELD: Well, I ~ould,llate'.to .. answer on 

details of the survey but-· I can ' sayas an overall 

basis that what we were, trying to do .was to determine 

what it would cost to sta.m:p a case of elgarettes; therefore~ 

we used--. 
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SENATOR SHERSHINr Would you say that you could consider 

the cost for a man who puts out 60 cases would be the same as 

that of a man who puts out J.60'? 

NIR. NEELD: No. I think you are correct. Your assumption 

there is probably :right. Actually we found that three distributors, 

I believe it wasJ were averaging 160 cases a day and that, we 

used as a norm, and feeling that others would not necessarily 

proceed on the same efficiency basis» we used 75 per cent of 

that 214-- it was 214; I'm sorryo The figure is for one day's 

stamping~ and 75 per cent 9 I believe 3 brings it down to 160. 

SENATOR SHER.SHIN:; If your' auditors had this information 

which is now presented by Mr. Lewls, they might have come up 

with a lower norm so far as stamping? 

MR. NEELD: We have all of that information and we will 

make it available to the Committee at any time that you see flt. 

We have a complete li:st of the distributors in the State and 

the quantity of clgarette=cent stamps purchased by eachp so 

that we knew the volume handled. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN! Noiv,9 M:ro Lewis 9 I have given you a 

little rest so that you could rest your voice. 

1\/R. LEWIS~ Thank ym10 The norm was ascertained by taking 

the three largest distributors and it was determined that the 

norm was 160 cases a day. Despite the fact that the average 

·amount of cigarettes stamped pe:r day of the 47 distributors 

surveyed in this report. 9 the average amount of cigarettes 

stamped per day is 46 cases~ and the average amount being 46 
cases, the department says the norm is 160 cases. 

SENATOR SHE'RSHIN~ Y0 u 1,vould say that the norm 9 therefore~ 

in your case is 46 rather than 160. 
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MR. LEWIS: .Now, on the question of labor 

allowances, Ja bor costs,. th@ survey says this: .All wages 

relating to the stamping and moving of cigarettes for 

stamping purposes·,;e were raised to 100 percent, which is 
·,1., ·~ 11· i-\s 

what we pay our labor, before applying the averag~ 

stamping ratio of 160 .. Thus, it' three employe@s make a 

total of $9.,000 per year and stamp an average of 80 cases of 

cigarettes per day which is ,50 percent of the norm, 50 
percent of $9,000 or $4,.500 is allowed for wages. If I 

am a tobacco distributor, and all my business allows me 

to stamp is 80 cases a day and I retain three people to 

_stamp them and they cost me $9,000-a year for labor, the 

survey allowed me 149 500 because they apportion 80 cases 

to 160. So if I am a small distributor and stamp 40 cases 

a day and my cost for labor is $6,000~ I am only allowed 

~\.1,,500 for labor cost because @veryth:img:;1:i:s,-·appor.tioned 

to a ratio of my business to a 160 cases a day. Let me 

show you whe.t i.s further brought out in this survey. They 

surveyed 47 distributors and this is supposed to be a 

complete cross-section of the distributing trade in the 

State of New Jers@y. Out of the 47 distributors of th® 

survey, they only list ono and that is distributor No. ~-

in the classification I, they only'list one distributor 

that exceeds or reaches the plateau of 160 cases a day, all 
er until 

the others are low; and they range down to, I say,/ they· get 

the average of 46,. The one distributor that stamps 160 a 

day, b,a.s a labor cost of almost $19.,000 a yf'Jar, $18,812 • 
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He. gets full credit for his labor costs because he has exceeded 

the plateau of that norm. Now, this distributor - although I 

don't know who he possibly could be, I don 7 t have any such 

person in my organization - must necessarily either use two 

stamping machines or must use one stamping machine, with a crew 

of five or six people, to reach that $18,,000 or $19.s>000, or he must 

do a tremendous amount of overtime, and it certainly is not a 

normal operation. But he can sprea·d it for $18,000 or $19,000, 

but his competitor; who :uses the same machine with the ordinary 

crew of three people and stamps 80 cases a day and his cost of 

labor is $9,000, he only gets credit for $4,.500. Now, that to 

me is the most uneconomical type of survey I have ever seen. I 

think it is ridiculous to apportion labor costs to a norm which 

does not exist. -_ If they had at least ·apportioned it to the 

$19,000 - but they don't appotti on it to $19,000. They apportion 

it to 160 cases. So that the average ordinary distributor who 

does 40 or 4.5 or 50 cases of cigarettes a day and employs the 

ordinary crew of people to do it .is only receiving one-third 

or actually in this survey, gentlemen and Mrs. Perfette-- 28 per 

cent of our actual labor cost is allowed~ 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Any lady on this Commission has got. 

to-be a gentleman, too. 

lVIR. LEWIS:· She sure 1 y is a 1 a dy. 

Because if we take 46 as -the real norm and divide 

it into the actual amount of labor, we are receiving 

in this survey credit for twenty-eight per cent of the 

actual labor costs - 28 per cent of the totalo Now, this 
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survey takes in 47 distributors, I think representing 45 per 

cent of the total volume of business. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Just a minute. 

MR. LEWIS: Yesj) sir. 

SENA.TOR SHERSHIN: Mr. Neeld, ·do you have any copies of 

that survey that we might fo 11 ow? 

J\flR. NEELD~ I might point outJ Senator., that the 

folder includes not only the survey but a table setting 

forth two o:r three other items that we think will be of interest. 

SENATOR SHERSH IN~· As 1 ong as we have them he re, we can 

fol low through. 

MR. NEELD: I would like to call your special attention 

to the fact that there is in the folder a list of the tax 

rates and the discount rates in each of the 42 states that 

have the cigarette tax. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: It will be very helpful to us. 

MR. NEELD: You wi 11 also find in the re a schedule 0f 

revenue that we derive from the cigarette tax and the total 

yearly payment that we claim to the distributor in com-

pensation for the affixing of the cigarette, tax stamp., 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: We wiU. appreciate having the schedule 

now so that we can follow Mro Lewis as he is talking. 

We' re ready for you, Mr. Lewis. 

MR .• LEWIS:t On Chart 2, which is a summary of al 1 the 

compilations o 

SENATOR SHER.SHIN: Where do we find Chart Noa 27 

MR .• LEWIS: It 1 s the first cha We start off with the 

written matter and then we have Chart 1 and Chart 2. · 
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That is a capitulation of all the distributors surveyed, and 

after that they go· into classification - large, small, med.ium, 

etc. But in Chart No. 2, if we were to add up the number of 

cases stamped, which is five hundred sixty-six and some odd 

thousand and divide it by 47, and take a basis of a 5-day week 

or 260 working days a year, the dally average of all the dis• 

tributors surveyed becomes L~6 cases per day. Theref©re, we 

have 46 into 160, or 28 per cent of all labor costs are 

allowed, using this formula of apportioning everything to 

160 cases a day. The salary or wages allowed - and this is 

fo.r the entire surve.y - is $197,488, m ich represents 28 per 

cent of the total labor. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: That is what you say it represents. 

lVIR. LEWIS: Under the formula of the survey, ·Senator. 

We are al lowed, unde.r the formula of the. survey, 46 into 

160, or 28 pet cent. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: I have that proportion. 

lVIR. LEWIS: The $197,000 represents 46/160 of our total 

labor costs. Now, to reduce that to 100 per cent, that 

$197»000 becomes- I'll find it in a minute ... $686,880; a 

differential in our favor of $489,000. This survey, using this 

ratio, comes up with an answer showing that the net gain of all 

~he ·distributors surveyed fo.r the year was eighty-nine thousand 

and some odd dollars. If we apply the $489,000 total labor. 

costs, we would show a loss to the 47 distributors in this 

survey of $400,000 a yearo 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: . Wait a minute. You've studied this. Between 
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you and me, this is the first time I've seen ito What does 

this net gain or loss mean? 

l'v1Ro LEWIS: The· chart shows the initial investment, the 

maintenance, salaries~-

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Never mind everything* Look at No. 10. 

What is the net gain? 

l'v1R. LEWIS: 11Net gain 11 means, using these figuresJ the 

distributors surveyed in this survey, the 47, showing a net 

gain of $89 9 000 at three per cent. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ Net gain because of the stamping 

operation? They a.re making that much money; is th.at what 

you are talking about? 

rvIR. LEWIS: Over and above cost. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Your contention is that you donrt get a 

gaino You get a loss. 

rvIR. LEWIS: . My contention is that, if we reduce the labor 

cost to 100% 9 we would show a loss in this survey of it~.00,000. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Remember this 9 if you will, pleaseo You 

may be familiar with the implements of this survey and the 

language that you use in the trade.~ but every member of the 

Legislature isn't, and we have to reduce it 9 in writing, at 

leas to 

rvIR. LEWIS: Well, let me say it again. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ It 1 s clear now. Anything else that you 

have reference to 9 please elucidate so we can understand. 

rvIR. LEWIS: We11 9 I was under the impressiony Senator.9 that 

you had these charts. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ I 1 m not in the cigarette business. 
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MR. LEWIS:· So the fallacy that we find in this 

survey is tessemtial\y the fallacy of apportioning ·labor 

costs to a norm that do®s not exist. I know., as a 

representative of the distributors and I know as a f:brmer 

employee of a distributor myself, that it is absolute,ly 

and phjsically impossible for any distributor with a 

normal crew of people working on a machine, on the 

cigarette stamping machine,. to stamp any where nea:r 160 

cases of cigarettes a day~ It is only in the abnormal-

operation in the three of one hundred in the state, that 

they at t_aip that figure and they do it with an abnor ... 

mal . _operation bf labor a.s is shown in the labor cos ts 

and, as 2, :niatter of fact,. the other two distributors .~hat 

are mentioned in the body of the survey,· that are·· 

supposed to exceed the plateau.are not ~ven listed in the 

survey, there are no figures for them. So we do not know 

whethe.r these oth©r people used 20 men, working 20 hou:rs 

a day orwhat. We do not know what the cost:.i are.. The 

only distr1.butor in the survey that exceeds the· 160 

plateau is one. The others are all below. So economically 

as a basis of ascertaining costs, this survey is completely 

wrong. The figures are right. Give us the proper allowance 

for labor., give us 100 percent of our actual labor costs. 

This survey shows a loss of $.L~00.,000 to the. distributors 

in here., which is less than half of the distributors 'in 

the state or a loss of $800,ooo·to the distributors in the 
if 

state. Even/the re were to be so:me rn7bi li ty of labor, ·and 
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some of this labor could be used productively in other jobs-~ 

even if we were to lop off $2,000, we would still be entitled 

to the 2 per cent discount that was taken away from us in 

1956. 

And, .with that thought, I think we will turn our case 

over to more expert witnesses. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: If you were allowed the additional 

2 per cent, would that absorb yo'ur four hundred and some 

odd thousand loss that you are talking about? 

MR~ LEWIS: Not fully. In order to absorb. the complete 

labor cost--

SENATOR SHERSHIN:· Why should you ask, or why didn v t 

you ask that you be given what you feel you are entitled 

to have? 

MR. LEWIS: Because, very hon:estly 9 Senator, we had 

made our ovm, surveys, .which y;re are not submitting because 

we are abiding by the figures in this survey ... - we honestly 

b.elieve that there is some proportion of mobility of labor. 

I don't think it exceeds 20 or 25% but there must be some 

apportionment of mobility of labor and that demanding the 

complete and total labor costs would be unfair. We don't 

want to be unfair. We don I t want· to make any money. In this 

operation, we want to break even, and we feel that the resumption 

of the 2 per cent, which would take in about 75 per cent. 

of the total labor costs, would be sufficient to meet 
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our costs and it would satisfy our industryo I would say this, 

Senator, that I think some provision should be made in the 

tax law for a periodical check on the econo~ic conditions, so 

that if the conditions continue, if the inflationary pe'riod 

continues to rise, some provision should be made whereby we 

can come in--

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ You are in the business. What kind 

of a periodic check do you think ought to be made? 

MR. LEWIS: I think once evety 3 years would be sufficient. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Every 3 years? 

Iv'!R.. LEWIS: I would say once in 3 years would be sufficient. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Is there any further testimony. Any 

questions from the members of the Co~i'ssion? Senator Lynch? 

SENATOR LYNCH: Assuming,si~, that the cigarette tax 

was not ·increased in the year 1956 9 with no change in the 

tax structure at all, either by way or discount or increased 

tax, wou.ld your Industry have come before the Legislature 

seeking additional relief? 

MR. LEWIS: Oh, yes 9 absolutely. We discussed that with 

the head of the Cigarette Tax Bureau and we discussed it at 

great length over a period of ·time in our meetings,, and we 
)',. 

were prepared to come in with a bi1 l asking for a two per 

cent increase if the cigarette tax had not been increased 

and if those bills had been defeatede 

SENATOR LYNCH: In other words, regardless of what happened 

last year by way of le;gislation, you were still prepared 
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to come here seeking relief? 

MR. LEWIS: Yes, absolutely. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: yet you are still satisfied to 

maintain the five per cent now? 

MR. LEWIS: On fi\Te cents tax.1 Senator. That is an 

increase in our monetary return. The rate would remain the 

same, but it would take up the additional costs. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN:, Are there any further questions? 

Thank you, Mr. Lewis. 

Your next witness, Mr. Saltzman. Mr. Saltzman, I made 

a statement that we would stop at 12:30. I know that you have 

a number of witnesses, and I don 1 t intend to have this Com-

mission sit here until six or seven o 1 clock at night. I am 

going to revise the luncheon schedule. We will quit at 12:30 

and come back at 1:00. That means that you can go down-

stairs to the cafeteriaj if you want to, and have a sandwich 

and come back he re at one., 

MR. SALTZ1\J1AN: We will be very happy to, Senator. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ Is that all right with you, 

Mr. Neeld? Is a half-hour lunch period all right with 

you, and come back at 1:00? 

MR. NEELD: Yes, sir. 

MR. SALTZMAN: Senator and members of the Committee, 

I would 11.ke to introduce to you Edgar o. Edwards, Associate 

Professor of Economics at PrLnceton University. Professor 

Edwards. 
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PROFESSOR EDWARDS: I should 1 il-rn to speak on one point 

and one point only; that is, the nature of the stamping norm as 

it is reflected in the published report, and the ambiguity of 

the stamping norm and the criteria on which it is based. Again, 

I should like to add in terms of what is in the report. 

Novr, the Commission should perhaps have something on my 

qualifications: I have had two and a half years' experience as 

a Cost Accountant and Production Comptroller prior to the war. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: With whom? 

PROFESSOR EDWARDS:-

Companyo 

SENATOR SHERSHIN:-

PROFESSOR EDWARDS: 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: 

PROFESSOR EDWARDS:· 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: 

other than that? 

With the Telescope Folding Furniture 

How large an est~blishment is that? 

It emp 1 oys about . 2.50 .. 

Where is that 1 oca ted? 

In Granville, New York@ 

Any other cost accountancy experience 

PROFESSOR EDWARDS: No, sir. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: You are a graduate of what school? 

PROFESSOR EDWARDS: I have had L~ years of Accounting in 

college - Washington and Jefferson College. I completed my 

degree there, anA.B., in 19Ln$ Since that time, I have 

received an M.A. and a Ph.D. degree from Johns Hopkins 

University in 1949 and 19.52, respectively. Since then, I 

have been a member of the Princeton faculty in the Depart-

ment of Economics, where I have taught Accounting, Corpora.:. 

tion Finance, Economic Theory., and National Income Accounting. 

S.ENATOR SHERSHIN: You are not teaching Cost Accountancy? 

PROFESSOR EDWARDS: We have no course in cost accounting. 
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I have published articles in both accounting and economic 

journals. I have a book scheduled for publication next spring, 

entitled "Accounting Processes and Economic Problems, 11 · to be 

published by Harcourt-Brace. 

I should like to repeat, however, that my testimony bears 

not on what I }mow the people who made Up this survey did do in· 

facto It bears on what I can infer that they did, from this 

report, which I understand you have before you. 

I can infer from this report are, namely, two: 

The facts that 

F. 1 rsto.fall "' . ., 
I think it is quite clear that the norm that is used was based 

on a survey of three large accounts, and it has already been 

pointed out that, at most, apparently, only one of these accounts 

appears in the figures that are altach12:d, unless the figures 

that were used from these three large accounts represented 

periods when they were·working well above the average. How-

ever, the report does say that they used medium production 

months- this is on page .4 - rather than those months with 

excepti'on_al ly high vo 1.ume. -
Further, I take it to have be en 

the purpose of the report to establish the actual cost of 

production or of stamping and not to determine the most efficient 

method of productiono The stamping :norm_, as It is developeci in 

this report then, is used for only one purpose, so far as I 

can determine. It is used to determine the variable cost of 

labor; that is, the cost of variable labor. 

It is not used to determine overhead labor costs -

management, for example - except to the extent that manage-

ment serves a specific function of working dlrectly on the 
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stamping machine; in which case it would, of course, be a 

part of variable labor costs. Now, the norm in the report 

is computed as 75 per cent of the average daily stamping 

rates of the three large ~ccounts where these are based on 

6.5 working days, as 1 said, medium production months .. The 

stamping process, to the extent that I 1.mderstand. it, is 

one that can be carried out in a variety of ways. You can. 

use a different ration of labor to ma9hine, depending .upon 

the size of your operatio:G.. Further, of course, you can, 

in exceptional cases, use more than one machine. The 

possible combination or ways in which this production process 

can be carried on-

· SENATOR SHERSHIN: Let me ask you this, sir: Are the 

machines all the sa;me size that anyone uses? 

PROFESSOR EDWARDS: I don t t know this. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Monroe Lewis, are the machines all 

the same size? 

MR. LEWIS: Yes. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: There :ls only one machine 7. 

MR. LEWIS: Only one. Only one machine is used by 

everybody - the same type of machine • 

. PROFESSOR EDWARDS: I would assume, however, it is 

possible to use conveyors belts and things of that sort, 

supplementing the machine G 

Ori .L 





SENATOR SHERSHIN:- All right .. I was just wondering whether 

there was one machine or whether you might have one machine 

that would use less labor, as you say, but the initial cost 

might be a lot greater because of the greater capacity. 

My question has been answered. 

PROFESSOR EDWARDS:- I would take it, then, that the 

combinations that would be possible might run as follows: 

You could use two, three, four, five or, possibly, 

six men in conjunction with one machine. Now, if you 

use the larger number of men, of course, it implies a 

larger degree of specialization. 

If you carry this too fai, you will clearly run into 

diseconomy- but if, of courses i.t is necessary, in small 

operations, to use a small number of men, you will also 

run into tliseconomies at this end of the scale, in that 1 

the men will have to perform two or·three different tasks 

and, in flitting from one to the other_, they are bound 

to be less efficient than if you had an optimum qegree 

of specialization. You could also use, say _- fo·llr five ' ' ' 
six, all the way up through ten or twelve men i.n con-

junction with two mactdnes.. I will speak primarily, 

however, about the combinations that are possible when 

there is only orte machine in existence. Now, the norm 

in the report is clearly derived on the basis of the 

production possibility of large accounts. We are not 

told in the report what ratio of labor to capital is 

implied; that is, what ratio of labor to capital was 
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actually usc3d in those large firm.s. It is cl~ar, 

however, that all other corn.panics, I a.ssume that all 

of them are smaller., n-t~ed not and indeed cannot use, perhaps, 

the same rati.o that the larger companies can use. They 

may not have evon that amount of men on the premises. 

··If the norm., which is computed as 160 cases per 

day, were based on, and this is hypotheticaJ., I have no 

knowledge of this, if it wera 1?~:s0d on a 4 to 1 labor--

machine rat:i.o and full labor co:sts were allowed when 

this norm was achiev@d:;i it would malw some sense., subject 

to a later qualification, to allow a firm using foui-· men 
four 

and one machine:, only b.alf th('!) cost cf: the/rnCn if their 

output were only 80 cases peir day., on the assumption, 

of course, that these rnen could use the additional tim® 

productively elsewhere in the company .. It would not 

malrn sense, howevc,r, to assume that afirm employing two 

men with ono machine should achie-vo thl:!l nor:n of 160 

cases per day. Clearly, the arnount these two men would 

be able to turn out in a~!)day in conjunction with one. 

machine would be substantially lower than 160 cases per 

daye If we do apply the norm of 160 cases p&r day to 

these people, the cons,equonc@ would be that only half of 

the cost of the two men would be allowed and on the basis 

· of th@ .little I can infer from the report, this is 

apparently the way in which this was done. That means., 

that if the two rnen worked 9 let us say9 . all day long, 

produced 80 cases, nevertheless only half of their total 

labor costs would be admitted as legitimate labor costs, 
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because·· the total· amo1.mt. they tu;tne d out was only half 

of the nornm. The total labor cost , in other words, in 

this example is all ready one· half of the total labor 

cost of the large firm and, in applying the norm to this, 

we. are acce;pting. as legitimate cost only ono ... half ·of. th$· 
· .. · : ... ·:·.· . 

smaller total~ The re.port suggests;· on page 5, that this 

ls -~he technique used~ Let me quote. from this: "All wages 

relating to the stamping and moving .of cigaret~os for . 
' . . . . 

sta:nping purposes, W$re raised to 100 percent before 

. applying the average ~tamping.· ra ti9. :\f Thus, if three 
. ·. . . 

employees, mak:Lng a. tot.al 

an average of 80 cases of 
. . : . 

of $9,DOO. per. year; stamped 

cigaretf!i/d!'fiich is 5o J>er--

: cent of the norm, _;;o percent of the. $9,000 or $4,500 

was·allowed for wagos. 0 

No oth@r examples arti gi v®n but I would take .it 

.· .. ·from this that if four employees were employ@d making 

· a total of $12,000 peJr year and they stamped an average . . 

,• . 

of 80 cas·es p6r day, that SO percent of $12., 000 would b® 

allowed., that iS, $6,o'O0. However and, of course, the 

fo1.r mr:en in this caste would actually be much less 

efficien~ t than the three men. On th ei other hand, if 
. . 

two men, working with one machine, whose total wages · 

came to $6,000 a year, if these two men stamped an 

average of 80 cases per day., which I would r~gard as 

certainly more effici~nt than three men or four m~n, 

apparintly only ,50 percent . of the $,6,, 000, or $3,000 would 

be· allowed as th® actual labor cost. I think and if I am 
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correct in inferring this from the report and, of 

course, I have no other basis for judging - this is 

clearly, I think, an incorrect way of computing the 

legitimate labor costs involved in the stamping 

operation. 

I would suggest, then, if a norm is to be used at 

all in trying to determine actual labor costs, that a 

separate stamping norm should be used for each type 

of production technique: A separate norm should be 

established, let us say, for those firms that use the 

technique of two men in conjunction with one machine; 

a ~eparate norm for those firms that use a technique 

involving three men and one machine; four men and one 

machine; five men and one machine; conveyorso You 

would have to have a different norm for those that use, 

let·us say, more capital equipment of this kind. 

Now, the reason why you would need a sepa:rate 

stamping norm for each of these is·because, having a 

norm for one production technique, it is, nevertheless, 

not usually possible to infer from this norm the 

norm that should exist for other production techniques. 

In other words, if the norm of 160 were to be con-

sistent with the production t~chnique involving 

four to one ratio with labor to,capital, we cannot 

assume that two men and one machine should be able 

to produce 80 cases per day. Without investi.gating the 

facts, we cannot \pe sure - perhaps they shou1. d produce 90 

or 100, perhaps only 50 or 60~ This would be a question 
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of. _;tua.Y, of :couts.e~ . Ori the other·1::tah<1,. if' s,omeone used 
-·. - s1~ 0 :m@n in 6()nju.nctfon w:Lth one rnachfn.~-~ I would expept 

. tha { their norm' ~hb,µId>be \,rell above ·-160. (If these 

. ·• acco\u1ts, which'I>a$su.m® hiv~ reiativ-ely @ff'ici_~nt 

'.·.· :op~iations;:,·sbm¢ reductiori.wbul.d b~•.• .. ·rl:eCeSsflrj:<tO.,·•.determ:tne'•._. 

~t ri6,rm.th~t-.wou:Ld @fE:t~i_en:ti~ith th&;••1fi~9lll~i' ,co~pant@~, · 
\' . :'.': ... ·' 

•- .. _. usirig the- same'_ prcid~qtion techr1iq1~@· as: the. i~rg~t fi;ni . . i. 
·. ,•,··" 

' ·, 

·· ... This is $0,:bec~use__wb@re output .ts -sma.lle:r, .the···· 

.frequendy of' s.djust:meints< n® ctssary ;f'o:r th~: m~chfne as -• .. · 
. . . -·. ·. ' . . . . : .. . . . . 

. you inove -from ohe bran4 t-q -anoth:er, is .. lik@t;r to be 'i 

·1s.rgar,- ~et:~up time. is dbrtsi'bl®. 1,y· -~ s;ua;ii,:;· ~Jltput sd 1 
• 

. >tl:iat in the p;oc~s:S • of setbing' u~ yo~~ ~ch'1he :b;', t~~ri~g;._ •--•. 

·. >:tt' down or .Ctos:fng tt )1p:'.fo:f t~e 'd,ay :~s divfsibl~ bi a 
..... smaller outp~t~ .. Th~ Turorkarea Ls ~Or~ lik®ly<_to ·be used ' 

_. ··••·.for multiple. purpos~i{ :tri srna'ller. firms and this';,' '.()f 
.•·.··.~~~;se,•·.·WOU:).d_i~ng\p .. @~th; .. ;~t~.up·. time •... · La.bor·' :Lsn6t 

.Ttlce~y t~ b@ ~s ,fully sP4}dfalized in th~ small firm w'here . 

perhaps_ .. they·· can: war~ .on \he sta.mpii1g ,bl)®l'.'~tti.on· orily 
-thle~ ·~; four hourS a 'day.· ~re~s, · j.n the ia;ge :tirm, 

. ,::t,he labor is 0 lik@ly .tb J:>@, ful~y s~erilalized,· mak1ng, of .-· 
, · •·- co;t>s@; for-. ino:r.~as~d 1&ffici~ncy at that level •.. _ Tht -

.. - , . · r?duct ion . ·· ·-- .. ·• · 
·_·••. 75·.• percent/applied in· th~· r~port, :t would i:nterprt!)t. as· an· 

. . .. ;_ . ·. : . . . . . 

estimat® -of' this kind of adju13t~ent though· no 0 .f'Ucts ar@, .. · .. 
-· .· ' '.. . .. 

'"-----., given t.o supvort t·h~ ~igure. in the r@port. It cottld b.e 
'· 

',f'fe~ent f;om 7.5 percept; {think,, :i,t' i's cle\~r, how;_·-. 

''-,~at this kind of adJu.stni~nt_ cannot be irite:rpretlild 

''"rnent for different· production t;echrt1quesi{ : 





·/ 

It can only be. interpr€i:t0d as a' difference. in eff:tciency 

_ using the same. t:~'chniquo. W@ cannot use 75, percent 
a . . 

clea.rly to g®t from a ratio of 160 or f:i;>om norm of 160 

wh@n labor-m~nagement. ratio is 4 to l to say tfie norrri 
·. •.. ..· : . '• . . . 

. ' . . 
that should apply wh®h we have only,-two men an:1 one 

. . . . . . -

i11achine Tf these d.ifficult~e·s were surmounted in the 
. . ·. . . . . . . 

·. report, we are left, I. think, ·with yet ~riother. The · 

use -of norms compute·d for differentproduction tech- .. 

nique~, each, adjusted to refle~t the, reduced efficiency.· . 

. of smaller scale operations, rests yet ()Il another._· .. ··. 
. . . . . . 

·· .. assumption •. This assumption is, that l~bor hired for· tJ1e. 

stamping operation can be effio:iently u_sed whenever 
. . . '. ·. . : . . .-· ,·.' ' .. 

,it, is released from the' stamp'ii~g op~rati~n •. ,.This 
. : . . . . . .·\,> .· -!",;.,: ... fi . . . ' . · .. :_ . ··. ·. 

assumption is not specified e.::qH,;icttly(' :,in the ·report' . ·-· ·,, . . \ • .. 
. ·. . you . . . . . - . • 

thflt yciu, have before;but I think it is quite clear tllat 

. the assumption is involved.-.·. The. op])ostte. assu.mption 1s 
used tn computing the cost of stamping equipment. That. 

. . . ' 

is, full costs are allowed even though tp.e equipment ·. 
. . . 

;ls often not in use. The eq{iipment. ls regarded;, I think, 
. . . 

rightly so, as specific to o'ne ·_task. Labor is clearly -
··. . mpre· mobil~, . ·, · _.· · .. 
more versatil~/than is the equ_;i{prnerif and 'iri lar,ge .. accounts 

. : . . . . 

where idle tiri1e is ie.ss likely to be a facto,r,;. lalpor may 
· :~t?i:> (i{F 

be fully utilized when _it is re1¢·a'se'd from stamping 

because :a;l:texrnativ~_ workiiS availt'ib,~e •.. · J:n certain small 
. :4 . . . 

operations, however., the reverse may be the case. 
' . . 

Especially if effiqient part time help· cannot be obtained. 

In other words., in ,a_· small operation, you may find, let us 
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say, before the· stamping operation wat3 taken over, the 

small firm, let. us· say,· employed three m,en. These three 

men were working full time;. . Now, let us say then, that 

they are required to take over a ~tamping operation. 
' ' 

This stamping.operation requires, let us say, two full 

time people for two ho1-1rs. Now, if . the .firm cannot hire 
, . . . 

part time labor that is efficient at the task, then they 
. ·. .. .·· . ' ,' 

might have· to employ .. two addi.tional men. .The pr6blem 
: :., •• 1' •. 

then would be ' what to ' do with these men in the' oth,e r six 

liou!'s of the day. Ai-10ther possibility,. h6wever, i>S thi•s. 

·That is,· th~y mi~ht ~mploy one addt t:lo!lf3.l man, tak~ ·one .. · .. 
·. man 9ff of his .other task for t~o ·h~urs to help him to 

. . .. ·. ··- .. •,.. . ·:·... . · .. ·_ .. .. · .. 

· · steinp the cigarettes. When this ta.sk. is done tben they 

nev~rtheleSs, even in this pase, you a;e going to have 
.. ,. ,.._ . · .. ·,·, .. ·,·· 

' four· ho1;1rs of labor time that is really 
.. ·· , , _ .,• .· .: "riiake -work 11 

'idle time although 

,· it might be used in- s'ijJlz:i~rtL0:t;, /task._ .. 
possibility for this· small. firm is to .work the three men 

overtime in order to sta:rnp the cigarettes. But, af 
. '. . 

course, overtime. rates. are rn:uch in excess. o.f. standard 

rates and if tlli.s W(;'lre the. case,· then cer>t~inly in this 

instance, the labor cos ts should be computed a,.t the over-
' ' ' 

time rates. I would not suggest., I w~nt to make this· 

clear., that stamping labor should be treated as immobile· 

as is the·equipment. That is the opposite assumption· 

f'rom that made in the report, that labor used on stamping 

cannot be used at all elsewhere when the stamping is 

completed. This opposite assurnption., I think, is as 





extreme 11s the one that is used in the report. It 

should not be arhi trarily asst1med that labor is 

perfectly mobile, on the other hand. I would suggest, 

rather, that some compromise between these two 

extremes would probably best fit the pradtice. 

Now~ if I can simply_ summarize briefly, the 

points I have tried to make are as follows: F'irst, 

the norm in the report takes no account of the 

different production techniques~ is based on a 

pi-•oduction function of large firms and apparently 

penalizes the efficient small fi.rm tw::'iipe, by counting 

as a cost, only a portion of its legitimate cost. 

Seconds different normsjl if a norm is to be used at all, 

, should be computed for different production techniques 

because one is not easily translatable into another. 

Third, the allowance ili:f 75 percent for diseconomies of 

small scale operations using the same technique is not 

supp01°ted, It could be either greater or less. 

Pourth,j) the costing technique used assume's perfect 

mobility of labor from one type of work to another and 

further ass\ln1os that work alternative to stamping is 

available. Some assumption 9 intermediate bot en that 

of full mobility and that of zero mobilit~ could be 

probably shown as more consistent_with the facts. Now, 

on the basis of the spD.rne statements in the report, I 

would judge that the technique used in the report, serves 

to under estimate the actual labor cost involved in the 

stamping operation. This is particularly true for any 





firms that are smaller than those that were used in comput.ihg 

the norm. 

Thank ycm. That is all l have. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Thank ypu so much. Any questions from 

any members of the Commission? 
. . 

Your next witness •. May I just look at this schedule~ Is 

Mr. Goldstein present? How- long will_ Mr. Goldstein take? 

IVJR. GOLDSTEIN:' Slr, I will consume about ten minutes of 

your time. · I think I .can finish within that time. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Flne. Will you present yourne.xt 

witness, Mr. Saltzmanr 

MR. SALTZMAN: I present Mr. H.arden E •. Qols1tein, Director 

in Charge of :public Relations and Statistics of the Natlo11al 

Assodiation of To~acco Distrlb~tors. 

HARDEN G O t D S T E I N: Ladies and gentlemen, 

I -would like to corre.ct that, -if I inay. I. am _the Associate 

Director of the National Association of Tobacco Distributors 
. . . . . ' ' . . . . ; 

and the Director of Market Research. 
. . 

The combined membership of our Association,- gentlemen, 

transacts over 95 per cerit of the total sales volume con• 

summated by the Wholesale Tobacco Trade in the United States. 

The membership of fhe NATD provides the major artery• through which 

the manufactured goods of over fifty different industries 

are distributed to more than one mil 1 ion re tall out lets 





and through tlt(;)m to a goodly majority of America's 

con.summing ·public. 

In order to properly evaluate-the statistics 

presented by the NATD today for the information and 

guidance of this honora.ble commission it is, I believe, 

important ·to point out the role of the Association's 

Market Research and S~atistical Divisions. 

Through these Divisions, the.NATDcollects and 

compiles authoritative data\ about the operative 

functions., activities, and economic environment in which 

its members operate." They regularly collect and 

supply m~ufac turers, whole sale rs 9 government agencies, 

newspapers, schools, libraries, etc., with statistical 

data on production, inveritories, costs, employment, 

wages and other related subjects. 
note· 

It is interesting to, I think at this time., 

that Federal and State Government Agencies, as well as 

the press, regularly make use of statistical data 

secured from our office., since in many areas, their own 
facilities - because of budgetary limitations - do not 

afford as comprehensive a documentation of industry 

conditions. 

In order to properly evaluate the justice of· 

the request made. by the vilholesale Tobacco Distributors 

af New Jersey for additional compensation for the 

services they rend~r the state, it is essential that 

the equity of their claims be viewed in the· light of 

tbe economic environment that presently affects them 
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o..nd their counterparts throughout the United States. 

I propose, therefore., to do the following~ 

To set forth as concisely as possible, a documented 

picture of the difficult financial problems curr,ently 

facing Whoiesale Tobacco Distributors, along with 

evidence of the recognition afforded their serious 

plight by other states who also employ.these pe9ple, 

to ·collect and account .for monies raised by the stat.e 

through the medium of c'igar.ettes taxes. 

So that ?.n.accurate comparison and·evaluation 

might be possible,.· all of the figures included in the 

port1on of the statement that follows .have been 

related as :closely as poSsible to conditions existant 

in 1948, since it was in that year that New Jersey 

first enacted~· cigarette tax law •. 

. Now before going into it, with your permission, 

I would like to glve you copies of the figures that are 

included as part of the report and I will be able to·. 

mention the results rather than read the entire colurims. 

Q,. :May I have a copy for our secretary? 

A. Certainly, here you are. 

The first set of figures begins on page•· 2 of the. 

report you hEve, at the bottom. Eategory 1, since we 

want to present as systems.tic ~h view of the situation as 

possible, de~1.ls with the economic environment in which 

the wholesale tobacco distributor operates. • I might say, 

b(;foro reading these to you gentlemen, .. or tbe. 
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conclusions;that I r.yrve listed on page 9 of this reports 

the statistical soub:>ces fr'om ·which tb.is data was secured. 

The first clategory is the increase in prices~ 

commodities and se+ices (including interest, taxes and 

wages) and that, asl you will note and the ari thme tic 

always will proceed! in the first two columns - the 
I 

figure I will read 9 1 is 12.JfL Category{b) is the 

incree.se in whole sdle prices ( al 1 connnodi ties) compared 
- I 

to a base of 1947-]949 and that base will be used here-
I - . 

after sine e it is qonsidere d a standard by both the 
Department · 

United Stc,tes/of C1mmerce and most industry gr•oups. The 

increase in that c;ategory, you will note, is 1J.2;b. 
m, t ' d J. . th . . . . f lne nex consi era0ion is - .e increase in prices o 

l.11° "'-'''1·4 ·''act1.1re,-d ·1-oba-eel o· nroo"_.u.cts cuLL-LL L, _ .1.- . . and :i.n tbat case for the 
I . 

sEune period of t:i.rn~ to 1956 the increase equals 24%. 
I I 

(d) is tho increase in consumer prices based on the cost 
. . • • . I 

of L1.v1ng index an1- that increase equals 18;s. 
(e) is the increasJ 

I 

in ,vJ}10lesale prices measured in terms 

of the dollar's deilining purchasing power. 1rha.t also 
I 

is ogrd.nst a.n adjuJted base of 47 ... 49 rather than earlier 

pcr-'iods which wo'\.J_l)a_ have shown a higher result bect,use 
I 

of statist:i.csl distortions. That difference, you will 

note, is 14.5%. I 

( f) is the decreasl in th.e nuniber of prims.ry wholesale · 
I 

tobacco establishm1nts in tho United States 
I . s , period we are concfrned. That equals 1 .2% 

over 500, I believe the exact figure is 548 

in the 

something 

establish-
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(g) is the increase in wholesale tobacco distributors' 

operating expenses as a per cent of sales. This is commonly 

and very often referred to as "the cost of ~toing business 11 -

27 .12%. 

(h} the increase in average wages prevailing in the 

wholesale trade. Now, this covers al 1 wages of al 1 categories 

of employees and.you will note the increases equal 39a53%, in 

the case of weekly wages, and 41.48% in the case of hourly 

wages. 

(i) notes the decrease in wholesale tobacco distributors' 

net profit as a per cent of net sales and, if I may 1 I would 

like to emphasize that the wholesale tobacco distributors' 

net profit in 1948 was the lowest for any wholesale group in 

the United States - o.63%. In 1956, it also, unfortunately, 

· has the notorious distinction of being the lowest for any 

wholesale group, and it is 0036%, a decline ·of nearly 43% -

L~2 • 9%, in ne t pro f i t • 

( j) is the decrease in ratio of wholesale tobacco 

distributors' net sales to tangible net worth, and you will 

notice that is a very minor drop, but I point out that sales 

volume, contrary to expectations of mos.t laymen who are not· 

in the industry, has not increased proportionately with the 

rise in cigarette consumption. This is related to the fact 

that many mediums have sprung up during these years that 

have taken business away, cigarette business away, from 

the v1holesale tobacco distriputor as a channel of dis-

tribution. 

1956 "" 14.06 times. 
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Next, we have his average collection period. You will 

note that it has increased two days and even that small 

period results in a 14.28% increase. 

(1) Increase in wholesale tobacco distributors' total 

debt as a percent of tangible net worthhas grown 24.~_lf:S. 

~CI1e. second category, gentlemen)) lists in groups 

a, b, c and d, the 2e states, that during the period 

1948 to 1956, increased cigarette ta~es. In list a, 

you have those states with their tax rate, in list b,and 

unless you, want me t~9 al though in the int ere st of saving 

time, I do not think it will be necessary to read these. 

~ENA'rOR SHEHSHIN: We will have a copy of this 

incorporated into the minutes of the hearing. 

MH~ GOLDSTEIN: In list (b), you will find the 

states that increased their tax and decrffiSed net 

compensation. You will note that in that chart, we 

h2,ve added two columns not very often used in most 

reports on cigarette taxation. It is the total cash 

compensation accruing as a result of the discount and 

a colunm showing either net decrease or net increase in 

cash compensation because of changes to the wholesaler. 

Chart (c) list four states which increased taxes and left, 

and that includes your own state., I might say, and left. 

cash compensation at the same level. 

Q. Say that again? 

A. Chart C. covers four states which increased 

their cigarette tax.,, maintained their percent discount., or 
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rather reduced their percent discount 2,nd kept cash 

compensation at the same level. I am awfully sorry 

if I 'rnis-sta~tec1~ 

You will note, however, that in category(d) 

there are 21 of the 28 · states that rn.ade tho increase 

in cigarette taxes listed and in those columns, you 

will find both cash compenscttion paid wholesalers, 

which I thj_nk might be very interesting to you, and 

the not increase in the compensation to wholesalers. 

If I may then skip, g,en tlemen, to page 8, I 

would like to make these noints. First, we have tried . ···-.... :· 

to document the facts above purely for your records. 

We have not projected them or interpreted them. It is 

essential, I think, however, that we point out which 

of these statistics might be correlated and accordingly 

with you :Co rebearance for another minute, I would like 

to me.kc these points. 

1. During a period which has seen all commodity prices 

rise by an 2.ve;r.age of 12. 350 - general wholesale prices 

have risen by lj.2;S andthe prices of manufactured tobacco 

products to wholesalers havo incr.easod by 24%'. 
2, During a period in vrhich the wholesaler's cost of 

acquisition has risen sharply, consumer prices hav0, 

because of pressures brou:_ght about by corn.petition, 

risen much less rapidly o 

..:5. The wholesaler presently finds himself with his 

dollar purchasing power decreased by 14.S)s. At the 

7/ 
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same time, his cost of acquistion has increased while 

consumer price increases (and therefore his selling 

prices) have not kept pace. 

4. The conditions cited have resulted in an unu~mally 

high rate of business casualties, either by means of 

bankruptcy, voluntary retirement or rn.erger, with the 

result that the nu:mber of WhoJ,.esale Tobacco Establish-

ments in the United States h;Js dec1~eased by 5l~B or li'.3.2% 

in the period from _1948 to 1956. 'I'ho 13u.rv5. v:l.ng 

Wholesale Tobacco operations con-~inue to be threatened 

by the same economic conditions that caused this 

sharp sh~lnkage. This, of itself, w~ believe, is 

dangerous to our economy - dependent as it is on 

pri VElte enterprise and a distribution sys te:m that· can 

rn.ake the :fruits of .our production genius available to 

the entire population~ 

) • Contributing to the e,conomic threats presently 

confronting those t,n10lese,le Tobacco Distributors 

remaining in business are the following factors: 

(a) An increase of 27.12;1a in their cost. of doing 

bu.sine ss. 

,.(b) An increase of at least L~O;s in the wages and 

salaries they must pay their employees. 

(c) A decrease in their net profit of 42.9;s. 

Heducing previously small profit nearly to the 

vanishing point. 

( d) An increase in the number of days that their 
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accounts receivable are outstandin5, thereby reducing 

the rate of turnover of capital invested and requiring 

additional capital to finance credit extended. 

(e) A 24.41J& increase in their total debt out-

standing as a percent of tangible net worth. Ii'inally, 

(f) Of the 28 states that increased the tax on 

cigarettes from 1948 to 1956, the preponderant majorj_ty., 

21, felt it necessary by reason of the facts, to allow 

·wholesale Tobacco Distributors an increased arr10unt of 

cash compensation for the services ·they are required to 

render the State. 

G·en tlemen, these are the facts; they are, 

unfortuna.te1y in our• opinion, ropre sen ta ti ve of the 

conditions confronting the Wholesale. Tobacco Distributors 

in your state. 

SE1TATOR SHERSHIN: Nr. Goldstein, thank you for 

keepine; your word. on the . ten minutes, and secondly for 

your frank and candid presentation. 1 am wondering if 

you have an extra copy; I think that maybe Mr. Neeld 

would like to have a copy for his records. I ask you 

this question as a mernbe:1r of the commission. Did, at 

any time during the spring of 1956., anyone from the 

Hew Jersey State Cigarette T2t.x Department contact your 

offices for any information which could be used to 

determlne a tax for New Jersey? 

MH. GOLDS'fEIN: I shall be as candid, sir. 

Not only did they, but cimdi.dly they felt th.at despite 
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the fact that our figures are on a national basis and, we think, 

with great application to your State. And, since I was not 

asked as a witness to argue the point, I hope that either this 

will be off the record or-

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Everything you say is on the record. 

IVIR. GOLDSTEIN: I feel then, with your permission, that 

our figures show that t.he. cost .of stamping cigarettes is some-. 

thing about 8%. I thi k that if you compute the average of the 

States that have tax dscotmts~ you will find that not only is 

yours low but that you net caSh compensation to these peopre 

is much lower by reasom either of the level of your tax,. that. 

is, some of the States have hlgher than 5%, or by reason that 

your discount is a low r than average disc~unt. 
. . . 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Was that Information communicated 

to the. New Jersey Stat . Tax Department? 

IVIR. GOLDSTEIN: I have no idea 9 s l r.. I assume that some 

of the figures were pa sed on to them by Mr. Lewiss 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: But you had been contacted and you did 

furnish them some info matlon? 

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Y s, we did 9 sir. Some of the information, 

I noted was used here. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Thank you so much. 

Our time is 12:35 and we wlll adjourn for the present.· 

and come back at five inutes after one. 

(R . C E S S) 
I . . . 

79 





AFTERNOON SESSION 

AFTER- RECESS 

SENATOR FRANK s; SHERSHlN (The Chairman): The hearing 

wi l _l come to order. 

Mr. Saltzman., will you please present your next witness?.· 

MR. SALTZlVIAN: Mr; Chairman and members of the Committee, 
'· .· ,' 

I \present J\Jlr,. B~rnard Brenner., who is President. of the", Pennsyl-

- vahia Association of Tobacco Dfstr ibutors. Mr. Brenner~ 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: We are glad to welcome you 

New Jersey, Mr., Brenner. 

B E R N A R D B R E N N E R: - Thank you. - Mr. Chairman 

and members-of the Commission, my name_is Bernard Brenner. I am, 

_ President of the Pennsylvania AssoCiation o:f Tobacco Distributors 

and Vice-President of M.Brenner& Sons, a wholesale establish-
. . ' . 

ment in 1-Iarrlsburg, Pennsylvania. 

l appear before this body _in order to cite the experience 
- . . 

in.my own state in_aid of your delibera:t,ions. and to.remove art 
. . 

inequity by r¢storin:g the compensa~ion previously given tobaccq 

distributors for services rendered 1n affixing ~\tate tax stamps 

to the-rates prevailing in your state in 1948 wll]ena tax on 

cigarettes was fifst levied. 

The problem you are considering is-not unique to your 

state alone., We, in Pennsylvania, no:w enjoy a 4% d.iscouht in 

the purchase of cigarette tax stamps. Our ta,x rate for 

cigarettes was previously four <;;ents a pack and is now five 
. . 

· cents a package. When this tax increase went iilto effect, 

our stat, did not reduce the discount but kept it at the same 

_ 4% level~ 

SENATOR SHERSHlN: Wf11,";you give us the year o~ that? 
:·;. .. --, .. 

- ' MR •• BRENNER: Last. year, Just to elaborate ...... 
ti\. 
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last year, when we had.the heavy flood in the State of Pennsylvania, 

there was an emergency I-cent tax put on our cigarettes, from 

four cents to five cents, and this year in the Legislature -

it's now In the Legislature, it will be passed, and it will 

become a permanent tax of five cents and a four per cent commission. 

Despite the fact that the discount granted us is 25% 
greater than the discount now allm,vE;:d New Jersey distributors for 

the same service upon the same denomination of stamps, as the 

experience of my firm and of numerous others with whom I have 

discussed this problem showss the amounts the distributors 

receive in compensation for their services do not begin to cover 

the expenses of acting as tax-affixing agents for our State, and 

we are now petitioning for an increase in our state's discount 

to flve per cent in order to more reasonably defray our constantly 

climbing cost:so 

In orde::r to af'fLx the c:tga:cette tax stamps as required by 

law, the distributor must allocate spa.ce within hi.s establishment 

for setting up and operating the starr~ing department. Space 

so allocated is lost to the d.istrJbutor for any of his normal and 

regular business functions. Nevertheless 9 the distributor pays 
'· 
i rent for th.at space 9 or if he cn1rns th.e bui 1.ding, he must ch~.rge 

off the use of that space as part of his regular building o~~r-

head, including such amounts as its prc-rata share of mainteriance, 

repairs, real estate taxes, mortgage interest, insurance and the 

l Ike o 

The distributor must employ pe:rsonne1 to physically 

affix the stamps to the pack.age of cigarettes. It likewise, 

goes without saying tha.t the dist:dbuto:c must pay his personnel 
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for the services that they perform. Hours spent by personnel 

in the service of the state, for which the distributor pays, 

are necessarily hours subtracted from the productive and 

profit-making capacity of the distributorQ 

In order to affix the stamps required by law, the dis-

tributor must first purchase them from the state. Capital that 

would otherwise be used for the acquisition of commercial 

commodities which would yield the distributor a profit must 

now be channeled into the sterile field of tax stamp purchases. 

If the distributor is not to reduce the tot~l quantity of mer-

chandise he purchases, he must, perforce, borrow in order to 

buy tax stamps. Thus, the distributor must pay lnt~rest to a 

lender for the services he performs for the state. Even if 

he pays no interest, he must fortgo the use of a portion of 

his capital for profitable purposes in order to comply with 

state law. 

I know of no way to calculate the value of the lost 

profits suffered by the distributor as a result of cigarette 

tax loss, but I can assure this body that such loss is con-

siderables 

The distributor must employ personnel to affix the 

stamps and train office help as well as stamp affixing 
' personnel to serve the state,. His office help must keep 

proper tax records, they must make out the necessary and 

requisite reports required by cigarette tax laws9 They must 

take time away from their normal and productive functions in 

order to act as agents for the state. 

The foregoing enumeraticm of se:rvice rende.red and monies 

expended by the tobacco distributor In behalf of the state is 
3A 





a representative sample of the totality of all our obligations 

taken on by the distributor in order to affix the state's tax 

stamps. In addition, the distributor must assume the risk of-

loss, theft or spoilage of.the tax stamps. He must increase 

his insurance payments since his inventory has been increased 

by the value of the, otherwise to him_. unprofitable stamps 

affixed to the cigarettesG 

In the fi:rm belief that men of good wi.11, when presented 

with the facts, will ultimately unite4 on the fair and equitable 

thing necessary to be done in each particular case, lam con-

vinced that this body, having been given the facts, will conclude 

that the present cigarette tax discount rate is onerous, unfair 

and unjustified and that the same should be rectified to provide 

an adequate return. to the distributor for his labors, calculated 

at not less than a .5% discount of the present tax stamp rate. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ Thank you, M:t·o Brenner. If that is the 

only manuscript you have 9 will you leave it with our secretary? 

Nov-r wi 11 you answer a . few quest lons? · 

Q Of what si.ze firm a:re you Vice President? How many 

people do you. emp1oy7 A We employ one hundrede 

Q How many cartons a day do you stamp? A We stamp 

about 100 cases a day; that ls, 50 cartons per case, and 100 

cases per day., Or .it could be sometimes 60 cartons. It all 

depends on how they are packed. 

Q Did you ever obtain a cost accountant 1 s figures as 

to what lt does cost you? 

of all the factors involved. 

4A 
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detail, since you asked the que::1tion., I had not planned to do 

so .. 

Q Well, perhaps I had better preface my question: 

What about the labor costs in Pennsylvania and New Jersey? 

Are they similar? A They are very similar. I heard the 

figure of $1.50 or $1 .. 60, somewhere iri that_ neighborhood.., 

Q Can you give us any idea of what your actual costs 

are for production, fo:r stamping? A Not down to the 

point where it includes all the other factors, so far as the 

bookkeeping, etco 

Q Well, is .there anything there that you have that 

might be helpful to this Cornmi.ss ion, based on your experience.· 

on labor costs? A No, I don t t ~. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Mr .. Neeld, may I ask a question 

at this time of you? Does the State of New Jersey allow fo:r 

loss, theft or spoilage? 

!V!Ro AA.RON NEELD~ Well, we. would in a cost survey. 

Do you mean on the tax stamps] 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: I am talking on the tax stamps, yes* 

!VIR* NEELD: We:11.., now, that is a pretty broad general 

statement. Theft and otherwise., we do not allowe · If a stamp 

could be identified as one which was misapplied., we will. grant 

c:redit.. I would 1 i.ke to be corrected if I am wrong on that., 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: .But anything that walks out of the 

shop, you can't give any credit fore 

lVIR~ NEELD: That is correct$ A safety device under 

the cigarette tax law, because accounting procedure just can't 

keep up with that sort of activity. 
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SENATOR SHERSHIN~ WJrnt about spoilage? 

MR. NEELD: Spoilage in what way, Senator? 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ Flood? 

MR. NEELD~ Yes~ 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Fire? 

MR. NEELD: On p:coof, if the stamp can be identified, 

a :refund, the same as with liquor,. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: It can't be identified in a fire. 

MR. NEELD~ No, not in a fire. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ And ::;:ometi.mes in a flood, you wontt 

have a chance to identify it. 

MR~ NEELD~ 

be known--

We requl !'\3 i dent if ica ti on where it cannot 

SENATOR SHERSH IN g So, therefore, there would be a loss 

to the distributor -u.nl,:;ss the:r-e: was posi.tive proof give~i/of 

identity~ 

MR. NEELD: Of rse, understand the distributor 

carries, I presumE;, ins11 .. cdJ1C(·: 

as the loss of the producto 

SENATOR SHERSHlN~ 

p race du re-~ 

MRo NEELDg Yest I 

SENATOR SHER.SHIN~ 

the cost of that casualty 

That would probably be a normal business 

be1-----leve: so., 

Did you take fnto consideration 

lnsurance ;in computing cos ts? 

MR. NEELD~ Yes, a.11 types of insurance and taxes 

involving workmen's compensation and those incidental costs 

in the employment of labor also. 

SENATOR SHERSHI.Ni Are there any further questions? 
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Mro Krawczyk has a question~ 

ASSEMBLY1VIA.N KRAWCZYK: How many of your full-time 

employees devote their full t.ime to the stamping process? 

MR. BRENNER: Four people., 

ASSEMBLYMAN KRAWCZYK: And they do nothing else? 

MR~ BRENNER: That 1 s al 1., 

ASSEMBL Yl\fJ\N KRAWCZYK~ The year around? 

MRc BRENNER: That r s r i gh t ., 

SENATOR SHERSHINg They are full time? 

MR$ BRENNER~ They a re ftt 11 time o 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: So the ratio that you are applying 

to iIB four to one according to the economist. He said four 

people to one machine, and that's what you use? 

MR. BRENNERg Thatts what we use~ 

SENATOR SHER.SHIN~ And you have a product ion on the 

average of how many cases per day? 

MRe BRENNER~ One hundred., 

ASSEMBL'fl\JIAN HAINES~ How· much fluct·uation do you have? 

MR. BRENNER: Not to0 much fluctuation. except when it 

comes to sea:sona.L, such as at Chr.i.stmastime, or the spring of 

there is an increase in the 

consumption of cigarettes .. 

ASSEMBLYI\/IitN HAINES~ Well, what I am trying to get 

at is, what is your maximum capacity with four men on one 

machine? 

MR .• BRENNERg l don't know. I wish I knew, because 

I wish I could sell more cigarettes~ 

ASSEMBL YrviAN KRAWCZYKg Your peak period, sir. 
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MR. BRENNER~ Oh, it might reach 120 or 125. 

ASSEMBL 'x'MAN KRAWCZYK.g That is maximum performance? 

l\JlR,. BRENNER: · That's all the cigarettes we sell., 

ASSEMBLYTvIAN KRAWCZYI{g We're not driving you--

lVlR. BRENNERi No, I under.stand. l can 1 t answer any 

further than that. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ Mro Neeld, what ratio did you use 

in computin~J your cost figures? Four. to one? 

MR. NEELD~ Ratio tn computlng cost figures? 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: · Yes, the number of employees· to 

a machineo 

MR. NEELDg I couldn't answ~ that., I would like to ask 

Mr .. Cramer to answer t:hato 

SENATOR SHERSHINg Mr .. Cramer, could you help us out? 

MR. CRAMERi We didrdt use a ratio to compute the 

number of employe.:es., It was by actual count.,. Senator. In most 

establishments, J. bE:liEnre it was two individuals, either.women 

or men., operating the machine, and or1e individual bringing the 

cigarettes in and opening the caseso 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ So that would be three to one? 

MR o CRAl\/IE-R That's :rlght, sl:r. But it varies with 

each one@ If they used three, then we had three in our 

survey; if they used two, we had two. Very few had four, and 

I believe that almos~ none had more. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ Coming back to the witness, Mr. 

Brenner, would you say that in the operation of your fi:rm, 

it was necessary for you to have four men to process anywhere 

from 60 to 100 cases a day? 

8A 





' MR .. BRENNER: I would say, just about. I don 1 t think 

we need four for betw~en 60 and 100* We could use three 

probably, but where we have the four we need that fourth 

person., which is not actually necessary-- or it's necessary 

but it doesn't give us full capacity. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, the Director of the Tax 

Department came in w.ith a report with an average of 160 cases per 

day. Do you feel that in the operation that you have, your four 

people on one machine could produce 160 cases a day? 

MR. BRENNER: Very possibly., 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: But you do use four people t.o 

produce 120? 

MR@ BRENNERi At times, not on the average~ 

SENATOR SHERSHlN: Could three people produce 120 

cases per diem? What i,s the greates,tt,·n:umber that three people, 

based on your experien.ce, would produce in cases? 

MR. BRENNER: I can't answer that,. I don't have the 

figures at my finger tips .. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ Are there any other questions? 

That's all. Thank you so much, Mr. Brenner. 

Mr .. Saltzman, your next witness& 

MRo SALTZIVIAN: The following witnesses, Mr~ Chairman 

and members of the Committee, will be the tobacco distributors 

situated throughout the various portions of the State and, 

incidentally, all of them are members of out Tobacco Dis~ 

tributors Associationm The first one whom I would like to 

present to you is Mr@ Clarence Irwin, who trades as 

Mr, C. Irwin here in the City of Trenton. 
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SENATOR SHERSHIN: Before Mr~ Irwin testifies, and 

this goes for all witnesses who will testify in like capacity, 

I would like for them to sketch in note fqrm the size of their 

plant, the number of employees to each mc).chine, and the -number 

of cases they produce, so that we may have an experience rating. 

MR. SAL TZIVIA.N: We have that ready, sir. 

CLARENCE IRWIN: I am Clarence Irwin, and 

I operate c;J.s Clarence Irwin at 325 South Cl in ton Avenue in 

Trenton. In our warehouse, we have four employees, two of which 

are stamping cigarettes. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: How many people do you employ? 

MR. IRWIN: We employ seven people all together. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: That is for the entire operation? 

MR. IRWIN: Correcto 

SENATOR SHERSHIN; How many people do you employ in 

the stamping operation alone? 

MR. IRWIN: In the stamping operation? Only two people. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Full time? 

MR. IRWIN: Full time. We stamp on an average of 42 
cases of cigarettes a day. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: How many cases do you stamp at 

the.peak load? 

MR. IRWIN: Well, at peak level, I could cite the 

past three weeks. One of our competitors, the Trenton Tobacco 

Company, has been on strike, which caused us to have an increase 

in business, and the two men operating the stamping machine have 

stamped an average of 55 cases of cigarettes per dayo 
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ASSEMBLYMAN HA{NES: ln etght hours? An eight-hour day?. 

MR. lRWIN: . An eight-h©ur day •. lncidentally,. it 

·probably takes them five or six heurs a day for the stamping 

period. We also employ two bookkeepers, 0ne of which does the 

accounts payable and also devotes a certain portion of her time 

to filing reports and keeping records for the Cigarette Tax 

Bureau .. I rea,lly feel that.without the stamping of qigarettes, 

we could eliminate two men in the warehouse and one l:>e>okkeeper 

could do all of our bookkeeping,. Other than that, gentleman, 

l ;don't think there is anything else. 

SENATOR SHERSHlN: What clo you pay these men·who are 

working on the stamping machine7 

MR .. IRWIN: They ·get :r:>ai d .$1.J.5 . an hour. 

SENATOR.SHERSHIN: Is the help steady? 

MR. IRWIN: Yes. · They put in a 40 ~hour week. 

SENA1'0R SHERSHlN: Are there any other questions? 

SENATOR LYNCH: This bookkeepe!' who.does the work in 

connection with filing reports with the Cigarette Tax Bureau., 

how many hours per day or per week does· she spend Jn that 

particular task? 

MR, IRWIN: I would sc1.y on an average of approximately 

two hQurs a day. Are· the re any other questi;ons, gentlemen 7 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: No further questions., Mr. Irwin. 

Thank you for coming. 

MR. SALTZMAN: Our next.witness is Mro·Sol Kolodhy 

~f the Jersey City Tobacco Company of. Jersey Cityo 

S O L K O L O D N Y: 

representing the Jersey City T0baceo Company in Jersey City. 
. . 

we.stamp approximately 400 cases a week., wllich·takes us 
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exactly four days. Now, we employ three people ona machine to 
. . ' 

do that kind .o:f work., ln aaditTon t.o that, of course, we have 

clerical work; the same as any other distributor. We employ 

·about two g i r 1 s . in that pa rtlcular branch and they no doubt spend 

between two a.nd three hours a day in accumulating all these 

figures. 
. . . . 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: ln 0th.er Words,' in four days you . 

. turn out 100 cas~s~-

MR. KOLODNY: 100 cases per day. 

SENATOR SHERSHlN: What do they do the fifth day? 

MR. KOLODNY: We absorb those two people in our. shipping 

: department. 

SENATOR SHERSHll'J: 'Wha.t do. yo11 pay your help? 

MR. KOLODNY: · 1 t costs us, with three people, 
. . 

approximately pretty cloJe to $10j000 a year~ 

SENATOR SI-iERSHJN: 1;3ut you are uslng the three people 
. . . 

and they are spending fou,r-:f ifths of t.hei r time oh the· stamping 

operation. 

MR •. KOLODNY: Yes • 

. . SENATOR SHERSlUN;. · s0 it · costs you about $8, 000 for 

the stamplng operation for the three people., is that right? 

MR. KOLODNY: No~ that•~ wrong. 

SENATOR ·SHERSH!N: Well, you are . spen;ding ten thousand 

for three people, and four-fifths of the time would be $8,000. 

MR. KOLODNY: 'l'hat 1 s ·right. 

SENATOR SHERSHit: $8,000 for the stamping operation 
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and $2,000 for the absorption in any other work. 

MR. KOLODNY: That 1 s right; 1 1 m sorry. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: How many hours a day? 

MR. KOLODNY: Eight hours. 

SENATOR LYNCH: What is their rate per hour? 

MR·. KOLODNY: Approximately $1. 45 or $1,,50. 

SENATOR LYNCH: That is for three people? 

MR. KOLODNY: Yes. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: If necessary, could yw speed up 

production~:-in peak periods? 

MR. KOLODNY: In peak periods 7 Well, we hc;1.ppen to be in 

a location where we don't necessarily need any peak, because 

we happen to be in a sect ion. where t.here is no seasonal work, 

so our production is practically the same throughout the year. 

SENATOR SH;ERSHIN: Would you say that your people are 

working efficiently, or do you think you could speed them up 

a little bit and save another day in the general operation? 

MR. KOLODNY: Well, to speed up people at the present 

time is rather hard. They just wouldn 1 t work for you, so you 

have to be diplomatic to get them to work. A lot of times 

people go out for coffee and spend ten or. fifteen minutes, and 

we just leave them alone., 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, it 1 s understood that people 

get coffee breaks. We even give them a c0ffee break here in 

the State House. 

Any further testimony? 

MR. KOLODNY: Now, in addition, of eourse, if we did 

not have to do the stamping, we could do away with these.three 
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peoi,le, becaust on 'rriday~we r ally don 1.t need th~se peOpJe, .···· 

on the• fiftJi day, put neverthe ess· we have to pay them fo.,r .· ·· ... 

40 hours. a week, so we abs0r'l:, hem. 

. SENATOR LYNCH_, As I.1nde rs tand it, . yi pay the s:8 pe op 1 e , 
· to de the stamping. roughly $1~. 0 a day f.or an 8--hour day., which 

. . ; . . . . . - . 

means $12~00 a.day er $60.0Q a se;, three people empfeyed -by 
' ·. ·. . ',. 

you stamping ¢ests j'@U< $180· .a .I: ·at,so' understand· that .you• 

. stamp ab0ut 400 cases a week.,· f@r which you g~t 75rt per case., , . 

v.11!-<;h means ... a <!iS.count te y"u Jr $300, a• aga!~st: yeur, 0ut1ay 

in actual ' wage~ of $i 86; so th I re is a ' difference @f ' $120 in 

your operation. fer ether. eyerhead in. corin~cti@Il With this;.· is 
. ' 

that correct 7 

MR· KOLODNY. May I answer that? 'YQU mii~tn 1 t forget ·.. . :· ·• .. ·. •.·· . :: r : . · ... · .. • .. · .. ··. 
I hav.en1 t figured the bookl~eepuig depirtment where all that ,werk ... •. 

is nece~sary.· :We haven 1 t figub~d that at all. ' ·· ... ···. '. '.' 
SENATOR LYNCH: Ne, • bu there is a :spread. h~.re of $120 

·. to take c~re of th~ booRkeeplrt incidental S,~ ' 

of -the 

' ' ' 

MR. XO~ODNY: ' That-r's l rrect. 
SENATOR -SI-IBRSHIN: . Thank you., Mr. Kelodny. 

· Your n~xt witness? ·. 
. . . . 

MR. SALTZMAN:·. 'The nex. spea~er i~ Mr. Abe Mar6wltz · 
' ' 

.· Jersey ~oaS·t···· tob.· accq_· .. a~f_ .Candy 
•'ABE::MAROWIT·l: My 

Company.,··. Belmar;,·• 

name ls- Abe Marowitz . 

and i ~epresent .. the·· Je :rsey Coa t 1'ebacco . ano Candy.· yQn;ipany ·· rn 
Belmar, New Jersey. _We happ~en· t.o be in. a ,se~sonal area and so · 

we have twe sets @f figures •. - .n ithe. wintertime ~e use -five men 
. , .. ~- ... 

in our warehqu~e., w,ho work a; f}v~ · cind_ a h.ail,r~da.y week., and 

acco,lling_ to .our pUTcna:s~~ ?f ~.igarette unit$ from the State.' 

ln. the year 1~56., vie· Ii.ad 
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when l say "winter months, n I mean the nine months excludirig · 

June, July and ~ugust, of 190 cases a week or about 35 cases 

average per day. In the months of June, July and August, we 

hire an additional man for our stamping operation, making three 

men there, working a six-day week instead of a five and a half-· 

day wE;:ek., and our vqlume jumps to 380 cases average per week 

during June, July and August, arid we average about 65 cases p'i r 
day. 

·SENATOR S:HERSHIN: What do ~ou pay your summer help7 · 

MR. MA.ROWITZ: Since. we are now Union ,.;. we have been 

unionized - up until now it has been a different setu,p than 

it is now. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN:. What are you paying now. We are 

interested in today's cost. 

rvIR. MA.ROWITZ: .The.help we have now stamping, we pay 

. $1.35 or $1.40 an hour. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Now, during the summertime when you 

are stamping 65 cases per day, and I am .thinking that perhaps 

that might be the average of the distributors in other localitJes 

where they don't have seasonal work- how many men are used on 

the machine for stamp ing1 

MR. MA.ROWITZ: We have thre.e men in the operatioh? 

SE.NATOR SHERSHIN: Full time? 

MR. Ml\.ROWlTZ: Full time. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Five and a half days a week? Or . 

six days a week? 

MR.MA.ROWITZ: Well, they don't spen& the entire eight 

days at it, no,. 





SENATOR SHERSHlN: How many days do they spen:d7 
l'vIR. MJ.\ROWITZ: We stamp every day in the we.ek. · We · 

might stamp more oni? day than the next, one day for lack of 

cig•rettes coming .in. 

SENATOR $HERSH IN: What do you do with the men dur h~g the 

time that they don't stamp? 

MR. lVJA.ROWITZ: They just seem to help the other fellows. 

I direct them to keep busy; in other words, .if we have one man 

pacldng oroe rs, and the others are off the machine, we ask one · 

to help the fellow pack orders, which isn't a necessity~ but 
, 

the net result is that the boys have a little time to spend 

and chew the fat Ju$t before leaving. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: In otner words, you keep them on 

the payroll to insure yourself of having the employment re.ady 

when you have the. cigarette$ in7 

IVJR. NIAROWIT2: Yes. 

Any other questions? 

ASSEMBLY1v1AN HAINES: I would like•to ask one question. 

What is the cost of these machines, the stamping 

machines,. for the whole outfi t7 

MR. lVJA.R,OW IT Z: Our origina1 investment; as l recall, 

was about $1600., 

SENATORSHERSHIN: H6w long does that machine last? 

MR. MAROWITZ: We have had the machine since 1949 and 

we had it QVerhauled in 1956. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: 

isn't it? 

MR. MA.ROWlTZ; 

the machinery. 

Depreciation is a capital expense, 

Yes, our accountant depreciates· a11 · 
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Mr. SALTZMAN: Mr. Louis Stomel. 

LOU 1 S ST OM E L: _ My name is Louis Stomel, of Jos~ H. 

Stomel & Sons, 1263 Kaighn Aven_ue, Camden, New Jersey. I am 

also"Presfdent of tl;le Tobacco Dist.Y,ibutors Association of New 

Jersey. 

We have nine people working in our ~arehouse, ~hree ~re 

stamping cigarettes although they ate not stamping cigarettes 

all the timei they stamp cigarettei f~r ari average of four to 

tive hours a day~ W~ 1 11 .stamp between forty and fifty cases-

in that particular period. Now, if we didn't have to stamp 
. . 

these cigarettes, we could probably elimate three _of these 

people and a.- bookkeeper. There is an average of two hoµrs 

per day for bookkeeping. Now I would like to make a cqrrect'ion 

there. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: What is the prevailing wage in 

Camden? A We have two men that we are paying $1.40 

an hour and one man4Js getting $1~7$. 

Q What is the percentage of time, I didn't Jot 

down here, ,Y.cr they spern;i stamping? A 

five·hours a day; this. is all average~ 

Between four arid 

Q And you stamp how many cas.es a day? A Between 

forty and_ fifty. 

Q The report given to the Legislature by the Tax 

Department indicated that ,the norm for stamping operation 

woµld be one hundred and sJxty cases per day; would you say 

that •otild be an accurate statement on the basis of your 

experience? A Well, I believe so• but a lot depends 
. . 

on the operation of every concern; some concerns have 

employees that if they are pushed.,well, the minute they are 
is 

pushed they slow up wnich/a normal procedure. Other organ-
17A 





. . . 
. . .. 

·. '· 

· ... · -. : .. •, , . .- .- ·.·. .-

Jzattqns know that they have pe9,ple ~otk~ng for t~et,n, they -·-
·,·-.... 

. know th~y. have to ,keep themselves 'busy ;so they ..• Just .drag 
. ·: ... 

. . . . -~ . 

their time.· out to keep thefr Job•, Do~s t~a:t> answer your., 
quesi:lon7 · . . .. •· .. ·· .•...•.. 

· :: i,:s~~4roRw~~T~si~~i1ai~Y.> 
. Are there any ot]1er questi oh~ :from the meznbets of the 

.. ·• • Commission? > 

Do you ha,ve anythin,g further to: sa~i:Mr.· Stomel? 

MR. STOMEL(. · .. Y0U mei,.tie>ned something a"bo~t· doing . 

. 160 case.s ~•· ·day; welf,. l dontt<have that t:ype busfne·ss tp.at ·. 
•. • :• C •, ,•': 

~ou.ld .warrant me·. to .do .160. cases a day~ 
.. ·:. -SENATOR SHERSHIN; 

' . . . . . . 

.. : 1 · .. 

-m. STOMEL: The.re.!$ ·afs-~ ·a fact that; sorneQttl~ mentioned:'.::..; 

. the. machine was $1500 or. $-1600 "" weJl, that ma~hlne tpday 

is $2l00. · 
·: . · ... •.·. . 

. SENATOR SHERSHINi All• right; Mr. :stoniel, ·_ tf ther·e-, is no 
. ' . 

rl:.rther testJmo~y. :- ·. Thank yo·u.~ . 
· .· ··1si- · ·· 

· .. Y6,ur next ~itn~ss, please •.. ·. 
. . : .. ·· .. , . ·-

. · M o R T o N ·· ·. s O L 6 N D Z: · .My name is Mot't.on 
. . _. . . ::, . .- . . . .-· .·'·. . .- ._· .. _· . : 

-- .. · , ... ·· ... ·• ... : ····•·········· 
so1lridz/~ /·. 

. and I am -affiliated 'with the N¢w York W~ol~sale Candy House,;: 
16. l3e1mont;. Av~nue,. N~wark. •·· 

. . . 

Our .. concern stamps an. c;1:verag~ of $0. to 5$° ~ases a 
· .. ·. day wft~ three operators • 

. SENATOR SHERSHlN: Q .· Full t.ime?· A . They ·run about . 

f !Ve and ~ne ... half t, 0 Six· hour S a day.· f . 
Q .. How Ilia~y days a week? . ·. A .·· . All avetage 'of five .. 

cli9.Y$ a we~k •. lf the men ·don't haye apy· cigarettes to do, theµ we. 

will use them to help-in the ·packing and other Incidentals·· 
.. . . ·._ : '· .. 

. 'arotirid the place, which we can do wi tl1.out ••. 
. 18A··· . < 





' ' Q -Well, .. the lr time l~n 1 t wa-st:ed,: is, lt? .·· It 1 s -actua11:~ pro-
. _:" -- ·;. ·:· 

A - -We) 1·, we can actually.do with0ut it J because ' ductive time.,/· 
• ' • • ' • • I ' • 

' we' have proven that prJor to 1948 we sord ,approxi~ate ly eight or.· 
.• ~fne hundred cases of C1garetli3s a week~ wlth. fou-r. warehouse men, 

arid ho\v .. that w~ hav~ this ta~ -elezneJh; we us.e -an av~ra~e q! 255 -' 
t() 265- a w~ek that ~e. s,e 11. ' 

' ' ' 

Q ·. · I .cari 1.t hear you •. / 255t; 265 Wh~t.7 Ca:ses7· - •A .That's ... 
. ..- _. . . ', . i . 

tlght. We have seven ·warehouse employees,;-, so the:refo re we ca:i:i 

do without the three because_.·we·-·haveprove~-~hatwe have opera·ted 

with four in a larger capacity. vift~out lla;i'.ng the s-tam~ing tC>·cto: 
. . . . . ' . . ' !,· ,· . ; . ••,' . . 

Weal so have One fult--time bookkeep~r al'ld $Lsoa :pa.rt~time- book-- -

keeper, and .we coul cl possfbly)~:;1 imina~a .th~ .. part ~time. booktt;e,ep~r 

if we didntf. have th~se tax :recGrdsto take care of~ 
. • : • • . .• . l • .•. 

Q Vlhat do YOU p;ay ;our help'.in::the; l\Jewa.rk area? A' We 
-haVe two men tna-t we pay $1.$0 an heui"; and:_the. tntrd 0ne ge,ts 

., : . ' .. 

• .. SENA.TOR SHERSHlN: · .. My other questions? 

day :Oasis? A ·on an e1 ght --l)our day bas-ls. 
.· . . ·. . . ' : . . 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Any other questions? Thank :you~ Mr, So}ondz. 

IVIR. SALTZMAN:, Mr. Harry Rosenbltim:, of H~ Rosenblum~ 'Pate·rson. -

.HAR RY ROS EN Bi, UML f. rep;esent, H.·.Rosenhlum 

. . '• 

We have. fou.rempleyees. in the .wareh.ouse and an· :four 

.· are .used for b'oth packing, Inakin~rordeI's and stamping: : Part of 

the time; -, three men are used for·. stamplttg, :usua11:Y in'' the -af·ter-

noon. 
·.. . . . . . : •. . :- ·.. . 

· BY-·sENATOR ·-· SHERSH IN;-• 
. ' . . . 

Q · What· :part of 't:he-:.!lrhe., Mr.\ R~senblum7 ·_· ..... A · Well, )from 
....... )9A . 





about one to flveo In the morning th~y make up their orders. 

Q They work about four hours a day? A Yes, 

about four hours a day. 

Q What is the capacity of your company? A Well, 

we sell about 240 cases a week, which would be approximately 

45 to 50 cases a dayo 

Q 1 cant\ understand Lhat. Mr. So1ondz testified 

that he gets out 50 to 55 cases a day and uses three men five 

and a half to six hourso Y'ou testify that you only put out 45 
to 50 cases a day and your three men only work about four hours 

a day~ A Well, there's a difference in the degree of 

employment. May I just inject t.hls~ ·Two of the men that I have· 

of the three; have been wi Lh me about 12 years. 

Q What do you pay them? A About $75. 00 8 week. 

Q Ho·w much is th.at an hour? fpl.?5 an hour?• · A I guess 

soo I have never used an hou:t'ly basis on the:rn.9 but they tell me 

I should use it now since we a:re in the Uniony but up until now, 

I ne ve r have •. 

Q What do you pay the other man? A About $60. 

Q $600 00 a weel-n That 7 s more 1 ike $1.50 an hour. 

· A That•~ right. 

SEN.l\.TOR SHERSHil'h Thank you 9 Mr. Rosenblum. Is there any-

furthe r? 

MR. ROSENBLUM: I would like to inject just one more thing. 

I have only one bookkeeper)) but for the past few years I did have 

to draft my wife to work and :.~he is now helping the bookeepet' 

about three or four hours a day with the reports, and helping 

her out in general. 
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BY SENA.TOR SHERSHIN: 

Q She really likes to do that, doesn't sh,ej to.take up a 

1 i t t 1 e of he r t, i me 7 A Yes, she does. 

Q Too much time at home, not doing much.· A· Yes, 

and, fortunately, .it doesn't cost me any money. 

Q Therefore, it ls not reflected in your costs, is it? 

A N0t at the tri0rnent. 

Q. But she might ask for more things? •.. A 'fhat' s right. 

May I Just suggest one more thing: My accountant .tells me -

of course., I .knew about how much it was, but'r did 1o·se about· 

$3.500 in bad· accounts last year ;;. the stores· closin·g up. · I 

thfnl{ the appToxiinat:e figu,re in tax mOney wotild be about $750-. 
. :, . 

Q Well, let me ask you this:,· Thes,e bad accounts-

you mean somebody go Ing bankrupt or somebody going into 

receivership? A Yes,·. stores closing; ·up. 
. : . . .. . 

Q And you donvt get any cre~it fof that cigirette 

money that you pal d .out in tax stamps., do'. you?· A No,isir, 
' ' 

and that's about $7.50 more than it would normally cost me if. 

I didn I t have the stamps on the cigarettes.· 

Q And that is in one year? A Thit happened to 

be last year. We had a rough year. It norma11y doesn't run 
. .· .· 

that much, but I did have a $35,00.loss. 

SENA.TOR SHERSHIN: I wonder, Counsel, may I ask you this 
. ; . . ..... 

question:-·. This is the first .time it has been brought up in the 

testimony: Have you found out that there has been a simi.lar 

experience with the other distributors with a loss that could not 

be reflected in any way unless it were done by an: actual audit? 

MR. SALTZMAN: Very .frankly., sir, this is the first intima-

tion I have had of it., although I have had several discussions· 
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with the men about Ito 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, let's get it into the record 

then. 

Mr@ Solondz, have you had any losses as a result of any. 

b~nRfuptcles ·o:r going out of business? 

MR .. SOLONDZg ·1{es, sir, quite a few., 

SENATOR SHERSHINi What would you average your losses· 

tax dollarwise because of such experiences annually? 

MRo SOLONDZ~ · In dollars and cents, 1 can state that· 

Jast year== 

SENA TOR SHER SH.IN: I am not talking about the price 

of cigarettes., You would lose that anyway. 

MR.. SOLONDZ i No, I am talking about the total loss 

last year" We rlfan about $8 9 000 o · We happened to have one 

large loss in there., 

SENATOR SHERSHINx Well, that wasntt tax dollars .. 

That is total merchandise .. I am talking about tax dollars. 

MR .. SOLONDZi \.\/'ell, about 20 per' cent of that. 

SENATOR SHER.SHIN~ Twenty ,per cent of that? A two 

thousand dollar loss? 

MRo SOLONDZ: Ye$o 

SENATOR SHERSHINz Mr., ~Jeeld., in your report you 

had no basis on which to :reflect any losses that mi.ght have 

occurred as a result of bankruptcies, etc~~ so.far as costs? 

MRo NEELDg In the cost survey we allowed as a proper 

charge against the cast of stamping the matter of losses on 

accounts that could not be collectedo 

SENA TOR SHER SHIN i ·You did allow that? 

MRo NEELD: Yes, sir .. That is part of the cost. 
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SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, that's already includ~d now. 

I would like also to get in the testimony of Louis Stomel. 

Mrc Stomel, did you have any losses as a result of bad debts? 

MR., STOMEL.~ Yes, ll; 1 had quite a few •. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: What was the total loss for last year, 

approximately? 

MR. STOMELi Approximately $150Oc 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Tax money only? 

MRo STOMEL: We had one account where it was $900., 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Mr .. Marowitz, did you have any loss 

by virtue of bad}&ebts? 

MR., MAROWITZ~ ).fes.9 out: tax loss was about five or six 

hundred dollarso 

·SENATOR SHERSHIN: Sol Kolodny, the same experience? 

MR. ~OLODNY~ I am not prepared to glve you an honest 

figure.· All distributors do have losses~~ 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~. I am asking for your particular busi--

ness and if you are not prepa:red to answe:r it, we'll Ju.st skip _ 

your answer o · 

SENATOR SHERSHINi. Mr., Irwln? 
year. 

1\/lR" IRWIN: We had a 1 os s of approximately $3,000 1 ast 

SENATOR·SHERSHINi Tax dollars? 

MR., IRWINi About $600 would be .fn tax dollars. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Bernard Brenne:r? 

MR. BRENNER! In our business.?• 1 don't know the exact 

SENATOR SHERSHIN~ All right, thank you. 

Are there any other qu.esti.ons of Mr. Rosenblum? 

Thank you so much for coming down .. 
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MR .. SALTZMAN: Our f inai witness is Mr. Jiar·ry Michelson., 

· of Gl iken Brothers,, Newari1-c~ .. _-

HARRY M. MIG H.E LS ON: My name is Harry M. Michelson., 
. : ; ·. . ' 

and 1 represent Gl iken Bros. of Perry Street, Newark., N. J. 

We stamp approximately betw.een 350and:J60 cases a week. 

We have six meri on the floor; t.hree, t.k>>four of the men are busy , , 

stamping cigarettes., 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: .'three of:the Jour., o;,three .• or four. 

MR. IVIICHELSON: Three to .four meri. are busy st.am pi rtg. 
, , , 

cig~rettes at the same time, fr.om iet~een {ive to 'six h~urs, 

for five days· stamping betweenseventy and seventy..;five,a. day. 

When they are riot• stamping; they are ~packJ:n;: and pia.king >()rders. 
, , , 

· SENATOR SHERSHlNg· ', So that time l$ ent!rel:y pr6duct{ve1. 

A That's right.·. Prior to the. sta.mpfn:g wi.were abt'e to.,manage 

with four men •. We also have a· bookkeep~r :ho· is obliged· to• 

spend considerable time in ma½1n.g up alr the net;essary records . . . ·. . . ·' '• - . . . . . 

in connection with the stamping requirements.--_-. This takes him 

away from his ~ther wo:rk.,which he has to do at other times, 

so I consider this to be·an added labor cost. We use .five to 

six hours during the day and use three to four men because 
tO have 

we think it is the best way/efficiency,to. hav_e them all work .. -
, , 

ing at the ~ame time. When they are a.11 finished stamping., 

one takes it apart., cleans it up, wipes the machirte, then they 

start packing and picking the o~ders. We get a lot of work ~nd 

most of our men have been with us, I think the.youngest man 

there is there eight years now .. eight to twelve years. 

Q What do you pay your men? A The smallest man 

gets $60.00, $70,00., $80.00 and $100.00 ~eek. 

Q That•s $77.00 average per week? 

24A 
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Q Around $1.75 or $lo80 an hour. A Some get $2.00 

an hour, too .. 

Q Well, I mean the averageo A That's Tight. 

Q Do you have.any losses as a result of bankruptcies, etc.? 

A I don 1 t think there is a distributor in business who doesn't 

have 1 osses. 

Q I don 1 t doubt that, but I am asking you specLficallyo 

A Yes, we certainly do. 

Q What would you say your losses were? A Our. losses 

last year, r· think~ were· .. - Yov. mean stampwise? 

Q Yes, stampw.i.se? A Close to $lfOOO. We have a 

little vending business besides our jobbing business and we have 

a lot of breakage which is not covered by. insurance; that is, 

cigarettes and stamps that are consumed. in.the losses. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: All right. Thank youo Any other questions? 

If not.JI that will conclude the testimony of the Tobacco Distribu-
. . ' 

tors Association. We wiU now hear from Mr. Neeld and his 

assistants., 

MR. SALTZMAN: May I interrupt for a moment? 

. SENATOR SHERSHIN: Yes. 

IVlR. · SALTZMAN~ . , Mr. Lewis would l Ike to make one short ob-

servation, if he may. 

SENA.TOR SHERSHIN: Is it in rebuttal or is it going to be 

. pa rt of the same testimony7 

MR .. LEWIS~ It is on the 160 cases a day. A hundred sixty 

cases a day represents an annua.1 volume of 4~4 9 700 9 000 per year 

at the present price of cigarettes. Using the national average. 

of 65%of our businesF> being in cigarettes, you need 160 cases 

a day to use it- you would have an annual business of $8,000,000. 

Now.9 the annual average business in the State of New Jersey of 
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all the tobacco distributors is4~1,780,000,.and I amjust 

informed or I believe in New York that of the 2400 distributors . .,. ' ·; 

in the United States{ only 21 reach the figure of $8,000,000 

a year in annual business. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: All. right, thank you. 

Now., Mr. Neeld, do you want to present any of your 

witnesses, or do you,just want to submit to questions? I think 

the Commission would like you to explafn just how the survey was 

conducted and then we might ask questions after you are through. 

AARON NEELD: First, I would like the record to 

note the presence of Amos Tilton,State Supervisor of the 

Cigarette Tax Bureau, at1d Arthur B .. Cramer, Chief Accountant of 
j . ·. . r. 

the Cigarette Tax Bure a ujl and the gentleman chiefly res pons ibl e 

for the deve 1 opment of the survey• report of September 1956. 
1. . 

Now, I have prepared no memorandum for submission to the 

Committee. Frankly, we are not here. to defend ·this report. 

The report speaks for itself. We would be glad, of course, to 

either outline .how the report has been developed and to answer 

any questions with respect to the procedures which were used 
. .. 

in the findings relating to the ccist to affix the cJgarette 

stamps. 

I would al so 1 ike to emphasize at the start that this 

is not a matter of the State of New Jersey vs. the distributors 

of cigarettes. We are as anxious as the distributor is to· 

see that he is adequately compensated for the services which he 

performs for the State of New Jersey. He is more than the 

ordinary tax colle~to:r because in the affixing of tax stamps 
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there is a manual operation involved, which of course incurs 

operating expenses, and he should be :reimbursed,. and adequately 

reimbursed. On the other hand~ he should not be overpaid. 

Now, going back to September of 1956, at the time of 

the adoption of .this resolution, we were .of the opinion that 

the cost s-u:rvey was o;f such moment that the te should. be 

employed an expe:rt cost accoun:t:ing Goncern to conduct that 

survey - those experienced in.such work. Howeve:r, as I 
·. ... . . . ,• 

mentioned this morning, that involved an appropriation which 

the Legislatu:rewas unwilling to make at that time. 

SENATOR . SHERSHIN: H0w much would j!OU say that would 

cost 1 · 

MR. NEELD: .. We had very little to goon, Senator., 

because a similar cost survey had not been condu.cted e 1 se~ne re 

recently and,. in fact, so far. as an expe:rt concern, I don 1 t. 

know of any at the moment. We e~timatec:i that it would probably 

take $20,000,. I mu.st frankly admit that that i:s j'l1~,t an 

estimate and very rough., 

Now, when the resolut.:i.on was adopted., we had no · 

course.,· of course,. but to comply with its te:rms; which was to 
. ., __ 

file a cost survey report. with.in a 60'.'"day period, so we used 

the members of the staff of the C.iga:re:tte Tax Bureau.for.that 

purpose., under the direction of M:r. Cramer.. We had no guide., 

no other surveys to use as a base. All of this is pioneer 

work, I would say, so far as cigarette tax administ:rator-s are 

concerned., 

I would like to point out that whenChapter 10 was 

passed in 1956, it had only one purpose and that was to 
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increase the cigarette tax.rate from 3i per standard pack to 

.5rt per pack.,· 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: How did that reduction get into the 

law? 

MR. NEELD: . There was no thought at that time; it 

wasn't even under discussion so far as those who were interested 

in raising funds for school aid were concerned as to wrether 

the distributor was adequately or inadequately paido The 

changes in the law wer.e made; namely, the rate was changed was 

3rt to .5rt per standard pack; the discount rate was changed from 

5% on a 3rt rate to 3% on a 5i rate, which left the distributor 

just precisely where he was before the law was amended; namely, 

75i a case. That was a subject for the Legislature to consider 

otherwise. We were then interested in raising approximately 

$13.,000,000 more a year in cigarette tax revenue. There was. 

no thought of. cutting, and we did not cut., the allowance to 

the distributors for his cost of affixing stamps. 

Now, Mr. Cramer will be glad to outline the contents 
.:1rc•. 

or to give you the contents of the :report and the bas i.s, b-qp 
,'.!it,~; 

I would 1 ike to emphas .ize that eve:ry cost I have heard 

mentione.d he:re today has been taken into account ln arriving 

at the figure of cost·per case for affixing cigarette stamps 

throughout the State on all levels of business; that is, as 

to volume of business--

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Except that you did predicate y0ur 

conclusions on the basis of 160 cases as the no·rm of pro-

duction. 
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MR., NEELD: That is correct .. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Therefore., if the norm of pro-

duction was lower, yeur resultant cost would. be higher? 

MRo _NEELD: I think that perhaps when Mr, Cramer 
; 

explains the use of that norm, you wiJl have. tle clearer 

understanding as to how that enters into the picture .. We were 

trying to determine what it should cQst working on an efficient 

basis, how many cases of cigarettes could be stamped a day 

by a given number of employees with a certain payroll, and 

that norm was used then throughout all the businesses which 

had, of course- varying degrees of volume6 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: May I ask these queitiorts in 

general: You do admit that the State did not have the benefit 

of a cost accounting firm to go into this thing on an actual 

cost accounting basis? 

MRo NEELD: . . Very definitely., 

SENATOR. SHERSHIN: And you further admit that this 

was pioneer work on the part of the State Tax Division? 

MR., NEELD: No quejtion about it0 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: And there were no experience 

charts that could have beeri referred to in any other states 

that were available at the time? 

IvTRo NEELD~ Correct., 

·SENATOR SHERSHIN: And your conclusions were based 

on a mathematical basis rather than on an actual cost basis? 

MR~ NEELDg No, Senatora I am sure that will all 

be developed., Our surveys were all on the grounds., in the 

field., 
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. SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, you did make a statement as 
. 

to this, that so far as the industry was concerned, a 5% 
on a 3i tax was equivalent to a 3% on a 5l tax, so that 

·' 
the:re was still 75ft per carton to the distributors. 

MR. NEELD: Yes, sir. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: · But you a fso ad,mi t , do you not, 

that tne distribut0:rs had coi;ne to the State Tax Department 

or rather there is t_estimony h.ere this morning that they dld 

come, asking for an increase in the discount rate previous to 

the time these bills were introduced. Isn't that so? 

. MR. NEELD:· I would say that the matter of compensa-

ti0n · to the. cigarette tax distributor has been the subject 
. . . 

. of discussi<Dn for years •. No bills were ever introduced, to 

my recollection, to that effect •. And I would like to point 

· 1;.hls out, sir: I don•t do it in any way of sharp criticism,· 
. . ,. 

but the original bills that would have fncreased the cigarette 

tax from three to five cents in 1956 woul cl have le ft the dis ... · 

count rate to the distributor at five ~e:rcent, which would 

have meant that.the compensation to the.distributor would 

have been $1.~5 a caseo I don't believe. any cost survey 

. would Justify $1.25. l don't have the· figurei:,£._ 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: We are here to fry to get some 

information for the benefit of this Gommissi~n and to help 

us in making a repo:rt to the Legislatur~o 
. . i 

\A/hat would a four pe:r cent disceunt•. rate ,~ive1 

MR. NEELD:· Orie dollar. An<l 1 might just mention 

· this: Each time you increase the discount rate by 1% a 
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point, the State, of course, suppl les another $333,000 as_ its 

cost for tax collections. - That is nQ reason why it should 

not_ be considered. I thought your Conunission should know. 

- SENATOR SHERSH IN; Well, I am glad to have the 

figure in here. 
- - -

- -

Are the re any other other qu,e st ioh$ by the Commi s s i mn. 

members? - I believe Mrs. -Per:fette has a question. 

lVIRS. PERFETTE: No, that was my question. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: If there are no ft\rther questions. 

Mr. Neeld, do you want to .put on Mr. Cramer?_ --

lVIR. NEELD: Before I do that, Senator, may 1 make one 

more statement: 1 believe that you will recognize from the 
- -

testimony that has been given here today thafthe problem is 

complicated because of the variation in the size, in the 

operations of the vi:trfous clistributors.: Qur duty, 0f course, 

was to determine a single discount rat.e; certainly not more 

than two at the most, uniformly applicable throughout the 

State._ 

Now, a discount rate that is fa Lr to a smal 1 or 

a medh,1.m is a windfall to the large opera'top. _A· discount 

rate that is fair to the large operator, as our charts .show 

in the report., you wi11 find that the small operator is not· 

_ adequa,tely compensated. 

_ SENATOR SHERSHIN: Would yoµ consider that_ a gra.duated 

scale would b~ more equitable? 

MR. NEELD: Not more th.an two rates, otherwi.se the 

complications of administration-.-

SENATOR SHERSH!N: . And how would you base those tw0 

rates? 
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MR •. NEELD: That is .very difficult. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Where would You have the breaking.· 

off po int? .. Would you say up to 75 cases it shal.1 be so and 

so; over 75cases itshall be so much--

MR. NEELD: Well., you really don 1 t do it that way· 

by statute, Senator. .You would fix a total stamp .purchase 

amount; in .other words, you would purchase $200,000 worth of 
·· · that 

stamps at, say, 5% discount:·trate; then all a'1:1Jo1hf/at four or 
. . 

three, the theory being that the larger the operation, of 

course, -:-the less the discount ratea 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Would you feel free to make that 

kind of recommendation as an equitable sqlution to this 

problem? 
. . . 

MRe NEELD: I don ft see that on the facts that we 
; . ' . 

have-- now, remember, we have a report •. ' We bel !eve it is 

adequately documente~:l. · .. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: I have noquc}rrel with the report, 
. ' : 

but I think you, yourself, have admit teff'that the. report was 

not based on·an actual cost accountancy report; it was done 

pn the best available information in·the shonfost time possible 

to compile lt 

IVIR. , NEEL~D: Senator, I believe this, that that 

• report reflects the best of our ability, and I have .quite a 

lOt of confidenc~ in the men who developed that report, that 
. . 

they have used every cost factor, made adequate allowance for 

it, and the results that come from this :report, show that every-

one is adequately compe.nsated except the very small distri-

butor Who is stamping. a quantity that really can 1,t be 
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adequ~t"ely ·compensated for, because, I think as one of YotJr' .• 
witnesses told yott;, his wife worked -in tte. con~errn they bri&g .. 

. . ' ' . . 

in a tr~ck driver ~nd :ttiey Werk people. ~irertimeJ :f.hey work 
. . . . 

part time p~ople, summer help • . H0wican you strike a nerm 
· that is preotse in ~u1' G>f the 'i~ve1sior --~he cigarette di$tributors 1 . 

business under .those-. clrcumstanc.es? < .. ·- ';.' .. :.·: .· •, ..... ·: ; 

We- ha.ve used a norm which is bas~-cf on ai · fu11 e>pe~·a tion, 
• ' ' ::, :- • < '• • • • 

•·. with one machine and :the ne'cessary men td' operate it • . '' .· '. .. -. ' . . .. 

where .y0u have a smaller operatie>fi, we :have ;~pplled the ratio 

40 cases t0 160 cases.' :on~..:qua.tter, ©f: the payroll :are. the 

people .who a.re active as ful 1 ~time people,·'::ful 1 pay; those 

who are· part time, . then apply the. ra~io~ .··_ 
' ', 

SENATOR SHEflSHIN:. Of qc,ur$e, that ls a mathematical. 

deduction and.the economist testified that.we _C0\1,ldntf very well 

. use that typ~. of, a rat!®: and come ~ut,·· fro~ 'an ~comical p9int_ 

of view with respect, to costl _we bouldri 1 t.· take· that. 

·. MR. NEELn: . That is. true,· b~t the\ .trouble is he didn 1 t 

tell us hov, to· fi~d a h~~f~r ·basis· f~r establishing ·sal~fY _-· 
. . . . . .. ·. 

c~sts.- 'That: is_ e~r-problem.• Weread-ily adm1i~ and the 

tebacco distributor business readilfadmfts that the enly,re~l 

complaint about this reporfls the allocation ©f saiarle$, and . . . . . . 

it is a difficult problem;· not made. so .by\ any fax!ty in t.he .-· 
. . . . . . . 

development of the repo:pt. ,It is just a fac::tual _situatien 
.. . . .. 

with which we :were confront~d. I:f there ,is a better way--
.. · SENATOR SHERSHtN: You feel· that fhere might be seme 

' ' 

room for mod if ic.ation? 

· - MR. NEELD: · Yes, there always is~ > Jf .there is any--
.. ·; ... •. 

thing wrong in the development of the statistics irt this ,. . .• 
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report, we ,certainly would like to know about lt. 

SENATOR 3HERSH1N: 1 don 1t think. there is any argument 

about the statistics. I think, as counsel for the distributors. 

has indicated, tpat w1th respect to alt· the .figures. they ag:reed 

with them except they wanted to develop· the argument @f labor 

costs .• 
. . . 

MR. NEELD: If there is a better way of allocating the 

part-time people to stamping d.utfes, w~ don't know it. We 

will make available to the Commissic111. all of our figures. 
. . 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: At this time, Mrs. Perfette w0uld 

like to be excuse ct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HAINES: Which ene of the gentlemen will 

now testify? 
. . 

MR~ NEELD: Mr.Cramer, who supervised.the development 

of the. repott, will be glad to outline the procedures used and 

to answer. any que.stions · by the Commit tee. 

ARTHUR J. C RAM E R: My name is 

Arthur J. 'Cramer. I am Principal Accountant in the 
(~~'. 
1. Cigarette Tax Bureau .. 

ASSEMBLYl\/lAN HAINES;. Do you have a report 

MR. CRAlVIER: We have no repOrt to give other than 

the one we havealready submitted., 

ASSEMBLYMAN HAINES: I think the Chairman had some 
. . 

questions he wanted answered. He tells me to proceed and 

· he · is the· who is. going to ask the questions, which makers 

it rather difficult .. 

Do any members have any questions? 





ASSEMBLYMAN KRAWCZYK: Haw did you arrive at the 160 

norm? 

· MR. CRAMER: The manufacturers stated that the maximum 

capacity of their machines was 480 cases of cigarettes a day. 

We realized immediately it was impossible for anyone to get 

maximum capacity out of a machine, ,so· in order to de\ermine 

just what three peop.le really could do With a machine, we 
. A'.if: 

sent investigators into: three large organiza,ilions that were 

stamping, and the report. shows it was at the rate of 231 cases 

or 218·- I believe it averaged out. to 214 cases 61 cigarettes 

per day. Now, that showed us, under normal conditions, that 

three men operating a ,,Pitney-Bowes machine could stamp at 

least 214 cases a day. Now, we f lnd in our large categories 
' ' 

that the stamping equipment; usually is capable .of stamping 

the needs of the distributor; in other words, if their needs 

are 160 cases a day, three men <::an do it very easily.. If 

they are higher than that., we know they can stamp 231 because 

one distributor averaged ~*! for a pe:riod of three months, 

and this. was not during the. exceptionally high production 

m0nths, which was testified to earlier as the spring ef the· 

year, thr0ugh the summer trade, and at Christmastime., 

Now, using this 214 as a base, we .determined that 
·.;_ 

three outfits operating separately and distinctly cou:ld 

stamp an average of 214 ca.ses a day. We said that with just 

normal e,fficiency, the re~t could stamp at 1 east 75%<} 
Now, based on that, we computed all pur salary 

figures pertaining to the stamping operat{o'ri; in 0th.er words, 

as poi!'l.ted out before, if any organization stamped So cases 

of cigarettes a day., we raised the cost of salaries to 100%:. 
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Now, l will explain it this way, why we did that: In 

some instances, temporary help, part-time help,· al 1 different, 

kinds of help, and one pertaining to dlffe rent parts of the 

day - on the basis of loo per cent, when we applied the norm, 

we would get·. down to the relation between 80 cases per day to 

160. ,J,Jow, under. those circumstances,· as stated .in the re_port, 

if th:ree.starnperswere ea:rn.ing $9,000 a year and the c::ompany was 

averaging 80 cases oJ cigarettes a·day, we stated that these 

peOple were occupfedone,;.ha1f of the time in the stamping 

operatien.and,·under those circumstcl,rtces, that is what we 

. ,.,aitowed .. 5o per cent of $9, ooo, .or $4,500. 
. . . ' . . 

.ASSEMBLYMAN HAINES: . Did you take into c~nsideration 

any of these seasonal distributors, like at Belmar?, 

lVlR.. CR.Al\lIER: I think that one of our greatest problems 
' : . 

was that ordinarily in an operation of this type, if y©u are 

looking at ten or twe Ive machines, everything wouls be operat.ing 

at an even keel, but here you have chain. store organizations,· 

family o:rganizat1ons, vending ma.Chine eutfits; an<;i all kinds 

( of circumstances, which rnade it very difficult. The seasonal.·· 

aQain, of course, was p:ro rated upon the gross business. . lf 

they paid salaries during the months of June and July at the 

high :rate of production, we allowed t.hose salaries.. That was 

taken into consideration but possibly. 11.©t to the degree--

but we did d@ it right down to ·the. individua.1· dollar for each 

distributor. 

ASSEMBLYN!A.N .HAINES: Are there any further questions?; 

ASSEMBL'YMAN KR.AWCZ:IB: Well,.· 1 am a 1 ittle. concerned .-,- . 

as to what happened to the dlstribut<n-·s f:n between the group 
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have here and the ones you are speaking of - 214cases a day, 
. . 

and l believe the maximum we hear.ct @f ,today was 100 cases, . Was 

the surv~y made among the top, the cream? 

IvlR. CRAMER : When we.speak of 214 and then·average it 

down to 160, what we are actually doing is n0t talking about a 

day's production; we are breaking it down on an 8-hour basis, 

and. that eight hours indicates at the rate of 20 cases of 
. . 

cigarettes an hour. Now, according te our survey, we say tha't · 

the average distributor can stamp 2Q cases of cigq.rettes per 
. is 

hour because h~ .Qllllly stamping at the rate of 7.5% 0f what other 

distributors under the' same circumstanc:::es or under possibly 

more efficient <;;ircunistances are doing - .100., So the thing 

that p0ssibly !s most confusing, as I said before., is that 

you are stating it on the per day basis when actually the <break ... 
. . 

.down is per hour. We broke. it doWn to 20 cases per hour. If 

a distributor has 40 cases of cigarettes per day to stamp, we 

say that with normal efficiency he qan stamp 40 cases in:2 hours. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HAINES: I think you have wor:ked this out 

on an ideal setup, but anyone who has experienced any activity 
. . . 

in industry knows thc1.t very seldom are you able to run a plant 

that is 100 per cent efficiento Of course, we all realize 

th~re is no part-time labor today and these fellows, I assume; 
I ' - . , 

may sell .500 cases this week a.nd 200 cases next week., 1sf11 1 t 

·that .generally the way with dealers? You don't have an even 

load, do you? 

MR. SALTZMA.N: It .fluctu~tes quite a bit. It 0nly 

fluctuates in seasonal Operations or immediately before Christmas-

time; otherwise, it is pretty constant_ throughout the year. · tt 
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It might fluctuate twq er three cases a day, but if a distributor 

has a, business where he sells. 40 cases a day., that wi11 be 

pretty constant throughout th,e :year .. 

ASSEMBL\'MA.N HAIN:5:S: Now, you only have cme size 

machine.. New, regardless of whether you are selling 40 a day 

or 80 a day er 150 a day, you.still have <:ertain costs to write 
. . 

·off. Diel you take. into consideration those. costs to 1:)e written 

off ori different sized outfit4? 

IVIR.. CRAMER: It was considered on a percentage basis 

but the problem we are · dJ.scuss ing here· is whether, . lf you had . 
( \ \ an operation which took.2 hours a day, would you go out and 

hiri three men to perform that operation? Generally, I think, 

and this is my pers0pal opinion,you might hire 0ne additional 
. . . 

person .if your original employees were completely occupied with 

present tasks.. . You might hi re one additional person, which 

would represent six hours,. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HAINES: What percelltage did you deduct 

for breakdowns and other cont1ngencies of th.at kind?. 

IVIR.o CRAMER: ·rhe companies submit monthly tax returns 
. . 

. to us, so.we know how many cfgatettes they are stamping during 

a given montho We also know the amou,nt of salaries that are· 

paid th,ese stampers. Again, it was done on a percentage basis. 

Very obviously, it is Just impossible to take into consider.a tlon 

every one of these different:,'itra.ifatt:Xofrs that might occur at a 

given distributor.ts place of businesso You must arrive at an 

average,. otherwise we would be determining possibly 140 

different cases .. 

SENATOR l-,YNCH: There has been some testimony today 

about various hazards that>these d:i.strlbutors face in the 





ordinary course of their bus~ness and costs. that are incidental 

with the operation of the business, such as insurance rates, 

workmen's compensation, bad debts, bankruptcies, and the 1 ike. 

does your report reflect those stat !sties in coming to an 

answer? 

MR. CRANIER: Yes, sir. Bad debts. At that time the. 

tax rate was 3i. 1 believe the cost of the cigarettes 

approximate:i 21 to 22i~ That meant roughly one-seventh. Now, 

we determined exactly what the distributor surveyed claims he 

lost; I dori~t mean~ bad debts, but bad debts pertaining to 

cigarettes, and then. we allowed t.hat portion of it which 

petained to the cigarette tax itself - 100 per cent; in other 

Words., .if he lost $7,000., we determined the rate was one-

seventh, then we gave him $1,000 aUowancee Now, so far as 

the other items, ~very one was taken into considerS:tion that 

I have heard mentioned here today. I don't think cme item 

was mentioned that we had not considered,. Now, if there were 

items such as glue, ink., and things 'pf that sort where the 

(~\ cost was positive and acVual, we allowed it at the rate of 

100 per cente 

Now, you spoke of insurance and things of that sort, 

and that would give you a rough idea of what our 1,•Jfoblem was. 

) 

The way that was determined was on a space ratio basis. Now, 

that was arrived at in the following manner: We determined 

through inqu!ry, through actual mec;l.surement, and through contact, 
, 

I wquld say,. with the Pitney-Bowes Company, how many square 

feet the Pitney-Bowes machine needed to efficiently operate. 

Then we determined how many addit1onal cigarettes the dis-

tributor was required to ca.try in C!;lrcler to n0:rmal ly function 
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as. a distributor and directly stemm.ing from the cigarette tax 

law itself., Th.en we determined how much space those two 

functions required; that is, the operation 0f the machine, the 

storage of those cigarettes. Now, roughly, I believe - and I 

say roughly because it varied from distributor to distributor -

it ran about seven to eight per cent of the to.ta! space we 

allocated to.the cigarette stamping function. Again, I might 

get back to the storage of cigarettes and how we arrived at 

that., We found by measurement that approximately 40 cases of cigar-

.. etiieS' - 100 cases of cigarettes piled six high would occupy· 

approximately 40 square feeto But we said we realized in 

cases where Embassy and various odd·brands are concerned, it 

was· impractical to pile them six high, so your pile might look 

something like this, making not for inefficiency but Just due 

to the nature of thr3 storage. So we .said that for a1sle space 

and everything else., we will not allow the 40 sg:i'i~Fe feet per 

hundred, but we will multiply thatby five,.· That five makes 

allowances for these various :lnefficiencies for aisle space 

and other things beyond the control of the distributor~ Now, 

that is how we arrived a.t the space ratio, and all your over-

head, such·as heat and taxes and everything was·applied on 

that space ratiQifand I say generally that ratio ran in the 

?rea of eight per cent of the total,. 

SENATOR LYNCH: One more question., sir: The re has 

been testimony f:rom several distributors that when they 

purchase stamps in the State, of course it takes away working 

capital, and because it does take away working capital they 

have had to go out in the market and borrow money,.. We all. 
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know that today the money marl-mt is tight and the interest rates 

are highs Has that cost been reflected Jn your survey? 

MR. CRPJvIER : Well, sir.,·may I explain it this way: 

The cigarette tax la.w re qui red the department to· issue credit 

to a distributor, p:rovi.ded he provides a credit bond to cov~r 

it$ Now, assuming that he has to borrow an additional $25,000 

ti\i•he needs an additional $25,000 to operate, he can go out and 

get a credit bond, the cost of which I believe varies frorµ 1.2 

to 1.8 per thousands· So, unless a distributor operates for 

cash., which isn't required,., it is only in case., I guess., where 

they have excess cash around that they use it, why it would 

really be uneconomical t0 go out and borrow money when a credit 

bond is availableo 

SENATOR LYNCH~ Now, the next question., sir: Again, all 

of the distributors have test:lf'i:i.ed or have made knovm. the fact 

th.at because.of the tax records which they must maintain and· 

keep and submit to the State monthly, or Whatever it may be., 

all of them have had to emplec,y, :tt seems., either additional 

help or the bookkeeping help has used part of its time in 

taking ca.re ·of such recordso Ha.s your. survey taken into oon-

sideration that angle .of expense? 

MR G CRA.:tv'IER: cost of the bookkeeper was ascertained 

by actual observation by the field ma~ either during the time 

of his visit, it was ascertained through conversations with 

the boss, or probably through conversations with the book-

keeper herself.. I would certainly feel that it was adequately 

taken care of, and I might say--

SENATOR SHERSHIN: I didn't get that.. It wasn't, or it was? 





r' 

1\/lR. CRAMER : It was, iri our survey. And_ I might· say -

that that cost of the bookkeeping, of course, was not put on 

a norm basis.. That was allowed actually dollar for dollar,. 

ir she devoted 20 p~:r cent or 1$ per .cent er .10 per cent of her 
.. . . . 

time to the book}ceeping, we allowed exactly that proportion of 

her salary in the survey,. 

SEN.A.TOR SHERSHIN: Mr. Cramer, did yqu persGnally make 

the in~the-field inspection? 

MR .. CR.A.MER.: -1 did not,_ sir. 

SENATORSHERSHlN: How many men were employed in making 

the fieldsurvey? 

-MR. CRAMER: Fou:r. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: And do you know.whether or -not they • 
·, .. ·.. . . . ·. ,• 

made any report as to whether some of these men employed. in 
. . .. 

the stamp operations were later absorbed into the other · 

operations of the business? 

lVIR. CRAMER: · By that, you mean., Senator,; were they 

used for purposes o_ther than stamping?_ -· 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: 

MRo CRAMER: .I wou.) d say generally,. alm@st without __ 

variation. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, did the report indicate 

that the employers complain that they just had to carry these 

men or lose them? 

1\/lR., CRAMER: Well, sir, we have had many conversations 

on this subject and 1 believe that was just a point of 

information that they supplied us,; -

SENATOR SHERSHIN: _you. didn.r t be 1 ieve it 7 
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MR. CRAMER: Well, I should say, sir, as I said during 

your absence, if they needed one additional man, l felt that 

that is what they would hire, or if they needed three additional 

men, that rs what they would hire, but in most cases 1 1m afraid 

the smaller ones did not need three additional men to perform 

the stamplng., 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: There was a recomrnendationthat 

there ought to be a continual survey based maybe every three 

years. How do you. feel about that? 

MR. CRAMER: Our survey states .the same thing, sir, 

but it does not give a tiine limit such as th:ree years. We did 

say,; due to changing conditions and things of that .so:rt, · it 

should be reviewed periodically. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, what would you say to this. 

Commission as to whether three years is a reasonable period, 

or five years, or whatever' sugges·tion you may make?· 

MR. CRAJVIER : Well, s:i.r, I haven't given it too much 

thought. · I really c:01;.1.lctnrt say, .but--

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, would you between now and 

the time we prepa:ce report give tis the· benef 1 t of your 

opinion as to whether or not these surveys should be done 

on any three or five year p~riod? 

MRo CRAMER: 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Mr. Neeld suggested that there wate 

some inequities because of the s:tze of the operation. Doi{,&li. 
think that if this Commission were to consider the total 

operations that an equitable way of handling the tax matter 

. would be to give .5'% to the smaller operators and still maintain 
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a 3% for the large operators, by giving a tax dollar item 

as being the 1 ine of demarcation? 

MR ... CRAMER: Sir, in the folders that we supplied you, 

I believe we worked out a general cost. of such a survey., We 

certainly did not express ap. opinion but we found that.the 

distribution under certa,incondltions might be ineq11itable., and 

that those who are losing money of course would be compensated 

but the bulk of the money would go to those groups that are not 

losing money. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Yes, but in view of t.he testimony . 

· here this morning that 9.5 per cent of the-- correct me i.f I tm 

wrong. 

MR. SALTZMAN: Ninety per cent .. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Oh, that 7.5 per cent of the business 

in the State is conducted by 9.5 per cent of the distributor,, 
. . . 

and they being the smaller dist,ributors, they are the ones Who 

are losing money~ 

MR. CRAMER~ Sir, may I first state that, in my 

opinion, that particular percentage figure used ls completely 

incorrect .. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: What would you say ,it might be? 

MR.. CRAMER: According to the figures worked out by 

us, I believe we determined that approximately 24 per cent of· 

the distributors were doing 60 per cent of the·business .. That 

is shown on Exhibit I, which is the last page of our Report .. 

Now, tmft:'ls 'taken frbm' an actual breakdown, not by survey, 

but from an actual breakdown of sales as recorded on the 

records of the Cigarette Tax Bureau.. Th.ose are actual; they 





are not estimations of any sort. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Are there any· other questions? 

Here 1 s one question: If the distributor stamps 

160 cases a day with three men, as the report indicates, you 

have allowed in your report a total cost to this distributor 

of $19,000})¾~riJie'ffr; We have had testimony here that· another 

distributor had three men and his cost was $10,000 a year .. _-

How do you account for the $19,000 figure? 

MR. CFWvIBR: Well, Senator, this particulat dis-

tributo:r who came up with the very high figure of $19,000 is 

an extremely large distributor,., There was a_ great deal of 

ineff lei.ency in this particular ope:ratlo n, one of which was that. 

the licensee didn't use a cutting machineo Now, almost every 

distributor in the business uses a cutting rriachine,. That's 

used to open the car.ton, and instead of that they hired a man 

to stand there and cut those cartons o,peno He was just a 

complete loss to themo 

Now, many other of these ·1nefflciencies,',''s reflected_ 

in that one item.,· are reflected.in others and it just showed 

up in cost.. Now, as I say too, you might note th.at when 

this distributor was used and his very high per cent of cost 

was quoted, in fact it might have been overlooked that this 

particular distributor stamped 50,000 cases of cigarettes a 

year, where his closest competitor stamped only 36,000, and 

the others stamped twenty-six, twenty-five, twenty-three and 

twenty thousand, so wh.U.e the cost is higher, there was a much 

greater number of cigarettes sta.mpedg This distributor, as 

we stated here, stamped approximately 191 cases a day - I may 

be wrong on that particular figure-- 193 cases a day@ 
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SENA.TOR SHERSH IN: Well, that's the one distributor. 

Can you tell us what two other distribut0rs you checked? 1 

don't mean the names., 1 am talking about the number of cases 

that they stamped per day@ 

MR. CRAMER: Well, that would be indicated by the 

totals,.. Again, we stated in our report that one stamped 231 

cases a day and the other"'." I am quoting strictly from memory 

here - 218, 192, an.d 231; 192 is. the one we used in the survey. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: So that you:r survey is based 

strictly on the large distributor, and you did not go into 

the small distributor at all for costs. 

MR. CRAMER: Well, sir, during your absence a while 

ago, 1 attempted to explain: We went into these three dis-

tributors and we wanted to determine what three people stamping 

a gross amount of volume could actually do in a day., and we 

found- here are three people in one place could do 231 cases, 

and another organ5.zat:lon could do 218., I would like to add 

here that we believe that the capacity 0f the three individuals 

was based upon the vcdume of the organization. Obviously., if 

they only have 40 cases to stamp, they can't stamp 160 or 231 

or 218. After we determined that three people operating a 

machine eight fv.11 hours possibly could stamp an average of 

214, we said there are many inequities and many differences 

which occur.. There are different types of organizations, it 

may be a family-owned organization, etc., so we said we w~uld 

allow 75 pe:r cent of the 214-..;.We had a distributor who could 

do 231 cases, not during peak loads, but for an average of 

three months, so we break it dovtn to an average--

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Tha"t man who is doing 231., is he 

doing 45 different brands? Or is he just doing six brands? 
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MR. CRAMER:·.· That., I don't know. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN :. . l can see , if. you are running 

Camels and you get your knives.set for Camels., you can do 

231 because you don 1 t change, the knives., but if yQu are a small 

distributor., you 1ve got· 20 cases. of Can1els and twenty cases of 

Marl boros and ten cases. of Benson an,d Hedges., he .has to stop 

that machine.three different times and :reset his knives and 

your.efficiency is going to .be lbst •. 

MR. CRAMER: Weil, sir., the only way I can 8.nswer that 

is., I would say that, just a giv~n number ... it might be .. a small 
. . 

number of that entire group you narried.-comprise the' bulk.of 

the cigarettes stamped. You won 1 t s:larrtp as many Benson & Hedges 
. . 

· as you will Luckies and Chesterfields and Camels •. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, il would be interesting on 

a case basis to determine w;hether the greatest.quantity ;is .· 

in Camels., Luckies or Chesterfields. 

NJR •. CRA.MER: .. Well.,.the bulk~ Of course~ there are 

odd brands--

SENATOR SHERSHIN: . Well, here are a couple of 

packages right here that aren't uniform/ right .here in front 

of us; Camels and Pall Malls~ .:Pall Mall is a popular.brand· 

cigarette.Pi 

Are the re·· any. other quest ions 7 

Do you have any reconunendations,. Mr.· Cramer, to make, 

other than what have been found and are conta.ined· in your 

report? You recommend that there ought to be a continuous 

re-evaluation of .the discount str1icture. Do you have any 

other recommendations to makej' b.ased on the testimony that 
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you have heard today? 

IVIR .. CRAMER: No, siro 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Any.other questions? 

ASSEMBLYIVJAN HAINES: Yem have considered a graduated 

discount program here, I wonder if you have considered giving 

a discount of three per cent to everyone and then these who. 

only purchase a smaller amount of stamp~ - I don 1 t know 

where you would break it - give them an additional per 

cent at the end of the year.-

IVIR. CRAMER: That is in Part 2, sir, of that statement 

here., 

ASSEMBLYMAN HAINES: Oh, that's the way you are 

going to do it .. 

MR. CRAMER:. That was. not a recommendation, sir., 

I be 1 ieve that was just a poss :tbil ity which was suggested to 

us or the question was broached to us by members of the 

industry. 
'it-, 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Mr. Gramer, are you familiar 

with the report that was given by Mr. Goldstein 1,.\Tith respect 

to what other states are doing throughout the country? 

MR. CRAMER: ·well, sir, under my supervision we have 

had prepared a list showing what every State is doing through-

out the country in the way of discounts, tax rates, and 

monetary allowances. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: .. In Pennsylvania they are giving 

a greater discount than they are here iri New Jersey, is 

that so? 

MR. CRAMER: That 1 s correct., sir .. 
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SENATOR SHERSHIN: And .in New York? 

MR. CRAMER: New York is. giving 60i up to $450,000., 

and above that they are giving 57i a· case,. . I believe it might 

be pointed. out here that in the· City of New York, I believe I 

am c0rrect, they do hand stamping. 

SENA.TOR SHERSHIN: Many states throughout the Union 

that are giving in excess of 7':;i discount, according to this 

report., 

IVIR. CRAMER: That rs right, sir.. On the thir'd page., 

I believe, we broke it down hi.to categories, what the different 

states allowed., 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: ls there anything further? Mro NeeJd; 

do you want to add anything? 

MR. NEELD: No, I think it. has been fairly well 
. . 

covered$ I might emphasize., Senator,· if yot1 Will take a look·· 

at that schedule·of discount rates that is summarized on the 
' •• > 

third page of the statement we ·have handed .in, that the greatest. 

numbe~ of states that fall in the group of 75i per ca•e of 

cigarettes; in fact, 17 of the.states ha.ve :rates lessor not 

exceeding 75i per' case; that fs 17 st·?l,tes out of a total of 

42 assessing a cigarette. tax.. Now, that ls not evidence, 
. . . . 

of course, that 75i Js adequate., I simply point out that that 

is the prevailing rate. 

SENATOR· SHERSHIN~ Where are the 17 states located, 

on the eastern seaboard or in the metropolitan area, or the 

midwestern states? 

. MR. NEELD: There is a complete list, Senator. I 

could go through it if you wish me to·take the time, 
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·. SENATOR SHERSHlN: No·. We ·have it in the record· and 

we wU l .look at it •. I just tnought y~u i:night:, .offhand, ,know~ 
,· 

MR. NEELD: Pages 1 aiid 2. I Would. say that .the 

very higl::l .rate$ are southern• and western. 
. . . .'., ·._. . . . . . . ... · 

I might justpo1nt eut what disceu~t rates d@ in 
. ',. : .. . . ·. 

same st.ates •.. We have -,ne here; t©uisiana ... $3.60 ·a case. 

I am.n~t sure what sort .0fa cest survey could. Justif:y .tll~t ... 

comp.ens at i0n, •. ' They range ~ll the way frem: that _down t0 $~. 00:, 
$1.50, on dev.rn to as low as 5oi,. 40i.· 

. . 

SENATOR 6HERS1UNt All right. Thank you, Mr-. Nee1d. ·· 
. . ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN HAlNES: .·· 1 would~llke to_ ask a· questlen •. 

Were you apptQacihed .. in .l 956 for an increase 'ip 

discount before· :the tax was rafs¢d.7 .··. 

MR;. NEELP: · .I 6ouldnit ~nswe:r that, Asserpl;,tyman ·· 
. . . . . . . . 

Haines. ·we have been approached, ever t:he ·years. 1t 11as aiwa;Ys · 
been a que:stion as to whether the ct'istiibt1't0r is: adequately: ·, 

. - . . .. 

cempensated. 1··,do ,say'thi!:1~,)th,a,t when th.at bill was, drafte•q.,· 

the ene that became Chapter' 10, the''. $Ole purpose,· and that Was· 

· under discussicm a11' that day, y~u r:~member, -at the time they· 

adopted that, hill under the ~Ch$Oi -aid' iaw :_ tnat We,s Under '·, 

discussHm al1 day, and the; enly purpose @f that bilf, as l 

said before,. was t0 increasE3 .the'yleld 0f -the··· cigarette. t.ax 

with n@. thought 0f changing the cempe:nsation in any way tcj th~ 

dist.ribut0.r, but :leaving· that @pen te -such ciDnsiderati~n as 

·. the· Legislat:u.re> saw fltQ 

. A$SEMBLY1VJAN HAlNES: Wel.l, ·through. the year~ h@w 

. much increase were they talltlng Q;f, frori1 _5 pa f cent. to seven; 

.was it? 





MR. NEELD: No1' I don't there was ever any figute 

agreed upon. And I might mentio; that we had statistics here · 

today showing the increase· in cost of operation of the tobacco 

indust:ry distributors. There is no question of the increase 
. . 

in.cost. But tha.t begs the question, because the big question 
. . . 

is, <was. the 5 pe.r cent, namely, 7.5i a case, adequate or more· 

· than adequate in 1948. That is still an 0pen issue. Our report 

. would indicate that the distributors were overcompensated at. 

the time that act was adopted er enacted in 1948,. but we ha.d no 

survey at tha.t time. We simply'. took what. I might say was the 

prevailing r'ate in this matter of discount rates., 

SENATOR LYNCR: Mr. Neeld, what is the total amount 

of the discount· in- a given year? 

MR~ NEELD: I wUl give you the· exact figures, but. 

it is roughly a million d0Hars1, it will run $1,0)3,000. For 

instance, in 19.5.5, it was $1,011,000. This is the rebate to. 

the distributor •. In 19.55-56, lt was $1,039,000, and, of co1,1rse, 
. . . . 

.this year we dontt know. It is $.530,000to date on the first 

six months, indicating again about a 1 ittle over a millic,n d0llars • 
• •, , I • ., ' • • 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Mr. Neel.ct, .if the State Were to 

undertake to do the stamping process itself, it would cost fat 

more than $1,033,000, wouici · it not? 

, MRi1:NEELD: It·would be impossible, l th!nk to begin 

with., Senator; and I wouldn't want to venture a guess, because 

that Would so change the whole operation that I don't know how 

you.would estimate the cost .. It could involve the distributor 

in tremendous additional costs also, transportation, and what 

not. It Just isn rt feasible . and we have glven. that no con-

s1 derat ion, but probably your premise is right, it would co$t 
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ASSEiv1BLYMAN HAINES: Does the manufacturer ever do the .. 
stamping? 

MR. NEELD: Noi sir. That is a ~uggestion that crops 

up every once in a while, but I think there is a very simple 

answer to it: the manufacturer could not possibly do the: 

stamping, because he would have to carry inventories for 42 
different states and, even then, you w0uld. have complications at 
the distributor level beca1,1se you would send· Camels or ci ga:rettes 

into New 1 Jersey with a .5i stamp on them, and the distributor would 

send them to New York where it is 3 or 4, gr whatever it is, or 

over into Pennsylvania where there is another rate. You. see, 

they obtain them unstamped and then we license them for out.-

of.-state shipment according to the stamp rate. of the state 

·to Which they _go. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Any further questions? 

Thank you. 

Do you have anything in re_buttal, Mr. Sal tzrnan? 

MR. SALTZMAN: Mr. Lewis would 1 ike to rnake a brief 

statement. 

MR. LEWIS: I would just 11ke to state that there are 

eight states that have $i tax on.cigarettes. No state has less than 

;~${;;;J+%r;&.e-It varies fr0m 10 down to 4. No state has a 3% 
cigarette discount rate. They are all higher. The average 

throughout the country, and this was for 19.5.5 .. .56, was $1 .. 12 
a case. 

SENATOR SHE;RSHIN: Let's not take the average through .. 

out the country, Mr.~ Lewis, ·bercfa:1,f~·e·/$3\6O was given for one State, 
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and naturally that raises your average. 

IvIR. LEWIS: That's only on,e state. It wouldn't raise 

it too much. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Let me ask you this, Mr. Lewis: How 

do you feel· about two grades - one breaking off at say $200,000 

or thereabouts, and another rate for those in excess of $200,000? 

IvIR. LEWIS: Well, if you adopted a rate of that type 

taking. into consideration the average distributor, the average 

distributor in the higher category- you mig15.t say the avera.ge 

distributor would be from 1 to ,50 cases a dayo 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, how much does that mean in 

dollars and cents~ 50 ~ases a day?· 

MR. LEWIS: In dollars and cents? 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Yes, tax dollars. $200,000 a yeat? 

MR. LEWIS: No. I would have to figure that out. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, we have had testimony here 

that some people go ~s high as 60 or 70 or 80 cases a day. 

What would the total payment be in taxes per year? 

lVIR. 1£W1S: About $ 3.5 5, 000" 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Can you quickly estimate that, 

Mr. Neeld? 

IvIR. NEELD: Well, these are qulck calculations--

SENATOR SHERSHIN: You are not being bound. 

MR. NEELD: Fifty cases a day, and I will just assume 

300 werking days in the year. That brings you up 

MR. LEWIS: 260 working days a yearo 

MR. NEELD: Well, I just say for an average 300 working 

days a year .. That seems to be 15,000 cases; $2.5eOO is the tax 
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per case. I figure.it out - I don 1 t know - as $375,ooo. Now, 
-

you can adjust it to 260 if.you want to. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, if after considering this 

testimony-- Well, let me have your recommendations as to 

whether or not something might be done to take care 0f the smaller 

distributor and give him a break-even pofnt somewhere., 

MR. LEWIS: I think if we took tne figure of 50 cases 

a day., if the figure @f $375,000 is right, that should be the 

breaking point, -.ct;(1ijft~\~:Jlse, as J said before., 95 per cent ,f our 
. . 

distributors are in· that classo They are the ones who are .losing 

the money. The big fellow who do.es 160 cases a day is doing all 

right.. So breaking it off at the 50 cases a day. level - that 

i;s · 250 cases a week - multiplied by 50 - and ascertain the tax 

dollars involved., and break it off there; let's say 5 per cent 

up to that. point and 3 per cent from there on., 1 think it would 

be equitable. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: You wouldn 1 t take four per cent, 

would you? 

MR. LEWIS: No. Four per cent., we know from 

experience in other states., has been a losing preposition to 

the distributor., and four per cent in this State would 

certainly be a losing proposition because our labor rates 

and all <;>f our other rates are higher than they are in the 

rest of the country, except in the metropolitan "area. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HAINES: In your earlier testimony you 

said that you were th11nking of asking for an in.crease :from 
l;· 

5 to 'ifj£., is that right? 

MR. LEWIS: Right. 

54A 





. ASSEMBLYlVIA.N HAINES: Well, you knew that 1 s about a 40 
per cent 1ncre~'~e, whereas new you are asking. us to 

go from three to five per cent., which is a 66 per cent increase. 

There is a lot more increase there ... Three to four per cent is 

a 33 per cent increase, but you are asking for a 66 per cent 

increase. 

MR. LEWIS: Well, I can see that 7 per cent would be 

$1.05 cash return under the old tax act and the five per cent 

increase would give $1.25 • I will say that in 1956, when we 

discussed this matter with ,the Tax Depq.rtnient, we discussed the 

7 per cent under the 3i tax. Sfnce then, we have had the mis--·. 

fertune in the State ... maybe not a misfortune .. but we are now 

under a cc,ntract with the Labor Union that has increased our 

labor· costs substantially over ou:r lab0r costs in 1956,. so that 
. .- . . . . 

our costs in 19_57 are substantially higher than our costs were 

in 1956, because of the fact that all c,f our distribuJors, or 
90 per cent of them, have· become unioni. zed this. last year. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: In ether words, you are saying 

that. a year after the 1956 survey by the State Tax Department, 

your costs have 'risen because of labor union contracts? 

MR. LEWIS: Substantially. The contract was written 

for the members of our Association on December 1 of last yearo 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: What were the wages paid pri@r 

to the union contraots? 

· MR. LEWIS: The average i.ncrease today runs about 10 

· to 15i an hour ove t last year, and even w! thout that .. increase 

I imagine out labor costs would have gane up because that !s 

the · trend !11 the countrya 
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SENATOR SHERSHIN: Is there any further testimony, 

Mr. ·Saltzman? 

MR. SALTZlv1AN: l don I t be1 ieve so. 

MR. LEWIS: There is one other question--

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Well, the minute you stated it w0uld 

take is starting to stretch to one of these king-size cigarettes. 

MR. LEWIS:. Wel 1, there was seme talk about the 

number 0f different brands stamped today by the ordinary dis-

tributor, as against s01neb9dy who handled 231 cases a day. I 

dcm't lmow who the distributer would be, but it sounds im-

possible. I:f a dlstributor operating with five. or six people 

cm a machine could stamp that many a day, it might be possible 

if he were stamping one brand all day long, but the smaller· 

di str !bu.tor--

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Mr. Lewis, I think you.will give 

the Cormnission credit for having enough inte1Ligence to make 

that deductiona 

Well, there being no further testimony--- Mr. Neeld, 

d9 you h_ave some thing fu rthe r7 

MR. NEELD: I would like to offer this as a sug-

gestion or as a constructive comment to the Committee. I think 

it is perfectly clear from the te~timony you have heard here 

·today that, No. 1,, we have conducted a survey by non-exp.erts .. 

While it has been accepted in all areas except the matt~r of 

salaries, never-theless we readily concede that it has n0t been 
a 

prepared by/cost accounting firm qualified in that field. I 

.believe also there has been nothing handed to this Committee, 

or at least very little factual information upon which the 
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C0mmittee will be. able to determine the cost of· stamping 

clgarettes •. In all fairness to the State of New Jersey a:nd t0 

the cigarette <Hstributing business, l would· strongly recommend· 

that it is well worth spending money to ptf:rchase a cost survey 

by a competent c0ncern •. I wot1.ld Just like te point this out: 

Our revenues are estimated for the current fiscal year at 

$3J,OOO,OOO nete ·. The distributor's reimbursement figure is• 
• . ,•i i ' 

$1,000,000 approximately. I think we.are dealing with sufficiently 

large amounts -tO warrant the spending of ... I approximated $20,000; 

that may be. too much Gt' too 1 it tle.. But in any event, it is a de-

minimus item ,in re 1 a t.hm to the ,i~;i'IJ!~'M/~t:,,0:?:V:'t!in-dl'st1+We',', are dealing With 

here •. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: Thank you so much, Mr. Neeld •. 

Mt. Saltzman., do you want t(I) make a c1osing statement? 

MR. SAE.TZIVlA.N: I would like to take this opportunity--"-

I den' t believe there is any point .in 111y summing up. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: I. don't think you should. take the'. 

time to sum up., We have detailed notes here and a complete 

stenographic repert •. 

. MR. SALTZMAN: May I. say then, sir, to the members of 
the Committee that we appreciate your courtesy and yc,ur patience 

. . -. , . . -

in sitting here all day l isteming to this e.vicience. We earnestly 

seek your sympathetic deliberations and we hope that you will 

give it favorable recog~ition. 

SENATOR SHERSHIN: ,Th.ere being no fUrther testimony,, 

we Will declare this hearing closed. Copies of the testimony, 

when available, will be fol""warded to counsel and to Mr. Neeld. 

May I thank tp.e witnesses on behalf 0f the Comrni ttee. 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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